CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
December 11, 2023
AGENDA

The Annual Organizational open public meeting of the Central Union School District Board of
Trustees will be held on Monday, December 11, 2023 at District Presentation Center, 15783
18th Avenue, Lemoore, CA 93245. The Board meeting will begin with a preliminary open
session at 5:00 p.m. and adjourn into closed session. Following the closed session meeting of
the Board of Trustees, the general open session will be called to order at 6:00 p.m.

Any individual who requires a translator, disability-related accommodations or modifications
including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact
the Superintendent or designee in writing no later than 8:00 a.m. the day of the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda are available for public
inspection and may be accessed under the Board Agenda and backup information housed on
the District website at www.central.k12.ca.us.

CUSD Mission Statement ~

Central Union School District seeks to be an exemplary learning community. We build the foundation of this
community through meaningful relationships, relevant and engaging learning, effective communication, and providing
a safe atmosphere. Each student will be treated as an individual, given the tools to be a lifelong learner, and taught
to function as a member of a group and as a productive member of society. We challenge ourselves to be better than
we think we can be, and advocate for the greater good of our community. Our success in this mission will build
lifelong, confident learners, who have the tools necessary for success in a changing world.

1. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION:
a. Call to Order
b. Roll Call
c. Flag Salute

Trustees:
Dale Davidson, Jeffrey Gilcrease, Ceil Howe Ill, and Sarah Strait

District Administration: Site Administration:
Tom Addington Akers: Heiko Sweeney, Darin Denney
Traci Fullerton Central: Anne Gonzales, David Pilcher

Jared Johnson Neutra: Elizabeth Alvarado, Brittany Gately



Karla Burgos-Rodriquez Stratford: Christina Gonzales, Tara Taylor
Teresa Santamaria
Davinder Sidhu

CUSD Employee Associations' Representatives and others in attendance

2. PROCEDURE FOR VISITORS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD:
If any visitor wishes to address the Board, the request form, entitled “Request to Address
the Board” should be filled out as soon as possible. Complete the form in its entirety
and give it to the Superintendent. Persons may speak to any item on the agenda
when it comes up for discussion or persons may speak during the time designated,
“Courtesy to Visitors.” Persons speaking to the board should understand that the Board
invites your comments. Most questions asked of the Board require research and/or
investigation. Therefore, the Board may respond to your questions in writing. Your input
is important. However, if the comments involve a District employee or a student, the
President will, at that time, explain the rights of the Speaker and the rights of the
employee and/or student. Each address to the Board should not exceed five minutes in
length with no more than thirty minutes per item.
3. ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICES
a. Nominate and Elect President of the Board of Education
b. Nominate and Elect Clerk of the Board of Education
4. PRESENTATION(S):
a. None
5. DISTRICT REPORTS:
a. ESSER Il Update (ds)
b. Business Update - First Interim Report (ts)
c. Superintendent Update (ta)
BEG. OF BEG. OF Transfer
YEAR YEAR November November Students
ENROLLMENT 2022-2023 2023-24 2022-2023 2023-2024 From TOTAL
AKERS 672 651 690 650 LESD 26
CENTRAL 226 227 248 219 HANFORD 4
NEUTRA 413 428 434 431 OTHER 4
STRATFORD 283 278 293 292 Intra-District 4
TOTAL 1594 1584 1665 1592 TOTAL 38




6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

a.

a.

COURTESY TO VISITORS:

CORRESPONDENCE AND BOARD INFORMATION:

a. School Newsletters
CONSENT AGENDA
a. Approve minutes of the regular board meeting of November 13, 2023
b. Approve separations:
i. 13-11/23
ii. 14-11/23

C. Approve the following administrators as teacher evaluators: Tom Addington,
Elizabeth Alvarado, Karla Burgos-Rodriguez, Darin Denney, Brittany Gately,
Anne Gonzales, Christina Gonzales, David Pilcher, Davinder Sidhu, Heiko
Sweeney and Tara Taylor (ta)

d. Approve Davinder Sidhu to direct the District Civil Rights Plan and oversee
compliance, and authorization (ta)

e. Approve Tom Addington (or Superintendent’s Designee) to serve as the District
Safety Officer, and authorization to serve as the Injury and lliness Prevention
Director (ta)

f. Approve extension to contract with Kings County Office of Education for internet
services (ta)

g. Approve updated ESSER Il Expenditure Plan (ds)

h. Approve Amended Memorandum of Understanding with Kings County Office of
Education for ELPAC & CAASPP Training and Support (ds)

i. Approve Agreement with Tulare County Office of Education regarding Impact
Teacher Credential Program (ta)

j- Approve Renewal Agreement with University of Massachusetts regarding intern
teachers (ta)

k. Approve Annual Microsoft Subscription (jj)

. Approve Filemaker Pro Annual License (jj)

m.  Approve Technology Surplus Request (jj)

n. Approve Downey Unified School District and Apple “Piggyback” consent for direct

purchase agreement (jj)

Approve items a) through n)

OLD BUSINESS:

None

NEW BUSINESS

Announce out any closed session decisions.



o

@™o Qo

Approve November 2023 District warrants (ts)

Approve November 2023 Fiscal Position Reports for General Fund and Cafeteria
Fund (ts)

Approve Annual Developer fee report (ts)

Approve 2023-2024 District First Interim Budget (ts)

Approve Resolution #AA-12-11-2023 Budget Revisions (ts)

Approve Resolution #BB-12-11-2023 Certification of Verified Authorized
Signatures on behalf of the Board (ta)

Approve the 2024-2025 School District Calendar and Certificated work year
calendar (ta)

Adoption of Central Union Board meeting schedule for the 2024 calendar year
(ta)

11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

12. CLOSED SESSION
The closed session of the Board of Trustees will be held to consider the following:

a.

b.

Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters - Consider expulsion
of case #E-12-11-2023 (Gov. Code §35146)

Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters - Consider expulsion
of case #F-12-11-2023 (Gov. Code §35146)

Personnel (Gov. Code §54957)



[ | L u L | u | u | | |
. Akers Newsletter - _
“Communication Builds a Community” - Office Hours:
December " Admiral Akers Elementary School 7:00-4:00
Franklin & Constellation, NAS Lemoore, CA 93245 =
2023 " Mr. Sweeney — Principal
- Mr. Denney- Assistant Principal [ |
Http:/www.akers.central.k12.ca.us/
" 2 = ®m = ®E ®E B BB R
S S S o S S '
"Decd 1st-3rd Grade Award Assembly 1:30PM ' vwhool Hour
4th-5th Grade Award Assembly 2:00FM I
 Dec?2 Saturday School 8:00AM-12:00PM ; hool starts at 8:00 a.m,
D 6 Sports Award Assembly/BBQ 11:20AM . "iﬁll'lis.jﬂl Till’lﬂ
- Dec 7 Beginning Band Concert 1:30PM | .
, Dec 9 Saturday School 10:00AM-Z:00PM I Mon., Th Th Fri
Dec 12 Advanced Band & Jagz Band Concert 6:30FM . T LU 2:10 p.m.
“Dec 13 Polar Express Night 4:00FM |

351-2:25 pam,
6™ - 8™ - 2:50 p.m
Wednesday's Early Dismissal
All students are dismissed at 1:00 p.m.

! Dec 14 Kindergarten Program 1:30PM
4th-5th Grade Dance 4:00PM-5:00P M I
: tth-8th Grade Dance S:00PM-6:30FM I

D 15 Early Release 1:00PM '
i Dec 18- Winter Break- Have a Happy Holiday! I
v Jdan §










Stratford Elementary School - December Update

December 2 Saturday School
December 4th-15t Winter Academic Screener, iReady
December 5t Soccer Games @Corcoran

Drum Perk Assembly (ASP)

December 7t Reptile Ron Assembly (ASP)
December 11th-15th Winter SEL Screener
December 13t Polar Express Pajama Day

Student Leadership Club Meeting
Ice Skating (ASP)

December 14t Winter Holiday Program @9AM
Local SARB

Dec 18t-Jan 5t Winter Break



Central School
December 2023

School Activities and Events:

1.

2
3
4
5.
6
7

10.

11.

12.

December 1
December 4
December 6
December 8
December 9
December 11

December 11

December 12

December 14

December 14

December 15

December 16 -
January 7

Central Parent Teacher Club Meeting @8:15am in Room 1

IReady Winter Academic Screener for 1st -8th Grades (READING & MATH)

Central PTC FUNDRAISER @ Panda Express (1690 W. Lacey Blvd, Hanford) See Flyer
Donuts with Dads @ 7:20am in the Cafeteria

Saturday School

Winter SEL Screener for 3" — 8t Grades

Holiday Dress Up Week and Santa Visits Central School (12:30pm-2:15pm)
Kinder/1%t Grade — Pajama and Disney Movie Day in Class (Cookies and Cocoa)

2"4/3d Grades — Pajama - Disney Movie Day in Cafeteria @ 8:15am (Cookies
& Cocoa)

4th _5th Grades — Pajama - Disney Movie Day in Cafeteria @ 12:30pm (Cookies
& Cocoa)

Winter Wonderland Movie Day for 6t"-8™ Grades (Cookies & Cocoa — In Class)

Central K- 4™ Visits Santa at Akers School (Weather Permitting & More
Information to Come)

Central K-3" grades Wolf Pack Carolers - Parent/Family Performances TBA
STUDENTS ARE DISMISSED AT 1:00PM ON FRIDAY ONLY (12/15/23)

Winter Break



Neutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education 12/4/23, 8:16 AM

¢ smore « Share T Accessibility © 247

Neutra Jets Winter Performance for 1st-5th Grade.

https://www.smore.com/zfvbc Page 1 of 7


https://www.smore.com/app?s=logo

Neutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education 12/4/23, 8:16 AM

12/8/23

Due to the large number of parents that we are expecting we have created suggested program
times.

8:15am-9:30am Students whose last names starts with A-L

1:00pm-2:10pm Students whose last names starts with M-Z

Neutra Jets Winter Performance for Kindergarten
12/15/23 8:30-9:20 forall Kindergarten parents.

Neutra students will be practicing for the Winter Performance during school at various times
throughout the day. Please make sure your students are at school on time each day as
performance practice will be held at various times throughout the day.

https://www.smore.com/zfvbc Page 2 of 7



Neutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education 12/4/23, 8:16 AM

https://www.smore.com/zfvbc Page 3 of 7



Neutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education 12/4/23, 8:16 AM

https://www.smore.com/zfvbc Page 4 of 7



Neutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education 12/4/23, 8:16 AM

https://www.smore.com/zfvbc Page 5 of 7



Neutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education 12/4/23, 8:16 AM

Upcoming Events

12/4/23- Volunteer Training (2:30pm)

12/7/23- Christmas Performance Dress Rehearsal- (Students and Staff only)
12/8/23- Christmas Performance for Parents (Open to Public)

12/14/23- Santa Helicopter Drop (Students an Staff only)

12/15/23- Kindergarten Performance for Parents (Open to Public)

https://www.smore.com/zfvbc Page 6 of 7



Neutra Jets | Smore Newsletters for Education 12/4/23, 8:16 AM

Elizabeth Alvarado

Elizabeth is using Smore to create beautiful newsletters

Created with Q smore

Communicate quickly and effectively with interactive newsletters.
Smore empowers educators to connect with their community, streamline school communications,
and increase engagement.

Create a newsletter <— s awesome and Lree!

https://www.smore.com/zfvbc Page 7 of 7


https://www.smore.com/

CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
November 13, 2023
MINUTES

The regular open public meeting of the Central Union School District Board of Trustees was
held on Monday, November 13, 2023 at District Presentation Center, 15783 18th Avenue,
Lemoore, CA 93245. The Board meeting began with a preliminary open session at 5:30 p.m.
and adjourned into closed session at 5:30 p.m. Following the closed session meeting of the
Board of Trustees, the general open session was called to order at 6:03 p.m. The meeting was
adjourned at 6:15 p.m.

Any individual who requires a translator, disability-related accommodations or modifications
including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact
the Superintendent or designee in writing no later than 8:00 a.m. the day of the meeting.

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the
governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda are available for public
inspection and may be accessed under the Board Agenda and backup information housed on
the District website at www.central.k12.ca.us.

CUSD Mission Statement ~

Central Union School District seeks to be an exemplary learning community. We build the foundation of this
community through meaningful relationships, relevant and engaging learning, effective communication, and providing
a safe atmosphere. Each student will be treated as an individual, given the tools to be a lifelong learner, and taught
to function as a member of a group and as a productive member of society. We challenge ourselves to be better than
we think we can be, and advocate for the greater good of our community. Our success in this mission will build
lifelong, confident learners, who have the tools necessary for success in a changing world.

1. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION:
a. Call to Order

b. Roll Call
c. Flag Salute
Trustees:
Dale Davidson, Jeffrey Gilcrease and Sarah Strait were present. Ceil Howe Il
was absent.
District Administration: Site Administration:
Tom Addington Akers: Heiko Sweeney, Darin Denney
Traci Fullerton Central: Anne Gonzales, David Pilcher

Jared Johnson Neutra: Elizabeth Alvarado, Brittany Gately



Karla Burgos-Rodriquez Stratford:
Teresa Santamaria

Davinder Sidhu

Christina Gonzales, Tara Taylor

All administration was present with the exception of Anne Gonzales. CUSD Employee
Associations' Representatives and others were in attendance.

PROCEDURE FOR VISITORS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD:

If any visitor wishes to address the Board, the request form, entitled “Request to Address
the Board” should be filled out as soon as possible. Complete the form in its entirety
and give it to the Superintendent. Persons may speak to any item on the agenda
when it comes up for discussion or persons may speak during the time designated,
“Courtesy to Visitors.” Persons speaking to the board should understand that the Board
invites your comments. Most questions asked of the Board require research and/or
investigation. Therefore, the Board may respond to your questions in writing. Your input
is important. However, if the comments involve a District employee or a student, the
President will, at that time, explain the rights of the Speaker and the rights of the
employee and/or student. Each address to the Board should not exceed five minutes in
length with no more than thirty minutes per item.

CONDUCT “SWEARING IN” (OATH OF OFFICE) OF BOARD MEMBER:
a Officially Conducted Oath of Office - Thomas Addington-Superintendent
Sarah Strait, Trustee Area 3

PRESENTATIONS
a. None

DISTRICT REPORTS:
a. Business Services Update provided
b. Superintendent Update provided

BEG. OF BEG. OF Transfer

YEAR YEAR Oct Oct Students
ENROLLMENT 2022-2023 2023-24 2022-2023 2023-2024 From TOTAL
AKERS 672 651 691 656 LESD 26
CENTRAL 226 227 252 225 HANFORD 4
NEUTRA 413 428 436 427 OTHER 4
STRATFORD 283 278 295 289 Intra-District 4




TOTAL 1594 1584 1674 1597 TOTAL 38

6.

7.

10.

COURTESY TO VISITORS: None

CORRESPONDENCE AND BOARD INFORMATION:
a. NAFIS 2022 Fall Impact Newsletter

b. Kings County Department of Finance Quarterly Portfolio Compliance Report
c. School Monthly Newsletters
CONSENT AGENDA:

(at this time board members may request that an item or items be removed from the
consent agenda and placed as ‘new business’)

a. Approved minutes of regular board meeting of October 16, 2023
b. Approved new hires:
i. Kristin Blair Health Aide Il
ii. Anna Dobbs Specialty Instructional Aide
iii. Martha Medrano Cafeteria Helper
iv. Victoria Sandoval Payroll Technician
C. Accepted and approved agreement with Powerschool for 24-25 enroliment
registration platform
d. Accepted and approved agreement with Provost and Pritchard to conduct
Asbestos and Lead Survey for R.J. Neutra Construction/Modernization project
e. Accepted and approved agreement with CrashPlan for cloud technical services

Approved items a) through e)

Motion: Jeffrey Gilcrease Seconded: Sarah Strait
Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, Il Vote: ABSENT
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: AYE

OLD BUSINESS:

a. none
NEW BUSINE
a. No announcements were made from closed sessions

b. Approved October 2023 District warrants
C. Approved October 2023 Fiscal Position Reports for General Fund and Cafeteria
Fund

One motion was made for items b and c.




Motion: Jeffrey Gilcrease Seconded: Sarah Strait

Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, llI Vote: ABSENT
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: AYE

d. Reviewed and Approved Board Policy 6173.5 Indian Education Policies and

Procedures
Motion: Jeffrey Gilcrease Seconded: Sarah Strait
Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, Il Vote: ABSENT
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: AYE
e. Approved annual renewal agreement with San Joaquin Valley Purchasing Co-Op

for food service procurement

Motion: Jeffrey Gilcrease Seconded: Sarah Strait
Dale Davidson Vote: AYE Ceil Howe, Il Vote: ABSENT
Jeffrey Gilcrease Vote: AYE Sarah Strait Vote: AYE

11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: None

12. CLOSED SESSION
The closed session of the Board of Trustees will be held to consider the following:

a. Personnel (Gov. Code §54957)

Respectively submitted,

President Clerk















Thomas Addington

Superintendent

15783 18" Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93245
Telephone (559) 924-3405

Fax (559) 924-1153

To:
From:

Date:

ltem;

Tom Addington, Superintendent

Davinder Sidhu, Assistant Superintendent
Teresa Santamaria, Chief Business Official
December 6, 2023

Action (Consent or New Business)

Information

Update the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER Ill) Expenditure Plan.

Rationale/Purpose:

ESSER Il (Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief) plans are considered fluid and can be
revised. The flexibility to adapt and revise plans is crucial, especially in the dynamic and ever-changing
landscape of education, as circumstances, needs, and priorities may evolve over time. Revisions to
ESSER Ill plans may be necessary due to many factors such as changes in guidance, shifts in educational
priorities, emerging challenges faced by students and educators, or updated federal or state regulations.
School districts are encouraged to regularly assess the effectiveness of their plans and make

adjustments as needed best to address the unique needs of their students and community.

Adjustments to the ESSER-III plan include:

Expand action description under health protocol implementation (ESSER 1.1) to include
identification of critical infrastructure needs, including but not limited to facility needs
which address student health and welfare safety, and allocate ESSER funds
strategically to address HVAC and facilities repairs and improvement needs projects
based on urgency and impact on the learning environment

Modify action description under (ESSER 2.2) to adjust language to “Professional
learning” from “Professional Planning Preservice Days”. The current ESSER lll plan has
limited professional learning expenditures to preservice days.  This language
modification will incorporate additional expenses beyond those preservices days in
order to address learning loss needs and classroom training for staff.

Adjust language of mental health supports (ESSER 3.2) to include language to
“develop access and services” for School based and/or outside Mental Health
Professionals (i.e., contracted services) to provide additional SEL support during this
time of higher than normal social, emotional, and behavioral needs.

Board Members
Dale Davidson
Jeffrey Gilcrease
Ceil Howe, I
Sarah Strait



e Expand (ESSER 3.3) to incorporate the utilization of ESSER funds for expenses related
to educational technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity) for
students served by the District which aids in regular and substantive educational
interactions between students and teachers and supports District initiatives of iReady
assessments and interventions as addressed in ESSER 2.1.

Fiscal Impact:
None. The ESSER allocation funds have been received, the revisions to the actions will allow
expenditures to support the plan items which meet requirements of the ESSER guidelines.

Recommendation:
Accept and approve modified ESSER Il plan.




Central Union School District

Lernoorg, CA

ESSER lll Expenditure Plan

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name Contact Name and Title Email and Phone
Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Davinder Sidhu dsidhu@central.k12.ca.us
5599243405

School districts, county offices of education, or charter schools, collectively known as LEAs, that receive Elementary and Secondary School
Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds under the American Rescue Plan Act, referred to as ESSER Il funds, are required to develop a plan for how
they will use their ESSER Il funds. In the plan, an LEA must explain how it intends to use its ESSER Ill funds to address students’ academic,
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as any opportunity gaps that existed before, and were worsened by, the COVID-19 pandemic.
An LEA may also use its ESSER Il funds in other ways, as detailed in the Fiscal Requirements section of the Instructions. In developing the
plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as the Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP), provided that the input and actions are relevant to the LEA’s Plan to support students.

For more information please see the Instructions.

Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan

Plan Title Where the Plan May Be Accessed

CUSD Local Control and Accountability Plan 2021 CUSD Website:
http://www.central.k12.ca.us/UserFiles/Servers/Server 4550549/File/LCAP/CUSD-LCAP 2021-
22.pdf

Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant Plan 2021 CUSD Website:

http://www.central.k12.ca.us/UserFiles/Servers/Server 4550549/File/Curriculum/2021 Expanded
Learning Opportunities Grant Plan 20210518.pdf

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 1 of 21


http://www.central.k12.ca.us/UserFiles/Servers/Server_4550549/File/LCAP/CUSD-LCAP
http://www.central.k12.ca.us/UserFiles/Servers/Server_4550549/File/Curriculum/2021_Expanded_Learning_Opportunities_Grant_Plan_20210518.pdf
http://www.central.k12.ca.us/UserFiles/Servers/Server_4550549/File/Curriculum/2021_Expanded_Learning_Opportunities_Grant_Plan_20210518.pdf

Summary of Planned ESSER lll Expenditures
Below is a summary of the ESSER Il funds received by the LEA and how the LEA intends to expend these funds in support of students.

Total ESSER Ill funds received by the LEA

$2,775,765

Plan Section Total Planned ESSER llI
Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning $260,550

Addressing Lost Instructional Time (a minimum of 20 percent of the LEAs ESSER Il funds) $1,302,565

Use of Any Remaining Funds $1,212,674

Total ESSER Il funds included in this plan

2,745,801

Community Engagement

An LEA’s decisions about how to use its ESSER Il funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community. The following is a
description of how the LEA meaningfully consulted with its community members in determining the prevention and mitigation strategies,
strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time, and any other strategies or activities to be implemented by the LEA. In
developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include input received from community members during the development of other LEA Plans, such
as the LCAP, provided that the input is relevant to the development of the LEA’s ESSER Il Expenditure Plan.

For specific requirements, including a list of the community members that an LEA is required to consult with, please see the Community
Engagement section of the Instructions.

A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the opportunities provided by
the LEA for public input in the development of the plan.

The district utilized community input gathered during in the development of the 2021-22 LCAP and the ELO in conjunction with additional
input sought for the ESSER Il plan to achieve meaningful consultation. The district's process to consult with groups includes consultation
through meetings with a variety of committees/stakeholder groups, as well as, Local Surveys for Parents/Guardians, Staff (Classfied and

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 2 of 21



Certificated), and students. A variety of modes are used to provide notification of opportunities including email, mail, phone calls, and Parent
Square.

STUDENTS
Students K-8 participate in a survey each year to provide input, concerns and recommendations on the district's programs and services.
Students representing all schools and all of the district's student groups participate in this survey.

FAMILIES
The district seeks to engage all families in meaningful consultation. For families that speak a language other than English, translation is
provided as need for meetings, engagement opportunities, notifications, agendas and the local survey.

DISTRICT ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DAC) - The district maintains a District Advisory Committee that meets regularly throughout the year,
providing input into the district's programs and services for students. The committee includes site administrators and parent representatives.
Members come from (and therefore represent) each school site, all grate levels, all socioeconomic levels and ethnicities. The committee
includes parents representing English Learners, children with disabilities, homeless, foster youth, migratory students, and other underserved
children. Therefore, the members of our DAC fully consider the perspectives and insights of each of the required community members in
identifying the strengths and needs of the district, especially as they relate to the COVID10 pandemic, utilizing those perspectives and
insights as they give input and make recommendations.

DISTRICT ENGLISH LEARNER ADVISORY COMMITTEE (DELAC)

The District English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) is comprised of a majority of parents of students who are English Learners.
DELAC meets regularly throughout the school year. The committee focuses on the unique needs of students who are English Learners
across the district. Regardless of the specific plan or funding sources, DELAC gives input and recommendations on programs, services and
actions to meet the needs of English Learners (academic and social-emotional). DELAC members represent the district's different sites,
grade levels, all socioeconomic levels and ethnicities, families of English Learners, students with disabilities, migrant, and foster or homeless.
Members consider the perspectives and insights as they make recommendations on programs, services and actions.

INDIAN EDUCATION COUNSEL (IEC)

The district participates in the Indian Education Counsel (IEC) on the Santa Rosa Rancheria (SRR). Members of the counsel include SRR
employees, parents, and a district employee from both Lemoore High School District and Central Union. The members represent and
consider the perspectives and insights of the Santa Rosa Rancheria community and the Native American student group. The focus of this
counsel is the success and unique needs of Native American Students. The members of this review district data comparing the progress of
the Native American student to the All Students group. They give input and make recommendations to address those unique needs through
the programs, services, and actions, the district implements.

PARENT/GUARDIAN LOCAL SURVEY

Parents/Guardians from all sites participate in an online survey each year in which they voice their opinions or concerns and make
recommendations on the district's programs and services. Translated surveys are available for families who speak a language other than
English. Devices are available at each site for parents to take the survey or paper copies are available if needed. Parents/families received

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 3 of 21



ESSER Ill Funds background information and appropriate uses. They were asked to provide guidance on how the district should prioritize the
use of these funds through a survey provided digitally through Parent Square.

TEACHERS, OTHER EDUCATORS, SCHOOL STAFF, LOCAL BARGAINING UNITS

Teachers, other educators, and school staff participate in an online Local Survey annually to provide input and make recommendations.
Meetings are scheduled to provide information and gather additional perspectives and insights from the Bargaining Units. District Staff
(Teachers, Other Educators, School Staff, Bargaining Unit Members) received ESSER |ll Funds background information and appropriate
uses. They were asked to provide guidance on how the district should prioritize the use of these funds through a survey provided digitally
through Parent Square.

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS, SPECIAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATORS, PRINCIPALS/SCHOOL LEADERS

The District Administrative Team (District Administrators, Special Education Administrator, Principals, and Assistant Principals) meets
regularly throughout the school year. At these meetings, the Admin. Team conducts analysis of the district's student achievement data,
school climate data and data showing the students' social emotional needs. Team members come from (and therefore represent) the
different sites which comprise the district. They analyze the strengths and areas of need, consider the perspectives and insights of each of
the required community groups, and the students (students who are low-income, English Learners, students of color, foster youth, homeless,
students with disabilities, and migratory students) as they strategically plan for student success.

Members of the District Administrative Team participate in the annual Local Survey giving input and making recommendations on the
programs, services and actions of the district. They also received ESSER IIl Funds background information and appropriate uses. They were
asked to provide guidance on how the district should prioritize the use of these funds through a survey provided digitally through Parent
Square. The Team met to analyze the data, priorities, and actions needed in the ESSER Il Plan.

ALL STAKEHOLDERS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
The drafted ESSER Il Expenditure Plan was posted on the District website for stakeholder and public comment.
Opportunity for Public Comment provided at the CUSD Board Meeting on October 18, 2021.

A description of how the development of the plan was influenced by community input.

Community input shared through the Stakeholder Engagement Process including LCAP, ELO, and ESSER continue to have 3 consistent
themes: (1) Student Learning Loss, (2) Safety for In-Person Learning, and (3) Social-Emotional concerns resulting from COVID19 pandemic.
All three of these clear priorities are addressed within the ESSER Il Plan.

FAMILIES/FAMILIES THAT SPEAK A LANGUAGE OTHER THAN ENGLISH

Families' identified the following priorities for ESSER Il Plan (with 1 being the highest priority):

1-Supporting social emotional learning, counseling, mental heath and wellness resources for students and staff (ESSER 3.1 and ESSER 3.2)
2-Implementing Key components of effective instruction in Reading, Language Arts, and Math (ESSER 2.2)

3-Providing additional learning opportunities during the school year (ESSER 2.1 and ESSER 2.3)

4-Making facility improvements and upgrades to HVAC (ESSER 1.1)

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 4 of 21



TEACHERS AND OTHER EDUCATORS

Teachers and Other Educators identified the following priorities for ESSER Il Plan (with 1 being the highest priority):

1-Supporting social emotional learning, counseling, mental heath and wellness resources for students and staff (ESSER 3.1 and ESSER 3.2)
2-Delivering classroom interventions and individualized supports (ESSER 2.1 and ESSER 2.3)

Teachers had 2 priorities tie for their third priority.

3-Implementing Key components of effective instruction in Reading, Language Arts, and Math (ESSER 2.2)

3-Providing additional learning opportunities during the school year (ESSER 2.1 and ESSER 2.3)

SCHOOL STAFF

School Staff identified the following priorities for ESSER Il Plan (with 1 being the highest priority):

1-Supporting social emotional learning, counseling, mental heath and wellness resources for students and staff (ESSER 3.1 and ESSER 3.2)
2-Providing additional learning opportunities during the school year (ESSER 2.1 and ESSER 2.3)

School Staff had 2 priorities tie for their third priority.

3-Implementing Key components of effective instruction in Reading, Language Arts, and Math (ESSER 2.2)

3-Making facility improvements and upgrades to HVAC (ESSER 1.1)

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS, SPECIAL EDUCATION ADMINISTRATOR, PRINCIPALS/SCHOOL LEADERS

Administrators identified the following priorities for ESSER Il Plan (with 1 being the highest priority):

1-Supporting social emotional learning, counseling, mental heath and wellness resources for students and staff (ESSER 3.1 and ESSER 3.2)
2-Delivering classroom interventions and individualized supports (ESSER 2.1 and ESSER 2.3)

3-Implementing Key components of effective instruction in Reading, Language Arts, and Math (ESSER 2.2)

Administrators had 2 priorities tie for their third priority.

4-Making facility improvements and upgrades to HVAC (ESSER 1.1)

4-Developing Family Engagement options (ESSER 3.2)

STUDENTS

Student surveys indicated the ongoing need for actions addressing the social, emotional and mental heath needs of students. (ESSER 3.1
and ESSER 3.2)

Students indicate the need for time - time in class, time with their teacher, time with other students. (ESSER 1.1, ESSER 3.1, and ESSER
3.2)

Student feedback also includes the need for engaging instructional opportunities (ESSER 2.2) and additional help (ESSER 2.1 and 2.3)

CONTINUOUS SAFE IN-PERSON LEARNING
Making facility improvements and upgrades to HVAC was overall the fifth priority, but in the top four for 75% of stakeholder groups.
A sample of comments:

e Improving the cooling system (classified)

¢ More sanitizing areas (parent)

e High levels of filtration and improved air quality (parent)

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 5 of 21



e Safety and sanitation (parent)
o Safety of students and staff is a priority (parent)
e Updating heating and cooling (parent)
RESULTING IN:
ESSER 1.1 Implementing Health Protocols

ADDRESSING THE IMPACT OF LOST INSTRUCTIONAL TIME
Implementing Key components of effective instruction in Reading, Language Arts, and Math
Providing additional learning opportunities during the school year
Delivering classroom interventions and individualized supports
A sample of comments:
o Temporary Aide positions or extended hours to help with small group instruction with math similar to reading. (teacher)
Hire more Instructional aides for small group (teacher)
Hire paraprofessionals (teacher)
| believe we need more staff (teacher)
More support staff (teacher)
| think additional support staff/instructional aides allows for more one on one support and small groups (teacher)
Priority should be getting kids caught up (parent)
Tutoring after school
RESULTING IN:
ESSER 2.1 iReady
ESSER 2.2 Professional Planning Preservice Days
ESSER 2.3 Temporary Additional Instructional Aides Hours

ANY REMAINING FUNDS

Supporting social emotional learning, counseling, mental heath and wellness resources for students and staff was the number 1 priority
overall, as well as, for each of the Stakeholder groups. Understanding that these needs must be addressed in order to successfully address
the impact of lost instructional time, the District is committed to meeting those needs.

RESULTING IN:

ESSER 3.1 Social Emotional (SEL) Training

ESSER 3.2 School Mental Health Professional

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 6 of 21



Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs

The following is the LEA’s plan for using its ESSER Ill funds to meet students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well
as how the LEA will address the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic. In developing the
plan, the LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or Expanded Learning Opportunity
(ELO) Grant Plan, to the extent that the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER IIl Expenditure Plan.

For specific requirements, please refer to the Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs section of the Instructions.

Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning

A description of how the LEA will use funds to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning in a way that reduces or prevents
the spread of the COVID-19 virus.

Total ESSER Ill funds being used to implement strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning

$260,550
Plan Alignment (if Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER llI
applicable) Funded Expenditures
LCAP 1.1 ESSER 1.1 Action includes $260,550
Implementing Health (1) Implementing strategies aligned to CDC and Kings
Protocols County Department of Heath guidance on things such as,

but not limited to, PPE, sanitation, social distancing, and
student cohorts.

(2) The district will maintain Inspect, test, maintain, repair,
and or upgrade the components of HVAC (heating,
ventilation, and air conditioning) systems, as needed, to
improve Indoor Air Quality.

(3) Identify and address critical infrastructure needs,
including but not limited to roofing & insulation, and allocate
ESSER funds strategically to address HVAC and facilities
improvement needs projects based on urgency and impact
on the learning environment

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 7 of 21



Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time
A description of how the LEA will use funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time.

Total ESSER Ill funds being used to address the academic impact of lost instructional time

$1,302,553

Plan Alignment (if Action Title

applicable)

LCAP 3.3and ELO1 ESSER 2.1
iReady

LCAP 3.1 ESSER 2.2

Professional Development
Planning and Learning

LCAP 3.6 Instructional ESSER 2.3
Aides Temporary Additional
Instructional Aide Hrs.

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist

Action Description Planned ESSER I
Funded Expenditures

i-Ready is a comprehensive assessment and instruction $565,733
program. Diagnostic data resulting from the adaptive
assessment results in Personalized Instruction based on an
individual student's specific needs. Differentiated instruction
is provided through online lessons including tailored
instruction and practice for each student to accelerate
growth. In-the-moment resources are provided for teachers
for further reteaching and individualization. Available to
student during and beyond school days and hours.
(Research-based and evidence gathered meets criteria for
ESSA Level 3: Promising Evidence with Favorable Effects.)

Professional learning expenditures to include Preservice $712,151
Days, Three (3) Pre-Services Days 2022-23, 2023-24, and

2024-25. Training in cognitive planning and time for planning

with colleagues and support focusing on the 4 questions of
Professional Learning Communities (PLCs), and additional
professional development activities during the year to

support and enhance literacy and learning loss recovery.

Action will temporarily provide for additional Instructional $24,669
Aide hours to support acceleration and intervention of

learning for students. Activities may include, but are not

limited to, supervision and support of students independently
engaged in online personalized lessons and adaptive

diagnostic assessments, additional small group instruction

necessary due to COVID cohort needs, and additional

Page 8 of 21



Plan Alignment (if Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER llI
applicable) Funded Expenditures

support needed with students returning from short-term IPS
due to quarantine requirements.

Use of Any Remaining Funds
A description of the how the LEA will use any remaining ESSER Il funds, as applicable.

Total ESSER Ill funds being used to implement additional actions
$1,212,662

Plan Alignment (if Action Title Action Description Planned ESSER IlI
applicable) Funded Expenditures

LCAP 2.2 and 2.3 ESSER 3.1 All Staff (certificated, classified, and management) will have $498,580
Social Emotional (SEL) the opportunity to participate in Social Emotional (SEL)
Training Training. Action comprised of 2 components:

(1)informative half-day session exploring the importance of
Social Emotional and Academic Learning strategies and
building skills in classrooms and school sites to actively
engage students and prepare them to be successful. Half-
day session is followed by 7 check-ins throughout the year
to support staff and continue learning. (2) Self-paced online
modules (12) available over 2 years for completion. Modules
focus on both Social, Emotional, and Academic Learning as
it relates to both themselves and students.

LCAP 2.1,2.2and 2.3 ESSER 3.2 Develop access and services with School based and/or $93,542
School Mental Health outside Mental Health Professionals (i.e., contracted
Professional services) to provide additional SEL support during this time
of higher than normal social, emotional, and behavioral
needs. Services may include, but not limited, to SEL
lessons, small groups, and family engagement, direct
student support services

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 9 of 21



Plan Alignment (if Action Title Action Description
applicable)
LCAP 3.2 ESSER 3.3

Educational Technology

Purchasing educational technology (including hardware,
software, and connectivity) for students served by the

Planned ESSER I
Funded Expenditures

$620,540

District that aids in regular and substantive educational
interactions between students and teachers

Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs

The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students, and
particularly those students most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic. The following is the LEA’s plan for ensuring that the actions and
expenditures in the plan are addressing the identified academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of its students, and particularly

those students most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic.

Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored

ESSER 1.1 SUMMARY OF ACTION
Implementing Health Action includes: (1)strategies aligned to CDC
Protocols and Kings County Department of Heath

guidance. (2) Monitoring, maintenance, repair or
upgrades to improve indoor air quality.

HOW WILL PROGRESS BE MONITORED
The district has regular facilities walk throughs
to monitor and address concerns and work
orders.

The Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) is completed
during an annual inspection conducted by the
District reporting any deficiencies.

Student Attendance is monitored for
improvement due to implementation of heath &
safety protocols

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

Walk throughs occur monthly.
Facility Inspection Tool (FIT) is completed annually.

Attendance is monitored at least monthly at the District Level.
Attendance monitoring ongoing at the Site Level.

Page 10 of 21



Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored
ESSER 2.1 SUMMARY OF ACTION
iReady Online adaptive diagnostic assessment with

data resulting in lessons tailored to each
student to accelerate learning. Teacher
resources for additional reteaching and
individualization are included.

HOW WILL PROGRESS BE MONITORED
iReady includes an adaptive diagnostic
assessment and online lesson mastery
Assessments. When mastery of
standards/skills/concepts are not demonstrated,
lessons are locked and the teacher is alerted to
provide addition review and instruction for the
student.

Renaissance STAR Reading and Math
assessments are administered Fall, Winter, and
Spring as a district wide screener.

ESSER 2.2 SUMMARY OF ACTION
Professional Planning Three 'voluntary/non-mandatory' pre-service
Preservice Days days (each year for 3 years) for cognitive

planning for student learning focusing on the 4
questions of PLCs.

HOW WILL PROGRESS BE MONITORED
Teachers administer formative and common
formative assessments in their classrooms.
These measures will inform them on the impact
of planning on student learning.

Site Administrators are in classrooms on a
regular bases. observations both in walk
throughs and formal observations will indicate

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

iReady Assessment
Diagnostic Assessment - 3 times per year
Lesson Mastery Assessments - Ongoing

Renaissance STAR Reading and Math
Administered: Fall, Winter, and Math

Formative and Common Formative Assessments are
ongoing.

Administrator observations and walk throughs are ongoing.

Renaissance STAR Reading and Math
Administered: Fall, Winter, and Math.

Page 11 of 21



Action Title(s) How Progress will be Monitored

the level of implementation from the training and
planning time as well as the impact on
instruction and learning.

Renaissance STAR Reading and Math
assessments are administered Fall, Winter, and
Spring district wide.

ESSER 2.3 SUMMARY OF ACTION
Temporary Additional Temporarily provide additional Instructional Aide
Instructional Aide hrs. hours to support acceleration and intervention

of learning for students. Supporting students
online independently, small group instruction,
individual students, and students returning from
quarantine.

HOW WILL PROGRESS BE MONITORED
Student progress in closing learning loss gaps
will be monitored both in iReady and STAR
Assessments.

Student mastery of standards as measured by
iReady's Diagnostic Assessment (adaptive),
progress in concepts/lessons, and Lesson
Mastery data will provide progress monitoring
data.

Renaissance STAR Reading and Math
assessments are administered Fall, Winter, and
Spring as a district wide screener demonstrating
student progress.

ESSER 3.1 SUMMARY OF ACTION
Social Emotional (SEL) Staff will participate in in-person Social
Training Emotional (SEL) Training. Opportunity to

complete non-mandatory/voluntary online SEL
focused modules over the course 2 years.

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

iReady Concept/Lesson progress - Ongoing
iReady Assessments

Diagnostic Assessment - 3 times per year
Lesson Mastery Assessments - Ongoing

Renaissance STAR Reading and Math
Administered: Fall, Winter, and Math

Referrals, Suspensions, Reduced Chronic Absenteeism, and
Attendance are monitored on an ongoing basis at the site
level with data being review among district wide
administrators monthly.

Page 12 of 21



Action Title(s)

ESSER 3.2
School Mental Health
Professional

ESSER 3.1
Technology

How Progress will be Monitored

HOW WILL PROGRESS BE MONITORED
Rate of Staff completion of modules.
Reduced incidences of Referrals.

Reduced Suspensions.

Reduced Chronic Absenteeism

Increased Attendance.

SEL Student Screener

SUMMARY OF ACTION

Hire School Mental Health Professional to
address additional SEL needs and Parent
Connection Management.

HOW WILL PROGRESS BE MONITORED
Reduced incidences of Referrals.

Reduced Suspensions.

Reduced Chronic Absenteeism

Increased Attendance.

SEL Student Screener

SUMMARY OF ACTION

Provision of current technology for students to

pair with ESSER 2.1

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist

Frequency of Progress Monitoring

The SEL Student Screener is administered 3 times per year -
Fall, Winter, and Spring.

Referrals, Suspensions, Reduced Chronic Absenteeism, and
Attendance are monitored on an ongoing basis at the site
level with data being review among district wide
administrators monthly.

The SEL Student Screener is administered 3 times per year -
Fall, Winter, and Spring.

Daily access via iReady intervention use, teacher schedules,
scheduled access for ongoing assessment periods

Page 13 of 21



ESSER Illl Expenditure Plan Instructions

Introduction

School districts, county offices of education (COESs), or charter schools, collectively known as local educational agencies (LEASs), that
receive Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) funds under the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act, referred to
as ESSER Il funds, are required to develop a plan for how they will use ESSER Il funds to, at a minimum, address students’
academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before, and were exacerbated by,
the COVID-19 pandemic.

The plan must be adopted by the local governing board or body of the LEA at a public meeting on or before October 29, 2021 and must
be submitted for review and approval within five days of adoption. A school district must submit its ESSER Ill Expenditure Plan to its
COE for review and approval; a COE must submit its plan to the California Department of Education for review and approval. A charter
school must submit its plan to its chartering authority for review and to the COE of the county in which the charter school operates for
review and approval.

In addition, consistent with the requirements of the ARP, Volume 86, Federal Register, page 21201, April 22, 2021, the ESSER Il
Expenditure Plan must be:

e Written in an understandable and uniform format;
o Written in a language that parents can understand, to the extent practicable;

o Ifitis not practicable to provide written translations to a parent with limited English proficiency, the plan must be orally translated for
parents

¢ Provided in an alternative format to a parent who is an individual with a disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act, upon
request; and

e Be made publicly available on the LEA’s website.

For additional information regarding ESSER Il funding please see the ARP Act Funding web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/arpact.asp.

For technical assistance related to the completion of the ESSER Il Expenditure Plan, please contact EDReliefFunds@cde.ca.gov.

Fiscal Requirements

e The LEA must use at least 20 percent (20%) of its ESSER Il apportionment for expenditures related to addressing the academic impact of
lost instructional time through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment,
extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs.

o For purposes of this requirement, “evidence-based interventions” include practices or programs that have evidence to show that they
are effective at producing results and improving outcomes when implemented. This kind of evidence has generally been produced
through formal studies and research. There are four tiers, or levels, of evidence:

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 14 of 21


https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/cr/arpact.asp
mailto:EDReliefFunds@cde.ca.gov

= Tier 1 — Strong Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented randomized control experimental studies.

= Tier 2 — Moderate Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented quasi-experimental studies.

= Tier 3 — Promising Evidence: the effectiveness of the practices or programs is supported by one or more well-designed and well-
implemented correlational studies (with statistical controls for selection bias).

= Tier 4 — Demonstrates a Rationale: practices that have a well-defined logic model or theory of action, are supported by research, and
have some effort underway by a State Educational Agency, LEA, or outside research organization to determine their effectiveness.

o For additional information please see the Evidence-Based Interventions Under the ESSA web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/es/evidence.asp.

e The LEA must use the remaining ESSER Il funds consistent with section 2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act, including for:
o Any activity authorized by the Elementary and Secondary Education Act (ESEA) of 1965;
o Any activity authorized by the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA);
o Any activity authorized by the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act;
o Any activity authorized by the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of 2006;

o Coordination of preparedness and response efforts of LEAs with State, local, Tribal, and territorial public health departments, and
other relevant agencies, to improve coordinated responses among such entities to prevent, prepare for, and respond to COVID-19;

o Activities to address the unique needs of low-income students, students with disabilities, English learners, racial and ethnic
minorities, homeless students, and foster youth, including how outreach and service delivery will meet the needs of each population;

o Developing and implementing procedures and systems to improve the preparedness and response efforts of LEAs;
o Training and professional development for staff of the LEA on sanitation and minimizing the spread of infectious diseases;
o Purchasing supplies to sanitize and clean the facilities of an LEA, including buildings operated by such agency;

o Planning for, coordinating, and implementing activities during long-term closures, including providing meals to eligible students,
providing technology for online learning to all students, providing guidance for carrying out requirements under IDEA, and ensuring
other educational services can continue to be provided consistent with all Federal, State, and local requirements;

o Purchasing education technology (including hardware, software, and connectivity) for students who are served by the LEA that aids
in regular and substantive educational interaction between students and their classroom instructors, including low-income students
and children with disabilities, which may include assistive technology or adaptive equipment;

o Providing mental health services and supports, including through the implementation of evidence-based full-service community
schools;

o Planning and implementing activities related to summer learning and supplemental after school programs, including providing
classroom instruction or online learning during the summer months and addressing the needs of underserved students;

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 15 of 21


https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/es/evidence.asp

o Addressing learning loss among students, including underserved students, by:

= Administering and using high-quality assessments that are valid and reliable, to accurately assess students’ academic
progress and assist educators in meeting students’ academic needs, including through differentiated instruction,

* Implementing evidence-based activities to meet the comprehensive needs of students,

» Providing information and assistance to parents and families of how they can effectively support students, including in a
distance learning environment, and

= Tracking student attendance and improving student engagement in distance education;
Note: A definition of “underserved students” is provided in the Community Engagement section of the instructions.

o School facility repairs and improvements to enable operation of schools to reduce risks of virus transmission and exposure to
environmental health hazards, and to support student health needs;

o Inspection, testing, maintenance, repair, replacement, and upgrade projects to improve the indoor air quality in school facilities,
including mechanical and nonmechanical heating, ventilation, and air conditioning systems, filtering, purification and other air
cleaning, fans, control systems, and window and door replacement;

o Developing strategies and implementing public health protocols including, to the greatest extent practicable, policies in line with
guidance from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) for the reopening and operation of school facilities to
effectively maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other staff;

o Other activities that are necessary to maintain the operation of and continuity of services in LEAs and continuing to employ existing
staff of the LEA.

Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan

In developing the plan, the LEA has flexibility to include community input and/or actions included in other planning documents, such as
the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and/or the Expanded Learning Opportunities (ELO) Grant Plan, provided that the
input and/or actions address the requirements of the ESSER |1l Expenditure Plan.

An LEA that chooses to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents must provide the name of the plan(s)
referenced by the LEA and a description of where the plan(s) may be accessed by the public (such as a link to a web page or the street
address of where the plan(s) are available) in the table. The LEA may add or delete rows from the table as necessary.

An LEA that chooses not to utilize community input and/or actions from other planning documents may provide a response of “Not
Applicable” in the table.

Summary of Expenditures

The Summary of Expenditures table provides an overview of the ESSER Ill funding received by the LEA and how the LEA plans to use
its ESSER Il funds to support the strategies and interventions being implemented by the LEA.

Instructions

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 16 of 21



For the ‘“Total ESSER Ill funds received by the LEA,” provide the total amount of ESSER Il funds received by the LEA.

In the Total Planned ESSER III Expenditures column of the table, provide the amount of ESSER Il funds being used to implement the
actions identified in the applicable plan sections.

For the ‘Total ESSER Ill funds included in this plan,” provide the total amount of ESSER Il funds being used to implement actions in the
plan.

Community Engagement
Purpose and Requirements

An LEA’s decisions about how to use its ESSER Ill funds will directly impact the students, families, and the local community, and thus
the LEA’s plan must be tailored to the specific needs faced by students and schools. These community members will have significant
insight into what prevention and mitigation strategies should be pursued to keep students and staff safe, as well as how the various
COVID-19 prevention and mitigation strategies impact teaching, learning, and day-to-day school experiences.

An LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following community members, as applicable to the LEA:
e Students;
e Families, including families that speak languages other than English;
e School and district administrators, including special education administrators;
e Teachers, principals, school leaders, other educators, school staff, and local bargaining units, as applicable.

“‘Meaningful consultation” with the community includes considering the perspectives and insights of each of the required community
members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA, especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic. Comprehensive
strategic planning will utilize these perspectives and insights to determine the most effective strategies and interventions to address
these needs through the programs and services the LEA implements with its ESSER Il funds.

Additionally, an LEA must engage in meaningful consultation with the following groups to the extent that they are present or served in
the LEA:

e Tribes;

¢ Civil rights organizations, including disability rights organizations (e.g. the American Association of People with Disabilities, the American
Civil Liberties Union, National Association for the Advancement of Colored People, etc.); and

¢ Individuals or advocates representing the interests of children with disabilities, English learners, homeless students, foster youth, migratory
students, children who are incarcerated, and other underserved students.

o For purposes of this requirement “underserved students” include:

=  Students who are low-income;

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 17 of 21



= Students who are English learners;
= Students of color;

= Students who are foster youth;

= Homeless students;

= Students with disabilities; and

=  Migratory students.

LEAs are also encouraged to engage with community partners, expanded learning providers, and other community organizations in
developing the plan.

Information and resources that support effective community engagement may be found under Resources on the following web page of
the CDE’s website: https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc.

Instructions

In responding to the following prompts, the LEA may reference or include input provided by community members during the
development of existing plans, including the LCAP and/or the ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that the input is applicable to the
requirements of the ESSER Il Expenditure Plan. Descriptions provided should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to
promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local community.

A description of the efforts made by the LEA to meaningfully consult with its required community members and the
opportunities provided by the LEA for public input in the development of the plan.

A sufficient response to this prompt will describe how the LEA sought to meaningfully consult with its required community members in
the development of the plan, how the LEA promoted the opportunities for community engagement, and the opportunities that the LEA
provided for input from the public at large into the development of the plan.

As noted above, a description of “meaningful consultation” with the community will include an explanation of how the LEA has
considered the perspectives and insights of each of the required community members in identifying the unique needs of the LEA,
especially related to the effects of the COVID-19 pandemic.

A description of the how the development of the plan was influenced by community input.

A sufficient response to this prompt will provide clear, specific information about how input from community members and the public at
large was considered in the development of the LEA’s plan for its use of ESSER Ill funds. This response must describe aspects of the
ESSER IIl Expenditure Plan that were influenced by or developed in response to input from community members.

e For the purposes of this prompt, “aspects” may include:

o Prevention and mitigation strategies to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person learning;

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 18 of 21


https://www.cde.ca.gov/re/lc

o Strategies to address the academic impact of lost instructional time through implementation of evidence-based
interventions (e.g. summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day, comprehensive afterschool programs, or
extended school year programs);

o Any other strategies or activities implemented with the LEA’s ESSER Il fund apportionment consistent with section
2001(e)(2) of the ARP Act; and

o Progress monitoring to ensure interventions address the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs for all
students, especially those students disproportionately impacted by COVID-19

For additional information and guidance, please see the U.S. Department of Education’s Roadmap to Reopening Safely and Meeting Al
Students’ Needs Document, available here: https://www2.ed.qgov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf.

Planned Actions and Expenditures
Purpose and Requirements

As noted in the Introduction, an LEA receiving ESSER Il funds is required to develop a plan to use its ESSER Il funds to, at a
minimum, address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as the opportunity gaps that existed before,
and were exacerbated by, the COVID-19 pandemic.

Instructions

An LEA has the flexibility to include actions described in existing plans, including the LCAP and/or ELO Grant Plan, to the extent that
the action(s) address the requirements of the ESSER Ill Expenditure Plan. When including action(s) from other plans, the LEA must
describe how the action(s) included in the ESSER Il Expenditure Plan supplement the work described in the plan being referenced.
The LEA must specify the amount of ESSER Il funds that it intends to use to implement the action(s); these ESSER Ill funds must be
in addition to any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. Descriptions of actions provided
should include sufficient detail yet be sufficiently succinct to promote a broad understanding among the LEA’s local community.

Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning

Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning, then complete
the table as follows:

o If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”.

e Provide a short title for the action(s).

e Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER Il funds for prevention and mitigation strategies that are, to the
greatest extent practicable, in line with the most recent CDC guidance, in order to continuously and safely operate schools for in-person
learning.

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 19 of 21


https://www2.ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf

Specify the amount of ESSER Il funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER Il funds must be in addition to
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA.

Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time

As a reminder, the LEA must use not less than 20 percent of its ESSER Il funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional
time. Provide the total amount of funds being used to implement actions related to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, then
complete the table as follows:

If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”.

Provide a short title for the action(s).

Provide a description of the action(s) the LEA will implement using ESSER I1ll funds to address the academic impact of lost instructional time
through the implementation of evidence-based interventions, such as summer learning or summer enrichment, extended day,
comprehensive afterschool programs, or extended school year programs.

Specify the amount of ESSER Il funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER Il funds must be in addition to
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA.

Use of Any Remaining Funds

After completing the Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning and the Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time
portions of the plan, the LEA may use any remaining ESSER Il funds to implement additional actions to address students’ academic,
social, emotional, and mental health needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above
in the Fiscal Requirements section of the Instructions. LEAs choosing to use ESSER Il funds in this manner must provide the total
amount of funds being used to implement actions with any remaining ESSER Il funds, then complete the table as follows:

If the action(s) are included in another plan, identify the plan and provide the applicable goal and/or action number from the plan. If the
action(s) are not included in another plan, write “N/A”.

Provide a short title for the action(s).

Provide a description of any additional action(s) the LEA will implement to address students’ academic, social, emotional, and mental health
needs, as well as to address opportunity gaps, consistent with the allowable uses identified above in the Fiscal Requirements section of the
Instructions. If an LEA has allocated its entire apportionment of ESSER Il funds to strategies for continuous and safe in-person learning
and/or to addressing the impact of lost instructional time, the LEA may indicate that it is not implementing additional actions.

Specify the amount of ESSER Il funds the LEA plans to expend to implement the action(s); these ESSER Il funds must be in addition to
any funding for those action(s) already included in the plan(s) referenced by the LEA. If the LEA it is not implementing additional actions the
LEA must indicate “$0”.

Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 20 of 21



The LEA is required to ensure its interventions will respond to the academic, social, emotional, and mental health needs of all students,
and particularly those students most impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, including students from low-income families, students of
color, English learners, children with disabilities, students experiencing homelessness, children in foster care, and migratory students.

The LEA may group actions together based on how the LEA plans to monitor the actions’ progress. For example, if an LEA plans to
monitor the progress of two actions in the same way and with the same frequency, the LEA may list both actions within the same row of
the table. Each action included in the ESSER IIl Expenditure Plan must be addressed within the table, either individually or as part of a
group of actions.

Complete the table as follows:
e Provide the action title(s) of the actions being measured.
o Provide a description of how the LEA will monitor progress of the action(s) to ensure that they are addressing the needs of students.

e Specify how frequently progress will be monitored (e.g. daily, weekly, monthly, every 6 weeks, etc.).

California Department of Education
June 2021

ESSER Il Expenditure Plan for Central Union Elementary Sch Dist Page 21 of 21



1144 West Lacey Boulevard, Hanford, CA 93230 Telephone: 559.584.1441 Fax: 559.589.7000

ES-359

2023-2024
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

AMENDED
between KINGS COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
and CENTRAL UNION ELEMENTARY DISTRICT

Agreement for Consulltative Services/Academic and Learning Support:

ELPAC & CAASPP Training and Support

THIS agreement is made and entered into by and between the Kings County Office of Education,
herein after called KCOE and CENTRAL UNION ELEMENTARY DISTRICT, herein after called the
DISTRICT. DISTRICT and KCOE are authorized under Education Code Sections 10400 and 10401
to enter into cooperative agreements for improvement of local education program.

WHEREAS, DISTRICT and KCOE desire to enter into this agreement for services, herein after
called the AGREEMENT upon the terms, covenants, and conditions, and for the consideration as
set forth below:
«  The term shall be from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024
« If DISTRICT believes that KCOE is not performing their responsibilities, DISTRICT shall
notify KCOE in writing :

KCOE:

Shall provide consultant(s) for up to two and a half (2.5) days to train/coach staff in ELPAC
& CAASPP Training and Support; with one and a half (1.5) days of planning/preparation

o One (1) consultant for one and a half (1.5) days plus 1 day planning/preparation
o One (1) consultant for one (1) day plus %z day planning/preparation

. Days of service to include, as determined by the district, training and support aligned with
ELPAC and CAASPP coordination

THE DISTRICT:

« Shall work with KCOE consultant(s) to determine the dates of service for up to two and a
half (2.5) days. Days of service can include full (8-hour) days, half (4-hour) days, and/or a
combination thereof: with one and a half (1.5) days of planning/preparation for each
consultant

www.kingscoe.org



Shall pay KCOE the amount of up to $4,800.00 for services provided by KCOE consultant(s);
KCOE days are equivalent to a daily rate of $1,200.00 per consultant and prorated equivalent
to $600.00 for one half day per consultant

Will be invoiced for the actual number of service days provided upon the last day of training or
by two biling periods, wherein half of the contracted amount will be billed no later than
November 15, 2023 and actual number of service days provided will be billed no later than
May 1, 2024

Shall pay KCOE for any scheduled days/times, unless notice of cancellation is given one (1)
business day prior. This will be charged according to the daily rate for any scheduled full or
half days. If the required notice is given, an attempt will be made to replace the canceled time
with another time, as agreed upon by both parties. No guarantee can be made that a
replacement date will be available due to KCOE’s other commitments, but efforts will be made
to reschedule

May be charged a $30.00 per participant materials fee for training materials for the school
year. Materials fees will be invoiced in full by the first billing period

May be charged a planning/prep time fee needed for up to one (1) day of Professional
Development. Planning and preparation time is considered a consulting activity, is billed at
the consulting rate calculated at $600.00 (.5 per consulting day), and will be billed in full by
the first billing period

CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

This AGREEMENT is written for developing sustainability of effective reform for positive
change at CENTRAL UNION ELEMENTARY DISTRICT

Any changes must be submitted in writing within 30 days in advance of proposed changes
and must be mutually agreed upon by both parties
The DISTRICT agrees to the terms and conditions set forth in this agreement

KIN NTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION:
Joy Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services D
CENT UN TARY DISTRICT:

Add

ES-359



1. RESPONSIBILITIES OF DISTRICT:

(Please provide a detailed description of services and deliverables to be provided by
Central Union Elementary School District.)

See aftached Exhlbits Aand B

2 RESPONSIBILITIES OF SUPERINTENDENT:

(Piease provide a list of items The Tulare County Superintendent of Schools will furnish.)

See attached Exhibits Aand G

FEE SCHEDULE
The contract total for services to be provided are estimated to be

The following fee structure for parlicipating in the program applies: The cost will be
1,500 per intern, The Employing Agency will ba bllled in fiscal year 2024 for the
interns who are in the program during ihe 2023-2024 academic year {regardiess of
the IMPACT intern’s start date).

Due to Iacal coritrol funding formula, the TCOE IMPACT District Intem Program ho
longer recelves state funding to support intem programs. Funding has been
redirecled lowards local control funds, Districts can use funds from Title |l, Educator
Effectiveness for this fee. Additionally, districts can charge intems to suppoit
supervision of new teachers as per California ED GODE 44462

including travel or other expenses.

Payment will be by the job or day unless specified otherwise in a fee schedule attached to
this document.

Exhibit (A) Exhibit A - Recitals.pdf 161.62KB
Exhibit {B) Exhibit B - Disirict Scope of Services.pdf 175.46KB
Exhibit {C) Exhibit G - Program Sponsor Scope of Services.pdl  108.54KB

Exhibit (D)



AGENCY AGREEMENT 240563

THIS AGREEMENT, Is entered into between the Tulare County Superintendent of Schoois, referred ta
25 SUPERINTENDENT and Central Union Elementary School Distriet, referred 10 as DISTRICT.

SCCORDING TS AGREED:

1. TERM: This Agreement shall become

effective as and shall expire on
8112023 6/30/2024
2 SE  ICES: DISTRICT shall provide services as set forth: {See attached Scope of Servicas - Exhiblt A for details.

The Exhibit A is inade part of this Agreement by reference.)

3 COSTOF SE  ICES: DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT for the actual cost of such services 1o the exient
they are allowable 1ol to exceed the sum of

sum of 3 1,500.00

4. METHOD OF MERNT:

a. SURERINTENDENT must submit itemized invoices to DISTRICT for the cost of the services.
b. SUPEBRINTENDENT is responsitle for maintaining vetifiable records for ali expenditures.
5. IMDEMNIFIC  ON: SUPERINTENDENT and DI
be tc party
uit by inciud

& TERMIN  ON: Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause by giving thirty (30) calendat days
advance written notice to the other party.

THE RTIES, having read and considered the above provisions indicate their agreement by
their authorized sighatures below.

Dis  iCT SUPERINTENDENT
Thomas Addington i Tim &, Hire, Superintendent
Central Union Elementary Schosl District Tulare County Superintendent of

15783 18th Ave.

Lemoare, OA 03245 Schools

Tuiare County Office of Education
P.0O. Box 5091
Visalia CA 93278-5091



SUPERINTENDENT

Bignature
Give £ Gtes
Date 141912023
DISTRICT
Signature Slgn

e 701422,

TCOE Program information

Contact Person: Amber McRae

Telephone: 5§59-733-8508

Department/Program: New Teacher & Leadership Development

Please yetuyny an orizinal copy: ta:

Tulare County Office of Education

ATTN: lnternal Business Services Secretary
P.C. Boz 5091

Visalia CA 93278-5001



e Ce
ceofE ¢ on

Tirn A. Hirs, Counily Superintandenl of Schocls

Recitals - Exhibit A

A. WHEREAS, teacher intern programs are a partnership between the California Commission
on Teacher Credentialing {CTC), approved Program Sponsor and the California Employing Agency
that elects to employ an individual on the basis of an intern credential;

B. WHEREAS, Superintendent is a CTC-approved Program Sponsor and Pistrict is an
Employing Agency that elects to employ individuals on the basis of an intern credential;
o WHEREAS, all parties acknowledge that the general education District Intern Credential is

valid for two years, and the education specialist District Intern Credential is valid for three years,
and the pragram is designed to be completed in two years;

D. WHEREAS, District acknowledges that there is a shortage of teachers and that current
certificated employees will not be displaced when hiring an intern; the intern meet the Every
Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) regulations and definitions; the intern will be placed in a classroom
to assume the functions that are authorized by the regular standard credential; and the intern’s
services meet the instructional and/or service needs of the District;

E. WHEREAS all parties are aware that intern credentials are limited to an EL authorization
that satisfies requirements for Specially Designed Academic Instruction Delivered in English
{SDAIE) and satisfy requirements to teach ELD ina departmentalized setting;

F. WHEREAS, the supervision and support of the intern is the responsibility of both the
Program Sponsor and the District;

G. WHEREAS, Superintendent and District agree to partner together to provide the program
for eligible teachers working in the District;

H, WHEREAS Intern programs are the result of a partnership between the institution who
prepare teachers (Program Sponsor) and the employer. Pursuant to Section §80033 of Title 5 of
the California Code of Regulations (C.C.R.), every approved intern program must have a signed
agreement between the District and the Program Sponsor detailing the support and supervision
that will be provided to the intern. CCTC states that the supervision and support of the intern is
the responsibility of both the Commission-approved teacher preparation program and the
employer. The preparation program agrees that a minimum of 6 practicum supervision visits will
be conducted each semester of the program. The District agrees to provide a minimum of 5
hours per week of District-provided support and guidance which includes weekly meetings with
the on-site mentor.



Offiee of Bducaion IMPACT

Tim &, Hirs, County Superintendant

1) The District wi

A CHER.CREDEMTI 2 ROGRAN
of Schaols TEACHER CREDENTIAL PROGRAN

Exhibit B
Scope of Services: Responsibilities of District

il assign a representative {e.g. Assistant Superintendent or Site Principal) to

act as a contact person with the Program Sponsor and complete the intern’s Professional

Development

and Clinical Practice Plan on behalf of the District.

2) Clinical Practice and Fieldwork

a} Al Interns

vi.

vii.

Within 30 days of hiring an intern, the District will identify an on-site
mentor and allocate additional personnel if needed to provide on-site
support for the intern.

The on-site mentor and additional personnel working with the intern must
possess a Clear or Life Credential in the same areas as the intern, have a
minimum of three years of successful teacher experience, and have an
English Language Authorization.

The District will determine the terms of employment for the on-site
mentor and additional personnel. It is at the discretion of the District to
determine if the on-site mentor and additional personnel receive
compensation, and, if so, compensation is the responsibility of the District.
The District will ensure the on-site mentor is aware of the requirement to
participate in a program sponsored orientation and training for a total of
10 hours.

The District will ensure there is protected time for the on-site mentor and
additional personnel to work with the intern within the schoo! day and
school week.

To meet the CTC Precondition 5 and CCR § 80033 requirement of 144 hours
of support and supervision per year, the District will ensure that the intern
receives a minimum of 5 hours of support and guidance per week with the
on-site mentor and any additional personnel as appropriate. Support may
include, but is not limited to, weekly course planning of curricuium and
assessments, coaching in the classroom, and problem-solving regarding
student issues. The intern and on-site mentor will be responsible for
documenting hours of support provided by the District.

For those interns who do not already have an English Language
Authorization from a current California credential or passing score on the
California Teacher of English Learners (“CTEL”) exam, the District will
ensure that the intern receives an additional 25 hours of the required 45



Tulare Ceunty
Office of Education

Tim A. Hirs, County Supsnntsndant of Scnoois

Viil.

xi.

TEACHER CREDENTIAL PROGRAM

hours per year related to working with English Learners. (For additional
ideas for support, see CTC Professional Services Committee {“PSA"] 13-06
Appendix B.).

The on-site mentor and additional personnel should be immediately
available to assist the intern with planning lessons that are appropriately
designed and differentiated for English Learners, including assessing
language needs and progress, and supporting making content instruction
accessible for English Learners, e.g. through in-classroom modeling and
coaching as needed.

The District will release the intern to participate in 2 half-days to complete
clinical practice and fieldwork activities.

The District will provide internet access tc visiting Program Sponsor
personnel.

if the intern’s employment is located more than 45 minutes away from the
Program Sponsor, the District may be asked to assist in identifying a
practicum supervisor.

b) Education Specialist Interns - Miid to Moderate Support Needs, Extensive Support
Needs, and Early Childhood Special Education

L

The District will partner with the Program Sponsor to ensure that
education specialist interns will be provided with a range of experience
that reflects the diversity of age and grade levels, the range of federal
disability categories, and the continuum of special education services.
The District will partner with the Program Sponsor to ensure that
education specialist interns will engage in early field experiences in both
general education and special education settings.

3) Appropriate Placement of Interns
a) The District will provide access to the intern’s site administrator or evaluator for

b}

¢

consultation with the Program Sponsor.

The District will verify and ensure that the intern’s site administrator holds, at a
minimum), a Preliminary Administrative Services Credential.

The District will advise site administrators against inappropriate assignment of

interns to extremely challenging/complex teaching assignments and will ensure

that interns are placed in classroom assignments that align with California
Education Code §44326.

d) The District will minimize extra duty assignments for the intern.



Tulare Csunty
Office of Education

T=# ‘(.HE*\&FED..H (AL FROGRAM

Tim A. Hirg, County Superintendent of Schoacls

8)

e} The District will ensure that the intern’s assignment refiects socio-economic and
cultural diversity, supports English learners and provides opportunities to work
with students with disabilities in the least restrictive environment.

f) The District will advise the site administrator that the intern requires a timely
departure on the days they are participating in Program Sponsored reguirements.

The District will assist the intern with meeting the student permission siip and video
capture requirements for clinical practice and California Teaching Performance
Assessment {CalTPA).

The District will monitor the intern’s progress toward meeting the CalTPA and/or Reading
instruction Competence Assessment requirements.

If appropriate, the District will assist the Program Sponsor to establish monthiy paytoll
deduction for the intern or encourage hired interns to make other payment arrangements
ta make sure their program tuition stays current.

The District will provide evaluation data as requested by the CTC and the Program
Sponsor, including survey completion, demographic and/or retention information.

The District will apply all Program Sponsor units earned for the advancement of the
candidate on the District salary when the preliminary credential is granted as per
California Education Code §44327.



Tulare Ceunty §
Office of Education L

Yim A, Hira, f‘ouniy Superintsngent of Schools

2)

4)

5)

6)

7}

TEACHER CREDENTIAL PEOGRA! |

Exhibit C
scope of Services: Responsibilities of Program Sponsor Provided by Tulare
County Superintendent of Schools

The Program Sponsor will provide administration and coordination of Single Subject,
Multiple Subject, Education Specialist {Mild/Moderate Support Needs, Extensive Support
Neads, Early Childhood Special Educations) preliminary credentials through the Program
Sponsor as approved by CCTC.

The Program Sponsor will provide all CTC-required coursework for the preliminary
credential.

The Program Sponsor will maintain the intern’s records and provide advisement and
feedback on progress to the intern.

The Program Sponsor will ensure that the District human rescurces director and site
administrator are informed of the intern’s requirement of staying in good academic and
financial standing with the program in order to continue with employment.

The Program Sponsor will provide training to administrators to acquaint them with the
program goals, intern reguirements, and on-site mentor and administrator
responsibilities.

The Program Sponscr will be responsible for establishing effective and on-going
communication with the District and Program Sponsor and District personnel {e.g. on-site
mentor, practicum supervisor, site administrator, program facilitator) as appropriate to
ensure a successful teaching experience for the intern.

Clinical Practice and Fieldwork

a) The Program Sponsor will identify a practicum supervisor and allocate additional
personnel if needed to provide on-site support for the intern.

b) The practicum supervisor and additional personnel working with the intern will
possess a Clear or Life Credential in the same area as the intern, have a minimum
of three years of successful teaching experience, and have an English Language
Authorization.

c) The Program Sponsor will provide appropriate orientation and training for the
practicum supervisor and additional personnel, including, but not limited to:
characteristics of coaching, time and frequency of visitations, process for
documenting observations and evaluation of the intern, and training regarding the
CalTPA.

d) The Program Sponsor will ensure that the practicum supervisor completes 12 visits
each year with the intern. Support may include, but is not limited to, course



Ofgzia(g; E? q&:natgon E H PACT

TEACKRER'CREDENTIAL PROGRANM

7im A. Hire, County Superintendent of Sthools

planning of curriculum and assessments, coaching through in-person and/or video-
based classroom observations, and problem-solving regarding student issues. The
intern and practicum supervisor will be responsible for documenting hours
received from the Program Sponsor, e.g., administrators, instructors, and
additional personnel.

e) The Program Sponsor will ensure the intern receives and tracks 144 hours af
general support, For interns who do not already have an English Language
Authorization from a Califernia credential or passing score on the CTEL exam, the
Program Sponsor will ensure those interns receive and track 45 hours of support
and supervision specific to teaching English learners pursuant to Califarnia Code of
Regulations §80033.

£} The Program Sponsor provides the on-site mentor with initial orientation to the
Program Sponsor’s curriculum, policies, and procedures, and provides and
monitors completion of additional training in coaching and mentoring practices
which totals a minimum of 10 hours.

g) The Program Sponsor will provide on-site mentors, instructors, and practicum
supervisors with training specific to the California Teaching Performance
Expectations and the CalTPA.

8) The Program Sponsor gathers feedback from the District regarding the quality of the
intern’s preparation by conducting regular District partner and advisory board meetings to
support the it's efforts toward continuous improvement.

gy The County Superintendent will submit the District intern credential application, and may
provide assistance and support with other credentialing issues.



tts
IObal /rt affiliate

SUPERVISED INTERNSHIP AGREEMENT

Please check below all the applicable supervised internship programs in which your District will be
participating with University of Massachusetts Global.

SINGLE SUBJECT X SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGY
MULTIPLE SUBJECTS X SCHOOL COUNSELING
SPECIAL EDUCATION X EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between University of Massachusetts Global
hereinafter called the "UNIVERSITY," and the Central Union School District, hereinafter called
"FIELDWORK SITE."

WHEREAS, an INTERN, as defined in Appendix A, is required to enroll in education courses while serving
under the supervision of experienced UNIVERSITY and FIELDWORK SITE professionals, during which
time the INTERN shall hold an internship credential granted by the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing, (hereinafter the “COMMISSION”).

I. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE UNIVERSITY

A. The UNIVERSITY will assure that the student shall have completed the necessary educational
prerequisites, if so required, to be eligible for supervised fieldwork. For intern teachers, this includes the
minimum number of preservice hours required by the CTC for issuance of the Intern Credential.

B. Each Intern shall apply for the Internship Credential through the Teacher Accreditation Department
at University of Massachusetts Global, upon verification of employment from the School District.

C. The UNIVERSITY shall designate a faculty or staff member to coordinate, consult, and collaborate with
the classroom teacher or district designee of the FIELDWORK SITE, the activities of each student assigned
to FIELDWORK SITE and student fieldwork experience.

D. The UNIVERSITY shall complete periodic observations and/or evaluations of the student regarding his/her
performance at the FIELDWORK SITE as per arrangement between the UNIVERSITY faculty or staff
member and the FIELDWORK SITE supervisor.

II. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE FIELDWORK SITE

A. The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide field experiences in such schools or classes of the FIELDWORK
SITE and under the direct supervision and instruction of such employees of the FIELDWORK SITE, as
specified by the duly authorized representatives of the FIELDWORK SITE and the UNIVERSITY.

B The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide students with experiences with a student population that is diverse
in terms of ethnicity, culture, language, socio-economics and/or special needs.’

C. The FIELDWORK SITE staff will promptly and thoroughly investigate any complaint by any participating
student of unlawful discrimination or harassment at the FIELDWORK SITE or involving employees or

Page 1 of 12



agents of the FIELDWORK SITE, take prompt and effective remedial action when discrimination or
harassment is found to have occurred, and promptly notify the UNIVERSITY of the existence and
outcome of any complaint of harassment by, against, or involving any participating student.

To notify the UNIVERSITY of any change in its personnel, operation, or policies which may affect the
field education experience.

Comply with all federal, state and local statutes and regulations applicable to the operation of the program,
including without limitation, laws relating to the confidentiality of student records.

The FIELDWORK SITE staff shall comply with APPENDIX B regarding the FIELDWORK SITE’s
supervision of UNIVERSITY students.

The FIELDWORK SITE acknowledges that each INTERN under this Agreement shall be a paid employee
of the FIELDWORK SITE and thus covered under the FIELDWORK SITE’S insurance policies, including
Workers’ Compensation, to the extent available to other teachers. No intern shall be considered an
employee or agent of University of Massachusetts Global while performing services for the District.

THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE

A

Neither party shall discriminate in the assignment of INTERNS on the basis of race, color,
disability, gender, religion, national origin, ancestry, sexual orientation, or any other basis
prohibited by law.

Any failure of a party to enforce that party’s right under any provision of this Agreement shall not
be construed or act as a waiver of said party’s subsequent right to enforce any provisions contained
herein.

Notices required or permitted to be provided under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
deemed to have been duly given if mailed first class to the parties that signed this agreement and
to the addresses below.

FIELDWORK SITE CONTACT INFORMATION: UNIVERSITY CONTACT INFORMATION:
Central Union School District University of Massachusetts Global
15783 18th Ave. 16355 Laguna Canyon Road

Lemoore, CA 93245 irvine, CA 92618

Afttn: Thomas Addington Attn: School of Education, Dean

Phone: 559-924-3405 Fax: (800) 775-0128

if any term or provision of this Agreement is for any reason held to be invalid, such invalidity shall
not affect any other term or provision, and this Agreement shall be interpreted as if such term or
provision had never been contained in this Agreement.

In the event of any material default under this Agreement, which default remains uncured for a
period of twenty-one (21) days after receipt of written notice of such default, or in the event of the
foss of WASC accreditation by the UNIVERSITY, this Agreement may be immediately terminated
by the non-defaulting party.

This Agreement fully supersedes any and all prior agreements or understandings between the
parties or any of their respective affiliates with respect to the subject matter hereof. No change,
modification, addition, amendment, or supplement to this Agreement shall be valid unless set forth
in writing and signed and dated by both parties hereto subsequent to the execution of this
Agreement.

Page 2 of 12



G. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California in effect
at the time of the execution of this Agreement. Should either party institute legal action to enforce
any obligation contained herein, it is agreed that the proper venue of such suit or action shall be
Orange County, California.

IV. TERM AND TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

A. THE TERM of this Agreement shall be effective 11/01/2023 and shall continue in full force and
effect through 11/01/2026. This Agreement may be renewed for one (1) additional term of the
contract by mutual written consent of the parties.

B. THIS AGREEMENT may be terminated by either the UNIVERSITY or the FIELDWORK SITE with
or without cause upon thirty (30) days written notice provided that (subject to the other terms of this
Agreement) all students performing fieldwork at the time of notice of termination are given the
opportunity to complete their fieldwork at the Fieldwork Site.

Page 3 of 12



SIGNATURES:

FIELDWORK SITE:  Signature: 7
. T - (/ —
Name: Thomas Addington
Title: Superintendent
Date: 11/16/23

UNIVERSITY: Signature:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Page 4 of 12



Appendix A
Definition of Internship

. “INTERN” is defined according to the COMMISSION as a person who is enrolled in a COMMISSION-
approved internship program and is serving with an Internship Credential issued upon the recommendation of
the UNIVERSITY.

INTERNS shall not displace certificated FIELDWORK SITE employees. FIELDWORK SITE further agrees to
provide written certification that no person with the appropriate credential, background and qualifications is
interested and/or available in the position that is the subject matter of this Agreement.

The internship may continue for a period of up to two years and the credential may be renewed upon a showing
of good cause.

The internship program is being implemented in order to provide the INTERN with an opportunity to gain field
experience on a paid basis. In the event that the internship is being developed to meet an employment shortage,
FIELDWORK SITE agrees to provide a statement regarding the availability of qualified, certificated
individuals holding the appropriate credential.

The Internship Credential is issued for service only in the FIELDWORK SITE District and the UNIVERSITY
shall notify the COMMISSION of the FIELDWORK SITE’S participation.

Page 5 of 12



Intern Teachers:

A. The intern assumes full teaching and legal responsibility for their classroom from the first day of the teaching

assignment as a paid employee of the District for at least , subject to the District’s
pers (s)-

B. The t and faculty meeti pare . No
intern may coach extracurricular activities nor be dto with

his/her internship responsibilities at University of Massachusetts Global.

C. The intern is expected to attend all school and district in-service training sessions whenever possible. The
intern will also attend assigned District and School orientations that occur prior to the start of the school. If
there is a conflict between University and District training, University meetings shall take priority during the
Internship period.

D. 21,

par
ea
respective responsibilities of the program and of the employer.

a. General Support and Supervision Provided to All Intern Teachers

The UNIVERSITY and DISTRICT together shall provide a minimum of 144 hours of
support/mentoring and supervision to each intern teacher per school year including coaching,
modeling, and demonstrating within the classroom, assistance with course planning and problem-
solving regarding students, curriculum, and development of effective teaching methodologies. The
minimum support, mentoring and supervision provided to an intern teacher who assumes daily

of

in

pr
days.

i.The UNIVERSITY shall select supervisors that have current knowledge in their
subject matter area; understand the context of public schooling; ability to model best
professional practices in teaching and learning, scholarship and service; knowledge
about diverse abilities, cultural, language, ethnic and gender diversity; and
understanding of academic standards, frameworks, and accountability systems that
drive the curriculum of public schools.

ii.The UNIVERSITY shall provide supervision and ongoing support for a minimum
of 72 hours per school year. University supervisors will conduct classroom
observations a minimum of four times each term that include pre and post
observation discussions. Supervisors will maintain weekly contact with the intern to
provide support related to planning, curriculum, and instruction in addition to
problem solving regarding students.

iii. The DISTRICT shall select mentor teachers who meet the following qualifications:
1. valid corresponding Clear or Life credential in a subject area comparable
to that of the intern’s subject area,

2. three years successful teaching experience, and
3. the English Learner (EL) Authorization (if responsible for providing
specified EL support).

If the mentor does not hold an EL Authorization, the district must identify an

individual who does have a valid EL authorization and who is immediately
available to assist the intern with planning lessons that are appropriately designed

Page 6 of 12



and differentiated for English learners, for assessing language needs and progress,
and to support language accessible instruction, through in-classroom modeling
and coaching as needed.

iv. The DISTRICT shall provide supervision and ongoing support for a minimum of 72

must also receive focused English Language instruction support.

v.The UNIVERSITY shall provide orientation and training for the district mentors
and university supervisors.

vi.The UNIVERSITY provides the 10 hour CTC mandatory mentor training.
vii.The CT ire ¢ lete TC Oh

Exp me m ib wai to sir
on prior experience and professional development.

viii.The ty or and D T with

the i en intern is g ance
Expectations.

ix.The UNIVERSITY shall monitor the completion of university and employer-

rt/m to e that hers are ing the

ours oring rms s the intern veText.

x.The District Mentor and site administrator shall participate in surveys that provide
feedback to the university regarding the internship experience.

xi.University may request use of video capture for candidate supervision, reflection.
and CAL TPA completion to reflect to the extent possible Intern’s knowledge, skills,
and abilities to instruct TK-12 students while meeting state-adopted academic
standards. School Site shall inform Teacher Education Credential Interns of video
recording policies in place for the CAL TPA task video capture requirement.

b. Support and Supervision Specific to Teaching English Learners

The following additional support/mentoring and supervision shall be provided to an intemn
teacher who enters the program without a valid English learner authorization listed on a
previously issued multiple subject, single subject, or education specialist instruction teaching
credential; a valid English learner or Cross-cultural, Language and Academic Development
(CLAD) authorization:

i.The UNIVERSITY shall provide 45 hours of support/mentoring and supervision per
school year, including in-classroom coaching, specific to the needs of English
learners. The minimum support/mentoring and supervision provided to an intern
teacher who assumes daily teaching responsibilities after the beginning of a school
year shall be equal to five hours times the number of months remaining in the school
year. The support/mentoring and supervision should be distributed in a manner that
sufficiently supports the intern teacher’s development of knowledge and skills in the
instruction of English learners.

Page 7 of 12



ii.The DISTRICT shall identify an individual who will be immediately available to
assist the intern teacher with planning lessons that are appropriately designed and
differentiated for English leamers, for assessing language needs and progress, and

ge a e through in-cl

The e 1 may be the d
8 nl the ual possesses an E hle
n wil y av to assist the intern her.

Appendix B for examples of support/supervision activities).

iii.An individual who passes the California Teaching of English Learner (CTEL)
examinations prior or subsequent to the issuance of the intern credential may be
exempted from the additional 45 hours of support/mentoring and supervision
specific to the needs of English learners.

iv.The UNIVERSITY shall monitor the completion of university and employer-
ided 0 to s te are
mum 0 rt/m g ¢ the of E
via forms submitted by the interns in LiveText.

School Counseling Fieldwork:

A. Provide an average of one (1) hour of individual or one-and-one-half (1.5) hours of small group supervision
per week from an experienced school counselor with at least two years of professional experience.
B. The program assigns qualified supervisors and provides training based on the program’s design.

Qualifications for supervisors must include, but are not limited to:

a. Possession of a PPS School Counselor credential and a minimum of two years PPS
experience as appropriate to the candidate’s fieldwork setting.

b. The University will provide materials for supervisors on training in models of
supervision, the SCPEs, and program fieldwork requirements share responsibility for the
quality of field experience, design of field experiences, quality of clinical progress, and
assessment and verification of candidate competence.

Candidates are required to:

¢. Complete a minimum of eight hundred (800) clock hours in two of three school levels
such as elementary, middle, high school with a minimum of two hundred (200) clock
hours within each level. Two hundred (200) hours of the eight hundred (800) clock hours
may be completed in other areas related to schools and/or counseling, such as field work
hours needed for a Child Welfare and Attendance (CWA) authorization.

d. Meet with their supervisor for one (1) hour of individual or one-and-one- half (1.5) hours
of small group (limit 8 candidates per group) supervision per week. 600 clock hours are
required in a public Pre-K-12 school, must be supervised by a professional who holds a
valid PPS credential and is always also accessible to the candidate while the candidate is
accruing fieldwork hours.

C. University Supervision Requirements include:

e. One-and-one-half (1.5) hours per week of group supervision provided on a regular
schedule throughout the field experience, usually performed by a program faculty
member.

Page 8 of 12



f.  The program provides preparation and continuing education for field experience
supervisors on program requirements, models of supervision, and the SCPEs, in
collaboration with site supervisors. Site Supervisors share responsibility for the quality of
field experience, design of field experiences, quality of clinical progress, and assessment
and verification of candidate competence.

D. Provide opportunities for students to gain a broad range of experiences, including experiences in:

Personal and career assessments

Personal counseling experience in either an individual or group context
Experience in School-based programs serving parents and family members
Observing classroom instruction

Attending district and school-based meetings

Mapping school-based community resources

The candidate is to perform, under supervision, the functions of school counselors in
school counseling domains.

Participating in professional development activities.

Participating in individual or group supervision.

Learning about and using technology and information systems.

Learning about Individual differences and student diversity.

®rho e o

e

E. The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide activities that occur across at minimum of two of four settings,
including, (a) elementary, middle school or junior high, and (b) high school.

F. The FIELDWORK SITE in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY will designate one school counselor who
has at least two years’ experience in school counseling to serve as the primary supervisor. The candidate
may also work with other experienced school counselors for specific activities. In no case shall any
supervisor be assigned by the FIELDWORK SITE to provide concurrent supervision for more than two
candidates.

G. The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the candidate receives an average of one hour of individual or
one and one-half hours of group face-to-face supervision per week, although more time may be needed,
especially at the beginning of the FIELDWORK experience.

H. The FIELDWORK SITE supervisor, in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY faculty, will complete at least
one written evaluation of the student's performance near the end of each university session.

I. The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the candidate will be treated by the district as part of the
professional staff and provided a supportive work environment, adequate supplies, counseling and test
materials. In addition, it shall see that the candidate is encouraged to participate in district, SELPA, or
county committees; and that he/she is provided release time as needed to attend professional development
experiences or professional association meetings.

L. Specific Supervision Requirements School Psychology Fieldwork:

There are two required levels of field based activities. The first level, practicum, consists of a series of
supervised experiences that occur prior to the culminating field experience or internship, and is conducted
in field-based settings. The practicum provides for the application of  pedagogical knowledge, skills and
abilities as identified in the SPPEs.

A. Provide an average of two (2) hours of individual or small group supervision per week from an experienced
school psychologist.

B. Assigned practicum supervisors must meet the following qualifications for practicum/fieldwork supervisors
must include but are not limited to:
» Minimum of 3 years of experience as professional in the field
« Possession of a PPS School Psychology Credential

Page 9 of 12



« Knowledge of context and content appropriate to the practicum experience. A field-based professional
holding a current and valid credential authorizing service as a school psychologist provides direct
culminating fieldwork or internship supervision.

C. Provide experiences with a diverse student population.

D. Provide experiences with a variety of educational programs.

E. A minimum of twelve hundred (1,200) clock hours of field experience is required as part of the
culminating fieldwork or internship according to the following guidelines:

i. The culminating field experience or internship is typically completed within one
(1) academic year but shall be completed within no more than two (2)
consecutive academic years.2.

ii. The culminating field experience or internship must include a minimum of one
thousand (1000) clock hours in a preschool —grade 12 school setting providing
direct and indirect services to pupils.3.

iii. Up to two hundred (200) hours of field experience may be acquired in other
settings such as(a) private, state-approved educational programs; (b) other
appropriate mental health-related program settings involved in the education of
pupils; (c) relevant educational research or evaluation activities. Supervision and
principal responsibility for the field experience in other settings is the
responsibility of the off-campus agency.

iv. A written plan for the culminating field (or intern) experience is prepared and
agreed upon by representatives of the local educational agency, the field (or
intern) supervisor(s), and program supervisory staff. The field experience plan is
completed early in the field experience and is periodically reviewed and revised
by the University Supervisor along with input from the site supervisor. The plan
identifies the field experience objectives, describes appropriate experiences for
the achievement of the objectives across settings, and outlines the evaluation
plan for determining the achievement of each objective. The plan also delineates
the responsibilities of both the university and the local supervisory personnel.

F. Provide opportunities for candidates to gain a broad range of experiences, including experiences in:

o

CorEm e e

Data based decision making: Assessing and reevaluating individual pupils and their
programs.

Collaboration and consultation with school personnel and participation on
interdisciplinary teams.

Developing, implementing and evaluating academic and behavioral interventions.
Providing counseling and other mental health interventions.

Home, school, community collaboration: working with parents and community members.
Learning about, helping develop, or evaluating policy, practices and programs.
Participating in professional development activities.

Participating in individual or group supervision.

Learning about and using technology and information systems.

Learning about Individual differences and student diversity.

A. The University will provide materials for supervisors on training in models of supervision, the
SPPEs, and program fieldwork requirements share responsibility for the quality of field
experience, design of field experiences, quality of clinical progress, and assessment and
verification of candidate competence.

B. The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide activities that occur across at minimum of two of four settings,
including (a) preschool, (b) elementary, (c) middle school or junior high, and (d) high school.

Page 10 of 12



The FIELDWORK SITE in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY will designate one school psychologist
who has at least three years’ experience in School Psychology (o serve as the primary supervisor. The
student may also work with other experienced school psychologists for specific activities. In no case shall
any supervisor be assigned by the FIELDWORK SITE to provide concurrent supervision for more than two
interns or students.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the student receives an average of two hour of individual or two
hours of group face-to-face supervision per week, although more time may be needed, especially at the
beginning of the FIELDWORK experience.

The FIELDWORK SITE supervisor, in collaboration with the UNTVERSITY faculty, will complete at least
one written evaluations of the student's performance near the end of each university session.

The FIELDWORX SITE shall ensure that the candidate will be treated by the district as part of the
professional staff and provided a supportive work environment, adequate supplies, counseling and test
materials. In addition, it shall see that the candidate is encouraged to participate in district, SELPA, or
county committees; and that he/she is provided release time as needed to attend professional development
experiences or professional association meetings.

Page 11 of 12



School Administration Fieldwork:

A.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide student with individual and/or small group supervision from an
experienced school administrator.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide student with experiences with a diverse student population.
The FIELDWORK SITE shall provide student with experiences with a variety of educational programs.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the student receives an average of one hour of individual and/or
one and one-half hours of group face-to-face supervision per week, although more time may be needed,
especially at the beginning of the FIELDWORK experience.

The FIELDWORK SITE supervisor, in collaboration with the UNIVERSITY faculty, will complete at least
one written evaluation of the student's performance near the end of each university semester.

The FIELDWORK SITE shall ensure that the student will be treated by the FIELDWORK SITE as part of
the professional staff and is provided a supportive work environment and adequate supplies. In addition, it
shall see that the INTERN is encouraged to participate in district or county committces and that he/she is
provided release time as needed to attend professional development experiences or professional association
meetings.

Page 12 of 12



PEOPLE
WHO

GETIT Hardware Software

JARED JOHNSON,

Services IT Solutions Brands

Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.

Research Hub

Thank you for considering CDWeG for your technology needs. The details of your quote are below. If

You can search for your quote to retrieve and transfer back into your system for

processing.

For all other customers, click below to convert your quote to an order.

QUOTE # QUOTE DATE
NQKM348 11/10/2023

QUOTE DETAILS
ITEM

Mfg. Part#: 2F1-00005

UNSPSC: 43231513

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA
Contract: MARKET

PURCHASER BILLING INFO

Billing Address:

CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
ACCTS PAYABLE

15783 18TH AVE

LEMOORE, CA 93245-9742

Phone: (559) 924-3405

Payment Terms: NET 30 Days-Govt/Ed

m Sales Contact Info
‘ Jeff Bauman | (866) 339-3529 |

SUBSCRIPTION

QUOTE REFERENCE CUSTOMER #
OFFICE OVE 6564619

QTY CDW# UNIT PRICE
209 2320198 $33.00

SUBTOTAL

SHIPPING

SALES TAX

GRAND TOTAL

DELIVER TO

Shipping Address:

CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

JARED JOHNSON

15783 18TH AVE

LEMOORE, CA 93245-9742

Phone: (559) 924-3405

Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive
Suite 1515

Chicago, IL 60675-1515

GRAND TOTAL
$6,897.00

EXT. PRICE
$6,897.00

$6,897.00
$0.00
$0.00
$6,897.00



P U I’Ch ase Order Complete all information Sign and Date at Bottom

Fax completed form to Claris International, Inc.

Quote Date: 11/08/2023 866- 335-3453

Quote Number: 02578959 Or c9ntact your Sales Representative:
Customer PO #: Daniel Barnett

Quote Expiration 12/08/2023 Email: daniel_barnett@mail.claris.com
Date: Phone: (408) 351-1759

Bill To:

Jared Johnson
Central Union Elementary S.D.

IMC/DRC BUILDING
15783 - 18 TH AVE. Lemoore, California 93245

johnson@central.k12.ca.us This email address will receive the electronic invoice PDF.
Ship To: License To:

Jared Johnson Jared Johnson

Central Union Elementary S.D. Central Union Elementary S.D.
IMC/DRC BUILDING IMC/DRC BUILDING

15783 - 18TH AVE. 15783 - 18TH AVE.

Lemoore, California 93245 Lemoore, California 93245
Taxes are based on Ship To Customer Information johnson@central.k12.ca.us

This email address will receive the electronic software download

Exempt customers are required to provide a valid tax

exemption

Product Contract Exp

20FA36VL4E0278 FM 2023 Annual Users 3yr NP EDU T4 R20 50 220.00 11,000.00
Total Licenses USD 11,000.00
Estimated Tax USsD 0.00

Exempt customers are required to provide a valid tax exemption certificate.
Total USD 11,000.00

IMPORTANT: Credit Card payments accepted for pre-payment only. Invoices issued on 30-day payment terms require payment by
check, bank, or ACH transfer.

/AA{/,%\) Swpermbndént []16/a
L ; ' |

Signature Required Title Date
Notes:
NET 30: All payments are due 30 days following Claris International Inc.'s ('Claris") invoice date. Pay are pted via check, wire or ACH transfer only. All payments shall be made in the currency

of the country in which the software is licensed and used. Applicable taxes will be added unless current tax exempt certificate is supplied. All Claris software licenses are delivered electronically. Claris

does not permil returns of or provide any r for vol li software orders. Claris may charge interest at the maximum rate permitted by law on any overdue amounts owed to Claris. Claris
shall also be entitled to collect all costs of collections amounts owned including reasonable attorney's fees. FileMaker licenses are conditioned upon your prompt and timely payment aof all amounts

due, and Claris reserves the right to terminate these licenses if payment is not received on a timely basis. Use of the Claris software is subject to the terms contained in the appropriate license

agreements, which can be read in full at hitpsfiwwe.claris I <htipa:fivwww claris.comice 1 {i.Your P of this purchase order constitutes acceptance of Claris's ofter,
and constitutes a binding order that Claris will process and invoice immediately. By your acceptance, you represent and warrant that you are authorized to accept Claris's terms and conditions on

behalf of your company or organization.



Thomas Addington

Superintendent

15783 18™ Avenue
Lemoore, CA 93245
Telephone (559) 924-3405
Fax (559) 924-1153

i

Central Union School District
Lemoore, CA

Board Members

Dale Davidson
Jeffrey Gilcrease
Ceil Howe, IlI
Sarah Strait

DATE December 1, 2023

Action/Consent:

Approval is sought for surplus of technology equipment. Please see the
Attached list of equipment and reason for surplus.



DO#

11010104
11016536
11013015
11004274
11014023
11006169
11013797
11006192
11014013
11006156

11013285

11005507
11010048
11010049
11013889
11013879
11014017

Serial# Model
C2VFG2ECDHJF iMac 21.5' (Mid 2011)
GG7ZVCE2MF3Q iPad 7th Gen
U4CK4400004 Epson Powerlite 99W WXGA
FAB0538P30S Cisco 2900XL (12 port)
45146PLM2YVDN Lexmark MS415DN
G865108VVvV2Q MDF server
38C04679451504030( Lexmark CS 510DTE
790WCeY Lexmark T640
45146PLM2YVDH Lexmark MS415DN

VCR/DVD Plavyer
64167FD25299 Polycom
SLCC2346GGV8 Cisco switch
U4CK4Y00056 Epson PowerlLite 99W
64167FCOEDQ7 Polycom
64167FCOF81D Polycom
64167FD24F74 Polycom
64167FD1FEDO Polycom
64167FD24F95 Polycom

DVD Player
SAS1112113908 1500VA
SAS1112113540 1500VA
5D1528T00615 External Tower Battery Pack
AS1541222215 APC Smart UPS 750
45146PLM2YKFC Lexmark MS415DN

Tyvpe
Desktop

iPad

LCD Projector
Switch
Printer
Server
Printer
Printer
Printer
VCR/DVD Play¢
Phone
Switch

LCD Projector
Phone

Phone

Phone

Phone

Phone

DVD Player
UPS

UPS

UPS

UPS

Printer

Reason
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete
obsolete
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete
obsolete
obsolete
obsolete
obsolete
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair
obsolete; not cost effective to repair



‘entral Union Elementary School District Warrant Registel‘ For Warrants Page 1 of 1

Dated 11/01/2023 11/16/2023 3:46:16PM
rant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12729740 4411 CROMER MATERIAL HANDLING EAST GRAYL $665.79
12729741 4949 DJROSCIL $150.00
12729742 417 CHRISTINA GONZALES $573.23
12729743 3570 NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS $76.15
12729744 725 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CO $5,117.92
12729745 3986 US BANK (FULLERTON) $1,084.42
12729746 3985 US BANK (SANTAMARIA) $3,521.52
12729747 1013 WEST VALLEY SUPPLY $470.62

Total Amount of All Warrants: $11,659.65

a~

WMM‘/



J

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 8 $11,659.65
Credit Card Payments 0
Grand Total for Payments Dated: ~ 11/01/2023 $11,659.65

Authorized Officer/Employee
Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)
Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



Central Union Elementary School District

locument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12729740

12729741

12729742

12729743

12729744

12729745

4411

4949

417

3570

725

3986

DJ ROSCIL

GONZALES, CHRISTINA

NUTRIEN AG SOLUTIONS

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC CC

US BANK (FULLERTON)

Reference No
CROMER MATERIAL HANDL! PO - 27493

PO - 27441
PV - 28533
PO 27057
PO 27057
PO 27057
PO 27057
PO 27006
PO 27006
PO 27006
PO 27006
PO 27006
PO 27006
CM 27024
CM 27025
PO 27006
PO 27006
PO 27006
PV - 28516
PV - 28515
PV - 28522
PV - 28519
PV - 28520
PV - 28518

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/01/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-120-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-580000-525-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-525-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-120-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-120-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-120-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-7100-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0315-0-1110-1000-430000-121-00-0000

0100-0315-0-1110-1000-430000-121-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000

Resource
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct

Object
Outsider Services
Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Other Services and Operating
Expenditures
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Unrestricted Resources Electricity
Unrestricted Resources Electricity
Unrestricted Resources Electricity
Unrestricted Resources Electricity
Unrestricted Resources Electricity
Unrestricted Resources Electricity
Unrestricted Resources Electricity
Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies

Tier 111, Professional Development Materials and Supplies

Block Grant

Tier I1I, Professional Development Materials and Supplies

Block Grant
State Lottery

Materials and Supplies

Page 1 of 3
11/16/202. 3:46:32PM

Amount
$665 79

$665.79
$665.79

$150 00

$150.00
$150.00

$573.23

$573.23
$573.23

$19.03
$19.04
$19.04
$1904

$76 15
$76.15

$24.64
$24.64
$24.64
$24 64
$52.78
$67 12
-$10.86
-$13 72
$719 37
$1,790.42
$2,414.25

$5,11792
$5,117.92

$123 37
$142.12

$51.69
$160.38

$70.87

$535.99



Zentral Union Elementary School District

‘ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12729746 3985  US BANK (SANTAMARIA)
12729746 3985  US BANK (SANTAMARIA)
12729747 1013 WEST VALLEY SUPPLY

Reference No

PV
PV
PV
PV
PV
PV

PV

PV
PV
PV
PV
PV
PV

PV
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

28529
28514
28528
28532
28530
28521

28517

28523
28524
28525
28526
28531
28527

28534
27052
27052
27052
27052
27052

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/01/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2

0100-0000-0-0000-7100-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-120-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430014-120-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-7200-520000-121-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000
0100-7032-0-0000-8500-640000-525-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-530000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-530000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-530000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-530000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-530000-000-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000

Resource Object
Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Maintenance Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences

State Lottery
Child Nutrition: Kitchen

Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct

Equipment

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Child Nutrition - School Programs Dues and Memberships
Child Nutrition - School Programs Dues and Memberships
Child Nutrition - School Programs Dues and Memberships
Child Nutrition - School Programs Dues and Memberships
Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies
Child Nutrition - School Programs Dues and Memberships

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct Maintenance Supplies
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Maintenance Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Page 2 of 3
11/16/202. 3:46:32PM

Amount

DLV TL

$1,084.42
$16.29
$21.56
$553.62
$305 00
$179.40
$440.00

$96 50
$1,612 37
$526.00
$350.00
$350 00
$350.00
$187 15
$146.00

$1,909 15
$3,521.52

$5.52
$69.77
$137.24
$147 36
$69.77
$40.96

$470 62
$470.62



Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/01/2023

District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District

Total # of Payments:

Fund

0100
1300

Total # of Payments:

8

Grand Total:

11/16/202:

Total

$9,750.50
$1,909.15
$11,659.65

$ 11,659.65

Page 1 of 1

3:46:32PM



‘entral Union Elementary School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 11/03/2023 11/16/2023 3:47:01PM
rant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12729806 2703 AT&T $5,955.98
12729807 2561 BOGIE'S PUMP SYSTEMS $5,978.35
12729808 1880 BRADY INDUSTRIES $989.71
12729809 165 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $623.46
12729810 1751 CDW-G $670.31
12729811 293 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY $243.05
12729812 2241 ANNE GONZALES $136.24
12729813 4901 VERONICA HALES $13.95
12729814 4534 HANFORD SENTINEL $232.88
12729815 473 HOME DEPOT $22.52
12729816 518 JORGENSEN COMPANY $1,761.37
12729817 542 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $15.50
12729818 1347 MARCY LYNN LAWSON $73.16
12729819 4839 BIANCA LOPEZ $72.26
12729820 1937 MATSON ALARM CO INC $553.50
12729821 3006 MEDALLION SUPPLY INC. $151.12
12729822 3537 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $719.70
12729823 642 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC. $66.09
12729824 1595 SOYLA MOLINA $78.60
12729825 4157 CHRISTINA MUNOZ $25.55
12729826 4486 N & S TRACTOR $405.90
12729827 3498 ALYSSA PINEDA $208.28
12729828 752 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS $1,062.48
12729829 4962 TAMMY RAEL $215.00
12729830 4961 RODRIGUEZ SISTERS LLC $375.00
12729831 879 SISC 111 $277,095.80
12729832 882 SMART & FINAL $298.37
12729833 4469 NICKOLAS STARNE $60.33

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$298,104.46



J

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 28 $298,104.46
Credit Card Payments 0
Grand Total for Payments Dated: ~ 11/03/2023 $298,104.46

Authorized Officer/Employee
Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)
Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



Zentral Union Elementary School District

socument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12729806 2703  AT&T

12729807 2561  BOGIE S PUMP SYSTEMS
12729808 1880 BRADY INDUSTRIES
12725809 165 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT (
12729810 1751 CDW-G

12729811 293 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY
12729812 2241  GONZALES, ANNE

12729813 4901  HALES, VERONICA

12729814 4534  HANFORD SENTINEL
12729815 473 HOME DEPOT

Reference No

PO
PO
PO
PO

PO

PO
PO
PO
PO

PV

PO

PO

PV

PV

PV

CcM
CM

27013
27013
27013
27013

27506

27081
27081
27081
27081

28538

27389

27457

28547
28537

28544

28540

27026
27027

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/03/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-LI1-12
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-590010-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-590010-424-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-590010-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-590010-222-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-424-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-0000-866000-000-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-323-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430021-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430000-331-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-323-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-2700-520003-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7100-580040-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-323-00-0000

Resource

Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Object
Communications - Telephone
Communications - Telephone
Communications - Telephone

Communications - Telephone

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct Qutsider Services
Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies
Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies
Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Interest
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
State Lottery Materials and Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
State Lottery Allowance
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

State Lottery Materials and Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Mileage-Other
Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Unrestricted Resources
Advertising

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Unrestricted Resources Custodian Supplies

Prof. Serv. & Oper. Exp. -

Page 1 of 5
11/16/202. 3:47:23PM

Amount
$1,095 53
$1,314.37
$1,639.82
$1,906.26
$5,955.98
$5,955.98
$5,978 35

$5,978.35
$5,978.35

$247 43
$247.43
$247 42
$247.43
$989.71
$989.71
$623.46
$623.46
$623.46
$670 31

$670.31
$670.31

$243 05

$243.05
$243.05

$54.26
$8198

$13624
$136.24

$13.95

$13.95
$13.95

$232 88
$232 8%
$232.88
-$317.89
-$317.89



Central Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name Reference No

12729815 4713 HUME DEPOIL UM - 21U28
CM 27029
PO 27390
PO 27390
PO 27390
12729816 518 JORGENSEN COMPANY PO 27068
13 28543
12729817 542 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCA PV - 28536
12729818 1347  LAWSON, MARCY LYNN PV - 28541
12729819 4839  LOPEZ, BIANCA PV - 28539
12729820 1937  MATSON ALARM CO INC PO - 27009
PO - 27009
PO - 27009
12729821 3006 MEDALLION SUPPLY INC. PO - 27060
12729822 3537  MID VALLEY DISPOSAL PO - 27008
12729823 642 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC. PV - 28548

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/03/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
VIUU-UUUU-U-1 1 1U-82UU43UVU 1 L4 L4-UU-UUUyU
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-580000-323-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-580000-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7200-580000-121-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-0000-951410-000-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-525-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-323-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-525-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560000-120-00-0000

Resource

UNIETSLUIICICA KCSUUrces
Unrestricted Resources

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.

Object
Lustoaian d>upplies

Custodian Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Other Services and Operating
Expenditures
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Summer Health and Welfare

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Unrestricted Resources Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Electricity

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Rentals, Leases, Repairs and

Page 2 of 5
11/16/202. 3:47:23PM

Amount
-$317.89
-$317 89
$988 36
$157.16
$148 56

$22 52
$22.52

$880 68
$880 69

$1,761.37
$1,761.37

$15.50

$1550
$15.50

$73 16

$73.16
$73.16

$72.26

$7226
$72.26

$149.44
$193 73
$210.33

$553.50
$553.50

$151.12

$15112
$151.12

$719.70

$71970
§719.70

$66 09

Noncapitalized Improvements

Total For Fund Number: 0100

$66 VY



“entral Union Elementary School District

Jocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12729824 1595  MOLINA, SOYLA
12729825 4157  MUNOZ, CHRISTINA
12729826 4486 N & S TRACTOR
12729827 3498  PINEDA, ALYSSA
12729828 752 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS
12729829 4962  RAEL, TAMMY

12729830 4961  RODRIGUEZ SISTERS LLC
12729831 879 SISC I

12729831 879 SISC I

12729832 882 SMART & FINAL
12729833 4469  STARNE, NICKOLAS

Reference No
PV - 28535
PV - 28545
PV - 28550
PV - 28546
PO - 27341
PV - 28542
PO - 27513
PV 28559
PV 28553
PV 28558
PV 28552
PV 28557
PV - 28551
PV - 28549

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/03/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-520003-000-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-2100-520003-121-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-120-00-0000

0100-3213-0-0000-7410-520000-121-31-0301

0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430000-431-00-0000

0100-0038-0-1110-1000-580000-424-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7490-370200-122-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-7100-340100-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-1000-370100-122-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-0000

1300-0000-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-222-31-0201

0100-0050-0-0000-7700-520003-121-00-0000

Resource Object

1014l AIIVULIL Ul TAaylIcut.
Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:
Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Child Nutrition - School Programs

Unrestricted Resources

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Qutsider Services
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief 111 (ESSER III)
Fund

Travel and Conferences

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low
Income

Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Donations Other Services and Operating

Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Retiree Benefits, classified

Health & Welfare Benefits,
certificated

Retiree Benefits, certificated
Health and Welfare

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Health and Welfare

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Classroom Standards Mileage-Other

Page 3 of 5
11/16/202. 3:47:23PM

Amount

$78.60

$78 60
§78.60

$25.55

$25 55
$25.55

$405.90

$405 90
$405.90

$208 28

$208.28
$208.28

$1,062.48

$1,062.48
$1,062.48

$215.00

$21500
$215.00

$37500

$375.00
$375.00

$4,260.39
$5,483.40

$30,718.24
$229,609.77
$270,071.80
$7.024.00
$7,024 00
$277,095.80
$298 37
$298 37
$298.37

$60.33



“entral Union Elementary School District

rocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

Reference No

Commercial Payment Register

For Payments Dated: 11/03/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-LI-L2

Resource

Object

Page 4 of 5
11/16/202. 3:47:23PM

Amount

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

$60.33
$60.33



Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/03/2023

District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District

Total # of Payments:

28

Fund

0100
1300

Total # of Payments:

28

Grand Total:

11/16/202:

Total

$291,001.86
$7,102.60
$29%,104.46

$ 298,104.46

Page 1 of 1

3:47:23PM



‘entral Union Elementary School District

rant Number
12730305
12730306
12730307
12730308
12730309
12730310
12730311
12730312
12730313
12730314
12730315
12730316
12730317
12730318
12730319
12730320
12730321
12730322
12730323
12730324
12730325
12730326
12730327
12730328
12730329
12730330
12730331
12730332
12730333
12730334
12730335
12730336
12730337
12730338
12730339
12730340
12730341
12730342
12730343
12730344
12730345
12730346
12730347

Vendor Number

4112
63
3060
111
4426
2059
4955
4433
4595
3342
1670
4877
3983
2241
1230
4358
4925
3845
3314
3561
552
562
572
578
616
1937
2306
3974
4940
4108
4567
1193
1754
1632
766
914
915
916
1126
926
2678
3157
4117

Warrant Register For Warrants

Dated 11/13/2023

Vendor Name

ELIZABETH ALVARADO

AT&T

MELISSA BENEDICTO
BILLINGSLEY TIRE INC

BIMBO BAKERIES USA INC
BOBCAT OF FRESNO

CALIFORNIA TURF EQUIP & SUPPLY INC
JOHN ECKER

EMS LINQ INC.

ENFINITY

FIRST CLASS PEST CONTROL
VERONICA FUSSNER

BRITTANY GATELY

ANNE GONZALES

LAURIE HEATON

HOME DEPOT PRO

HUBERT COMPANY LLC

BARBARA INFANTE

KAGAN PUBLISHING AND PROFESSIONAL DE
KINGS CO MOBILE LOCKSMITH SERV
KINGS WASTE & RECYCLING AUTHRTY
LA TAPATIA TORTILLA INC
LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
ALICIA MARTELLA

MATSON ALARM CO INC

CHRISTA ORTON

PBK ARCHITECTS INC.
REBECCA A. REYNOLDS

JIM RICKARD

SYLVIA RIOS

KIM RODRIGUES

SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFICE ED.
SCHOLASTIC INC.
STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE
STONEY'S SAND & GRAVEL LLC
STRATFORD AUTO SUPPLY
STRATFORD PUBLIC UTILITY DIST
HEIKO SWEENEY

SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF MODESTO
RACHEL TAYLOR

TARA TAYLOR

CARA TUMAN

Total Amount of All Warrants:

Page 1 of 1
11/16/2023 3:50:03PM

Amount
$61.53
$46.70
$24.95

$526.23
$1,308.60
$3,176.19
$3,567.83
$106.33
$390.00
$20,328.09
$316.00
$315.61
$321.40
$351.23
$45.03
$2,142.08
$11,103.43
$301.59
$1,047.00
$62.73
$226.25
$1,296.00
$279.71
$70,196.20
$24.66
$550.00
$102.65
$1,800.00
$1,809.78
$60.00
$341.56
$89.22
$2,250.00
$250.75
$1,592.78
$49.34
$66.00
$4,353.94
$149.34
$40,822.45
$48.97
$281.49
$114.37

$172,298.01



J

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 43 $172,298.01
Credit Card Payments 0
Grand Total for Payments Dated:  11/13/2023 $172,298.01

Authorized Officer/Employee
Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)
Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



“entral Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name
12730305 4112 ALVARADO, ELIZABETH
12730306 63 AT&T
12730307 3060 BENEDICTO, MELISSA
12730308 111 BILLINGSLEY TIRE INC
12730309 4426 BIMBO BAKERIES USA INC
12730310 2059 BOBCAT OF FRESNO
12730311 4955 CALIFORNIA TURF EQUIP & !
12730312 4433 ECKER, JOHN

Reference No
PV - 28566
PO - 27014
PV - 28560
PO 27084
PO 27084
PV 28588
PV 28593
PV 28594
PV 28591
PV 28587
PV 28586
PV 28585
PV 28589
PV 28590
PV 28592
PO 27236
PO - 27082
PO - 27472
PV - 28602

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-424-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-590010-424-00-0000

0100-0199-0-0000-0000-869900-000-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-120-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430000-120-00-0000

0100-6762-0-1156-1000-430001-222-39-0000

Resource
State Lottery

Object
Materials and Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
All Other Local Revenues
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.

Outlawed Warrants

Maintenance Supplies
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct Maintenance Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program
Child Nutrition - School Programs  Food - Breakfast Program
Child Nutrition - School Programs  Food - Lunch Program
Child Nutrition - School Programs  Food - Lunch Program
Child Nutrition - School Programs  Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs  Food - Lunch Program

Child Nutrition - School Programs Food - Lunch Program

Food

Total For Fund Number: 1300
Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Child Nutrition - School Programs

Outsider Services

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Materials and Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Arts, Music, & Instructional
Materials Discretionary Block
Grant

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Communications - Telephone

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Page 1 of 9
11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

Amount
$61.53

$61.53
$61.53

$46 70

$46./0
$46.70

$24.95

$24 95
$24.95

$411 32
$114.91

$526 23
$526.23

$179.28
$179 66
$191.81
$211.88
$39 84
$42.33
$79.68
$145.80
$122 46
$81 00
$34 86
$1,308.60
$1,308.60
$3,176.19
$3,176 19
$3,176.19
$3,567.83
$3,567.83
$3,567.83
$106 33

$106.33
$106.33



“entral Union Elementary School District

socument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730313

12730314

12730315

12730316

12730317

12730318

12730319

12730320

439>

3342

1670

4877

3983

2241

1230

4358

EMD LINQ INC ru

ENFINITY PO
PO
PO

FIRST CLASS PEST CONTROL PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

FUSSNER, VERONICA PV

GATELY, BRITTANY PV
PV

GONZALES, ANNE PV

HEATON, LAURIE PV

HOME DEPOT PRO PV
CM
cM
CM
PO
PV

Reference No

212331

27010
27010
27010

27239
27239
27239
27239
27239
27239

28600

28568
28567

28561

28571

28580
27031
27030
27032
27071
28577

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2

12UU-33 1U-U-UUUU-3 /UU-J30UV ] 1 -UUVU-UU-Uuuv

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-424-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-525-00-0000

0100-3213-0-0000-7410-520000-121-31-0301

0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-424-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-424-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430001-323-00-0000

Page 2 of 9
11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

0100-0000-0-0000-2100-430000-121-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000

Resource Object Amount
UIHHU INULHLIUVAL - DUNVUL FLUgLalid - JHONWAIe LICCISE KeEnoewdls DIV VU
Total For Fund Number: 1300 $390 00
Total Amount of Payment: $390.00
Unrestricted Resources Electricity $8,099 21
Unrestricted Resources Electricity $6,054.92
Unrestricted Resources Electricity $6,173.96
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $20,328.09
Total Amount of Payment: $20,328.09
Unrestricted Resources Pest Control $50.00
Unrestricted Resources Pest Control $50 00
Unrestricted Resources Pest Control $52.00
Unrestricted Resources Pest Control $60.00
Unrestricted Resources Pest Control $52.00
Unrestricted Resources Pest Control $52.00
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $316 00
Total Amount of Payment: $316.00
Elementary & Secondary School  Travel and Conferences $315 61
Emergency Relief III (ESSER I1I)
Fund
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $315.61
Total Amount of Payment: $315.61
State Lottery Materials and Supplies $186.65
State Lottery Materials and Supplies $134.75
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $321.40
Total Amount of Payment: $321.40
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $35123
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $35123
Total Amount of Payment: $351.23
Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies $45.03
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $45 03
Total Amount of Payment: $45.03
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct Maintenance Supplies $999.53
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct Maintenance Supplies -$160 81
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Maintenance Supplies -$36 07
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct Maintenance Supplies -$85.73
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Maintenance Supplies $999.53

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Maintenance Supplies

$105.46



“entral Union Elementary School District

Jocument No Vendor No Vendor Name
12730320 4358  HUME DEPUIL PRU
12730321 4925 HUBERT COMPANY LLC
12730322 3845 INFANTE, BARBARA
12730323 3314 KAGAN PUBLISHING AND PF
12730324 3561 KINGS CO MOBILE LOCKSMI
12730325 552 KINGS WASTE & RECYCLINC
12730326 562 LA TAPATIA TORTILLA INC
12730327 572 LEMOORE AUTO SUPPLY

Reference No
rYv - 28319
PV - 28578
PO - 27071
PO - 27071
PO - 27296
PV - 28582
PO - 27504
PV 28606
PV 28607
PV 28597
PV 28598
PO 27066
PO - 27066
PV - 28601
CM - 27036
PO - 27063
PO - 27063
PO - 27063

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
U1UU-8 13U-U-UUUU-8 1UU-4IUU 1 4= 2L L-UU-UUUU
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-8500-640000-525-00-0000

0100-3213-0-1110-7410-520000-121-31-0301

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-520000-424-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-222-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-580000-222-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-580000-222-00-0000

1300-5466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000

Resource

UIEVIIE 6L IVIdJUI V1Al ALUL

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Object

IVIAIMICTANce dupplics
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Kitchen

Infrastructure & Training Funds

2022

Equipment

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief I1I (ESSER IIT)

Fund

Travel and Conferences

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Travel and Conferences

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

QOutsider Services

Outsider Services

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures
Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Food

Total For Fund Number: 1300
Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Page 3 of 9
11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

Amount

/0 14
$60.99
$76 14
$106 90

$2,142 08
$2,142.08

$11,103 43

$11,103 43
$11,103.43

$301 59

$301.59
$301.59

$1,047 00

$1,047 00
$1,047.00

$25 46
$37.27

$62.73
$62.73

$23 65
$175 00
$17 60

$10 00

$226.25
$226.25

$1,296.00

$1,296.00
$1,296.00

-$10.73
$80 19
$187.93
$10 00



“entral Union Elementary School District

Jocument No Vendor No Vendor Name
12730327 572 LEMUUKRE AU LU SUPPLY

Reference No

ro - 2/VU05

28564

28596

27009

27009

28570

28562

12730328 578 LEMOORE UNION HIGH SCH PV - 28595
12730329 616 MARTELLA, ALICIA PV
12730330 1937  MATSON ALARM CO INC PV
PO
PO
12730331 2306  ORTON, CHRISTA PV
12730332 3974  PBK ARCHITECTS INC PV
12730333 4940 REYNOLDS, REBECCAA PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

27436

27436

27436

27436

27436

27436

Commercial Payment Register

For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023
FD-RE -PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
U1UU-312U-U-UUUU-3 1 UU-450U14-12U-UU-UUYY

0100-0333-0-0000-3600-510000-121-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000

ungoing & viajor ividint ACCl.

LCFF Transportation Funding

State Lottery

Resource Object
Maintenance Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:
Subagreement for Services
Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-120-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-323-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-580000-525-00-0000

1400-0000-0-0000-8500-620000-525-00-7588

0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources

Buildings and Improvement of
Buildings

Total For Fund Number: 1400

Total Amount of Payment:

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief I1I (ESSER IIT)
Fund

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief I11 (ESSER III)
Fund

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief I1I (ESSER III)
Fund

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief [1I (ESSER III)
Fund

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief IIT (ESSER IIT)
Fund

Elementary & Secondary School

Emergency Relief III (ESSER I1I)
Fund

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Page 4 of 9

11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

Amount
$12.32

$279.71
$279.71

$70,196.20

$70,196 20
$70,196.20

$24.66

$24 66
$24.66

$183.34
$183.33
$183.33

$550.00
$550.00

$102.65

$102.65
$102.65

$1,800 00

$1,800.00
$1,800.00

$217 00

$245.21

$507 78

$453 53

$86.80

$128 03



Central Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

Reference No

- 271430

28563

28572

28573

- 28581

- 27281

- 27407

28576
28575

- 28574

- 27054

27053
27053

12730333 4940 KEYNULDD, KEBECUAA ru
12730334 4108  RICKARD, JIM PV
12730335 4567  RIOS, SYLVIA PV
12730335 4567  RIOS, SYLVIA PV
12730336 1193  RODRIGUES, KIM PV
12730337 1754  SAN JOAQUIN COUNTY OFFI PO
12730338 1632 SCHOLASTIC INC. PO
12730339 766 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE PV
PV
12730339 766 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE PV
12730340 914 STONEY'S SAND & GRAVELI PO
12730341 915 STRATFORD AUTO SUPPLY PO
PO
12730342 916 STRATFORD PUBLIC UTILITY PO - 27004

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2

UVIUU-3213-U-11Y1-311VU-J8UUVVU-UUVU-UU-UUUU

0100-1100-0-1156-1000-430001-424-00-0000

0100-7029-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-520003-000-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430021-525-00-0000

0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-00-0000

0100-3010-0-1110-1000430001-525-55-0302

0100-0000-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-7100-340100-121-00-0000

1300-0000-0-0000-0000-951400-000-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550030-525-00-0000

Resource Object

CICTIENEry & deounuary senoul  utner dervices and Operating
Emergency Relief III (ESSERIII)  Expenditures

Fund
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Food Service Staff Materials and Supplies
Training Funds

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Child Nutrition - School Programs Mileage-Other
Total For Fund Number: 1300
Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery Allowance

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Classroom Standards Software License Renewals
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low
Income

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Health and Welfare
Unrestricted Resources Health & Welfare Benefits,
certificated

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Health and Welfare
Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct Maintenance Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct Maintenance Supplies

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct Maintenance Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources Water/Sewer

Page 5 of 9

11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

Amount
$171.43

$1,809.78
$1,809.78

$60.00

$6U.0U
$60.00

$209.58

$209.58
$131.98
$131.98
$341.56

$89.22

$89.22
$89.22

$2,250.00

$2,250.00
$2,250.00

$250.75

$250.75
$250.75

$1,508.81
$37.32

$1,546 13
$46.65
$46.65

$1,592.78
$49 34
$49.34
$49.34

$388
$62 12
$66.00
$66.00

$1,496 36



Zentral Union Elementary School District

ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name Reference No
12730342 Y16  DIKAIFUKU PUBLILC ULILILY PU - Z/uv4
PO - 27004

12730343 1126 SWEENEY, HEIKO PV - 28603
12730344 926 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF N PV 28604
PV 28583

PV 28605

PV - 28584

12730344 926 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF M PO 27233
PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

PO 27233

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-12
U LUU-UUUU-U-1 1 1U-5LUU-DDUUIU-I £I-UU-UUUU

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550030-525-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-2700-520003-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-222-31-0201
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-424-00-0000
0100-7029-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430000-331-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000

Resource

UIITFESLIICICU [RESUUIUTD

Unrestricted Resources

Object

waler/>ewer

Water/Sewer

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources

Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources

State Lottery

Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies

Child Nutrition: Food Service Staff Materials and Supplies

Training Funds
Unrestricted Resources

Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food

Food

Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Breakfast Program
A LA Carte

A LA Carte

Page 6 of 9
11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

Amount
$1,775 61
$1,081.97

$4,353.94
$4,353.94

$149 34

$149.34
$149.34

$1,425.10
$156.51
$1,199.44

$52.42
$2,833 47
$1,818.18
$2,065.06
$2,094.22
$762.91
$828 93
$1,137.93
$1,224 11
$1,437 02
$1,069 59
$2,15717
$1,968.26
$3,717 96
$749 36
$604 15
$1,044.40
$1,200 71
$2,032.38
$1,95177
$2,088.80
$2.463.95
$1,589.14
$35.28
$37.64



“entral Union Elementary School District

Jocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730345

12730346

2678

3157

TAYLOR, RACHEL

TAYLOR, TARA

Reference No
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
CM - 27034
CM - 27035
CM - 27033
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PO - 27233
PV - 28565
PV - 28599

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470004-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430021-424-00-0000

0100-3213-0-0000-7410-520000-121-31-0301

Resource
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Object
A LA Carte
Food
Food
A LA Carte
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
A LA Carte
Food
A LA Carte
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Breakfast Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food
Food - Lunch Program
A LA Carte
A LA Carte
Food
Food - Lunch Program
Food
Food
Food - Lunch Program

Food

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Allowance

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief I1I (ESSER III)
Fund

Travel and Conferences

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Page 7 of 9
11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

Amount
$37 64
$54.56
$70 56
$36.51

-$1528
-$15.90
-$52.93

$31 62

$32.72

$71.36
$342.76
$370 69
$290.30
$240 00

$95.75
$189.57
$116 95
$101.26

$90 49
$297.34
$255.94
$348.89
$392.95
$22319
$101.26
$201.86

$37.,988.98
$40,822.45

$48.97

$48.97
$48.97

$281.49

$281.49
$281.49



“entral Union Elementary School District

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023

Page 8 of 9
11/16/202. 3:49:47PM

‘ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name Reference No FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2 Resource Object Amount
12730347 4117 T'UMAN, CARA PV - 28569 0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430021-525-00-0000 State Lottery Allowance $114.37
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $114.37
Total Amount of Payment: $114.37



Commercial Payment Register Page 1 of 1

For Payments Dated: 11/13/2023 11/16/202 3:49:47PM

District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District

Fund Total
0100 $129,335.80
1300 $41,162.21
1400 $1,800.00

Total # of Payments: 43 $172,298.01

Total # of Payments: 43 Grand Total: $ 172,298.01



‘entral Union Elementary School District Warrant Register For Warrants Page 1 of |

Dated 11/17/2023 11/17/2023 7:48:14AM
rant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12730873 4568 ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAREER APPAREL GR $2,986.51
12730874 144 BSN SPORTS $400.30
12730875 1354 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY $1,728.99
12730876 260 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES LLC $490.08
12730877 2661 DASSEL'S PETROLEUM $2,411.70
12730878 2800 CARRIE DOZIER $109.65
12730879 2309 EXPLORELEARNING $3,295.00
12730880 1759 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC $75.10
12730881 4739 FOOD 4 THOUGHT LLC $6,533.95
12730882 3983 BRITTANY GATELY $119.38
12730883 401 GOLD STAR FOODS INC. $10,940.86
12730884 467 HOFMANS NURSERY $196.27
12730885 473 HOME DEPOT $1,533.46
12730886 4358 HOME DEPOT PRO $2,092.23
12730887 4942 IMPERIAL DADE $3,379.02
12730888 575 LEMOORE HARDWARE $162.71
12730889 2886 LOWE'S $1,580.31
12730890 4922 ALEXANDRA MELVIN $101.01
12730891 4305 RUBI NAVIA $103.57
12730892 720 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY $144.62
12730893 1550 KARLA OROSCO $79.78
12730894 752 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS $506.82
12730895 1487 POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC $14,239.65
12730896 761 PRODUCERS DAIRY $11,461.37
12730897 4927 R.E. JACOBS CONSTRUCTION A PARTNERSHII $10,507.00
12730898 2616 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC. $611.33
12730899 4111 KELLI SOWERS $77.95
12730900 1332 STAPLES $3,214.63
12730901 2601 TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS $1,462.50
12730902 4963 TULARE CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT $250.00
12730903 4169 US SOAP WEST LLC $444.67
12730904 1593 VERIZON WIRELESS $340.48

Total Amount of All Warrants: $81,580.90

b



J

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 32 $81,580.90
Credit Card Payments 0
Grand Total for Payments Dated: ~ 11/17/2023 $81,580.90
N

Authorized Officer/Employee
Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)
Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



Central Union Elementary School District

‘ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730873

4568

ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAR' PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

PO

Reference No

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

27083

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

Resource

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Page 1 of 10

11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

Object
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements

Amount
$5.65

$565

$5 65

$5.65

$74.97

$74.97

$84 71

$84 71

$86.88

$86.88

$8252

$82.52

$71.79

$71.79

$71 79

$71 79

$39.05

$3905

$39.05

$39.02

$63.30

$67.34

$66.66



Central Union Elementary School District

socument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730873

12730873

12730874

4008

4568

144

ARKAINNIARKKN UNIFURIVE &0 CAIC

ARAMARK UNIFORM & CAR

BSN SPORTS

Reference No

rv

LiV0oo

PO 27083
PO - 27083
PO 27083
PO 27083
PO 27083
PO 27083
PO 27083
PO 27083
PO - 27083
PO 27083
PO 27083
PO 27083
PV 28617
PV 28618
PV 28619
PV 28620
PV 28621
PV 28622
PV 28623
PV 28624
PO - 27541

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2

UVIVU-UUUU-U-1 1 LVU-0LVUSJUUVUU-LLL-UU-UUVUY

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-560000-222-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-560000-000-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000

Resource

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Page 2 of 10

11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

Object
Rentals, Leases, ncpaus anu
Noncapitalized Improvements

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Child Nutrition - School Programs

Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements
Rentals, Leases, Repairs and
Noncapitalized Improvements

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Amount
$55.22

$2549
$25.88
$27.99
$28 00
$68.17
$68.17
$100.69
$100 69
$115.75
$115.75
$115.75
$124.17

$2,293 11
$90.83

$90 83
$90 83
$90.83
$8252
$82.52
$82.52
$82.52

$693.40
$2,986.51

$400 30



Central Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730875

12730876

12730877

12730878

12730879

12730880

12730881

1354

260

2661

2800

2309

1759

4739

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUP PO
PO

CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES I PO

DASSEL'S PETROLEUM PO
DOZIER, CARRIE PV
EXPLORELEARNING PO
FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC PO
FOOD 4 THOUGHT LLC PV
1 3%
PV
PV
PV
PV

Reference No

27492
27491

27510

27459

28632

27514

27494

28640

28641

28643

28642

28645

28644

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000

0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0302

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430010-120-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-3140-520003-121-00-0000

0100-3010-0-1110-1000-580011-525-55-0303

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-0000-430000-000-00-0000

Resource Object
10Ldl r'oUr runu Numuoer. vivv
Total Amount of Payment:
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

TASA-Title I Basic Grants Low
Income

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct. Matl & Suppl. -Gasoline/Diesel
Fuel

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:
Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:
IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low

Unrestricted Resources

Software License Renewals

Income
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Page 3 of 10

11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

Amount
$400.30
$400.30

$1,664 43
$64.56

$1,728.99
$1,728.99

$490.08

$490 08
$490.08

$2,411.70

$2,411.70
$2,411.70

$109 65

$109.65
$109.65

$3,295.00

$3,295 00
$3,295.00

$75 10

$75.10
$75.10

$666 25

$666.30

$721.75

$744.48

$344 80

$597.35



Central Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730881

12730881

12730882

12730883

4/39

4739

3983

401

rOUDL 4 1HUUUHI LLU

FOOD 4 THOUGHT LLC

GATELY, BRITTANY

GOLD STAR FOODS INC

Reference No
PV - 23040
PV - 28647
PV - 28648
PV - 28649
PV - 28650
PV - 28651
PV - 28652
PO - 27230
PV - 28629
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232
PO 27232

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Li-L2
Ul

01

01

01

01

01

01

1300-5466-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000

Resource

COua Nuron: NiLencer
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Child Nutrition: Kitchen
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022

Object

viaterials ana Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Child Nutrition: Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Funds

Food

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program

Page 4 of 10
11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

Amount
$162.30

$243 87

$339 94

$563.93

$408.10

$491.34

$344 20

$6,294.61
$239.34

$23934
$6,533.95

$11938
$11938
$119.38

$575.74
$290 31
$320.54
$148.73
$276.88
$215 54
$227.28
$484.11
$309 03
$645.26
$989 71
$778.88
$736 52



“entral Union Elementary School District

ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730883

12730884

12730885

12730886

12730887

4ul

467

473

4358

4942

UULD D 1AK FUUDLD INU.

HOFMANS NURSERY

HOME DEPOT

HOME DEPOT PRO

IMPERIAL DADE

Reference No
YO - 21432

PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

PO

PV
PV
PV
PV
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

PO
PO

27232
27232
27232
27232
27232
27232

27073
27073
27073
27073
27073

27390

28609
28610
28611
28608
27071
27071
27071
27071
27071
27071
27071

27231
27231

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
135VUU-2231U-U-UUuv-2 /UU-4 /UUU 1 -UUU-UU-UUUuU
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

Resource

UILIU INUL LU - QULIVUL UL
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Object

rooa - Luncn Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program
Food - Lunch Program

Food - Lunch Program

Total For Fund Number: 1300
Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Materials and Supplies
Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Page 5 of 10
11/17/202; 7:47:56AM

Amount
$2,382 80
$1,920.72

$992
$45.27
$127.30
$188.48
$267 84

$10,940.86
$10,940.86

82582
$25 82
$25.82
$25 81
$93 00

$196 27
$196.27

$1,533.46

$1,533 46
$1,533.46

$9.61
$9.61
$33.15
$751.76
$561 45
$561.46
$9 61
$9 61
$9.61
$21.42
$114.94

$2,092.23
$2,092.23

$1.422 00
$1,957.02
$3,379 02



Zentral Union Elementary School District

socument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730888

12730889

12730890

12730891

12730892

575

2886

4922

4305

720

Reference No
LEMOORE HARDWARE CM - 27037
PO - 27062
PO - 27062
PO - 27062
PO - 27062
PO - 27062
PO - 27062
LOWE'S PO 27061
PV 28616
PV 28612
PV 28615
PV 28614
PV 28613
PO 27061
PO 27061
PO 27061
PO 27061
PO 27061
PO 27061
PO 27061
PO 27061
PO 27061
MELVIN, ALEXANDRA PV - 28639
NAVIA, RUBI PV - 28633

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPA PO

- 27517

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-525-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-323-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-3120-520003-121-00-0000

0100-0199-0-0000-0000-869900-000-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000

Resource

Object

10tat Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct.

Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies
Maintenance Supplies

Maintenance Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Unrestricted Resources

Mileage-Other

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Outlawed Warrants

All Other Local Revenues

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Materials and Supplies

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Page 6 of 10
11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

Amount

DLy | 7oVl

-$5 36
$64.84
$12.32
$19.82
$23.01
$23 58
$24.50

$162 71
$162.71

$149 72
$778.40
$45.69
$121.25
$14 25
$88.20
$81.30
$76.81
$66.02
$43 24
$36 34
$6.01
$30.35
$24.41
$18.32
$1,580.31
$1,580.31
$101.01
$101 01
$101.01
$103.57
$103.57
$103.57
$144.62

$144 62
$144.62



“entral Union Elementary School District

)ocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

Reference No

12730893 1550  OROSCO, KARLA PV - 28634
12730894 752 POSITIVE PROMOTIONS PO - 27499
12730895 1487 POWERSCHOOL GROUPLLC PO - 27481
12730896 761 PRODUCERS DAIRY PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235
PO 27235

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2 Resource
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000 State Lottery
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-323-00-0000 State Lottery

0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-00-0000

Classroom Standards

Page 7 of 10
11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Object Amount

Instructional Materials/Classroom $79 78

Total For Fund Number: 0100 $79 78
Total Amount of Payment: 879.78
Materials and Supplies $506.82

Total For Fund Number: 0100 $506 82
Total Amount of Payment: $506.82
Software License Renewals $14,239.65

Total For Fund Number: 0100 $14,239 65
Total Amount of Payment: $14,239.65
Food $693.65

Food $444.00

Food $444 15

Food $33791

Food $89.16

Food $818.47

Food $729 01

Food $734.08

Food $53.20

Food $266.73

Food $248.90

Food $21338

Food $21338

Food $235 68

Food $248 90

Food $159.89

Food $177 72

Food $177 72

Food $178.02

Food $391.70

Food $409 39

Food $427.37

Food $516.38

Food $55219

Food $391.70

Food $301.49



Zentral Union Elementary School District

socument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730896 /01 FPRUDUUEKD DAIRKY

12730897 4927  R.E.JACOBS CONSTRUCTIOM
12730898 2616  SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY INC
12730899 4111  SOWERS, KELLI

12730900 1332 STAPLES

12730901 2601 TOTAL COMPENSATION SYS'
12730902 4963  TULARE CITY SCHOOL DISTI

ry
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

PO

PO

PV

cM
CM
PO
PV
PV
PV
PV

PV

PV

Reference No

21233
27235
27235
27235
27235
27235
27235
27235
27235

27244

27523

28631

27038
27039
27431
28626
28625
28627
28628

28638

28630

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
1JVUVU-02 1V-U-UuuuU-J /UU-4 / UUUU-UUU-UU-UyuUv
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000

1400-8150-0-0000-8500-620000-525-00-7593

0100-3213-0-1110-1000-410000-121-31-0101

0100-0000-0-1110-3120-520003-121-00-0000

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430012-525-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7200-580000-121-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1156-1000-430001-222-00-0000

Resource

LU INULLILIVLL = DULUUE T IUgtatis
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs
Child Nutrition - School Programs

Total For Fund Number: 1300

Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct.

Total For Fund Number: 1400

Elementary & Secondary School
Emergency Relief III (ESSER IIT)
Fund

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Unrestricted Resources

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources
Unrestricted Resources

Unrestricted Resources

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Unrestricted Resources

Total For Fund Number: 0100

State Lottery

Page 8 of 10
11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

Object Amount
rova »avul 64
Food $284 11
Food $89.16
Food $124.38
Food $284 71
Food $283.81
Food $213.38
Food $212.93
Food $213 08
$11,461 37
Total Amount of Payment: $11,461.37
Buildings and Improvement of $10,507.00
Buildings
$10,507.00
Total Amount of Payment: $10,507.00
Textbooks $611.33
$611.33
Total Amount of Payment: $611.33
Mileage-Other $77.95
$77.95
Total Amount of Payment: $77.95
Custodian Supplies -$5173
Materials and Supplies -$5.61
Materials and Supplies $386.00
Custodian Supplies $330.63
Custodian Supplies $750.75
Custodian Supplies $1,053 84
Custodian Supplies $750.75
$3,214 63
Total Amount of Payment: $3,214.63
Other Services and Operating $1,462.50
Expenditures
$1,462 50
Total Amount of Payment: $1,462.50
Instructional Materials/Classroom $250.00

Total For Fund Number: 0100

$250.00



“entral Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12730903

12730904

4169

1593

US SOAP WEST LLC

VERIZON WIRELESS

Reference No
PV - 28636
PV - 28635
PV - 28637
PO 27003
PO 27003
PO 27003

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-Li-L2

1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000
1300-5310-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7200-590010-121-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-590010-424-00-0000
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-590010-120-00-0000

Resource Object
10ta1 Amount of Payment:
Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies
Child Nutrition - School Programs Materials and Supplies
Child Nutrition - School Programs Matenals and Supplies
Total For Fund Number: 1300

Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Communications - Telephone
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct Communications - Telephone

Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Communications - Telephone
Total For Fund Number: 0100
Total Amount of Payment:

Page 9 of 10
11/17/202. 7:47:56AM

Amount

$62.21
$256 33
$126.13

$444 67
$444.67

$251.78
$136
$87.34

$340.48
$340.48



Commercial Payment Register Page 1 of 1
For Payments Dated: 11/17/2023 11/17/2020 7:47:56AM

District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District

Fund Total
0100 $43,915.24
1300 $27,158.66
1400 $10,507.00
Total # of Payments: 32 $81,580.90

Total # of Payments: 32 Grand Total: $ 81,580.90



‘entral Union Elementary School District Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 11/27/2023 11/27/2023 9:04:21AM
rant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12731465 3244 FASTENAL COMPANY $6.66
12731466 4773 INFINITY POWER SOLUTIONS INC $3,490.00
12731467 542 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $6,900.00
12731468 3006 MEDALLION SUPPLY INC. $136.00
12731469 712 OFFICE DEPOT INC $8,668.59
12731470 886 SO. CALIF.GAS CO $2,100.91
12731471 1953 WILD WATER ADVENTURE $1,040.65

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$22,342.81
\

:.f/?\,



[

District Name: Central Union Elementary School District

As per the Authorized Signature Permit, the following payments are authorized as listed on the payment register

Warrants 7 $22,342.81
Credit Card Payments 0
Grand Total for Payments Dated: 11/27/2023 $22,342.81

Authorized Officer/Employee
Or

Board Members *

* If this option is chosen, must have a majority of board members authorization (EC 42632)
Date

KCOE Examination and Approval

By Date

This order must be returned to KCOE prior to distribution of payments.



Central Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12731465

12731466

12731467

12731468

12731469

3244

4773

542

3006

712

FASTENAL COMPANY

INFINITY POWER SOLUTION

KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCA

MEDALLION SUPPLY INC

OFFICE DEPOT INC

Reference No
PO - 27076
PO 27546
PO 27547
PO 27419
PO 27335
PO 27419
PO 27549
PO - 27042
PO 27060
PO 27424
PO 27430
PO 27430
PO 27458
PO 27458
PO 27426
PV 28653
PO 27469
PO 27470
PO 27470
PO 27470
PO 27471
PO 27486
PO 27470
PO 27497

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/27/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

0100-7032-0-0000-8500-640000-525-00-0000

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-2110-520000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-7410-580004-000-00-0000
0100-0315-0-1110-7410-520000-121-31-0301

0100-3213-0-0000-7410-580004-000-00-0000

0100-4203-0-1110-7410-580004-121-31-0305

0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-222-00-0000

0100-0000-0-0000-7200-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0050-0-0000-7700-430000-121-00-0000
0100-0050-0-0000-7700-430000-121-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000

Page 1 of 3
11/27/202. 9:04:42AM

Resource Object Amount
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Maintenance Supplies $6 66
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $6.66
Total Amount of Payment: $6.66
Child Nutrition: Kitchen Equipment $2,705 00
Infrastructure & Training Funds
2022
Ongoing & Major Maint. Acct Outsider Services $785.00
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $3,490 00
Total Amount of Payment: $3,490.00
Unrestricted Resources Travel and Conferences $2,185 00
Unrestricted Resources Contract w/County Schools $1,800 00
Tier 111, Professional Development Travel and Conferences $815 00
Block Grant
Elementary & Secondary School ~ Contract w/County Schools $600.00
Emergency Relief [1I (ESSER I1I)
Fund
Title Il Limited English Contract w/County Schools $1,500.00
Proficiency (LEP) Student
Program
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $6,900 00
Total Amount of Payment: $6,900.00
Ongoing & Major Maint Acct. Maintenance Supplies $136 00
Total For Fund Number: 0100 $136.00
Total Amount of Payment: $136.00
Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies $25 50
Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies $26.80
Unrestricted Resources Materials and Supplies $156.23
Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies $50.02
Classroom Standards Materials and Supplies $20.86
State Lottery Materials and Supplies $1,711 28
State Lottery Materials and Supplies $299 98
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $2,144.79
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $26 51
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $30.85
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $31 47
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $124.89
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $55 08
State Lottery Instructional Materials/Classroom $140 98
State Loftery Instructional Materials/Classroom $353.89



“entral Union Elementary School District

yocument No Vendor No Vendor Name

12731470

12731471

886

1953

SO. CALIF.GAS CO

WILD WATER ADVENTURE

Reference No

PO
PO
PO

PO

PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO
PO

27500
27500
27444

27444

27005
27005
27005
27005
27005
27005
27005

27551

Commercial Payment Register
For Payments Dated: 11/27/2023

FD-RE-PY-GO-FN- OB-SI-L1-L2
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-222-00-0000
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0303

0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0302

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550010-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550010-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550010-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550010-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550010-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550010-424-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550010-525-00-0000

0100-1100-0-1110-1000-580000-525-00-0000

Resource
State Lottery
State Lottery

TASA-Title I Basic Grants Low
Income

IASA-Title I Basic Grants Low
Income

Page 2 of 3

11/27/202. 9:04:42AM

Object
Materials and Supplies
Instructional Materials/Classroom

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Instructional Materials/Classroom

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:
Unrestricted Resources Gas
Unrestricted Resources Gas
Unrestricted Resources Gas
Unrestricted Resources Gas
Unrestricted Resources Gas
Unrestricted Resources Gas
Unrestricted Resources Gas

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

State Lottery

Other Services and Operating
Expenditures

Total For Fund Number: 0100

Total Amount of Payment:

Amount
$407 54
$841.86

$1,038.39

$1,181 67

$8,608.59
$8,668.59

$18.15
$23.53
$55.47
$930 57
$367.81
$393 04
$312 34

$2,100.91
$2,100.91

$1,040.65

$1,040.65
$1,040.65



Page 1 of 1

Commercial Payment Register
11/27/202. 9:04:42AM

For Payments Dated: 11/27/2023

District: 11 Central Union Elementary School District

Fund Total
0100 $22,342.81
Total # of Payments: 7 $22,342.81

Total # of Payments: 7 Grand Total: $ 22,342.81



11 Central Union Elementary School District

Fiscal Year: 2024
Requested by tsantamaria

Fund: 0100 General Fund

BEGINNING
Net Beginning Balance

REVENUES
1} LCFF Sources
2) Federal Revenues
3) Other State Revenues
4) Other Local Revenues
5) Total, Revenues
EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2 Classified Salaries
3 Employee Benefits
4 Books and Supplies
5 Services, Oth Oper Exp
6 Capital Outlay
7 Other Outgo(excl. 7300 s)
8) Direct/Indirect Support
9) Total Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES S
1) Transfers

A) Transfers In

B) Transfers Out
3) Contributions

9791-9795

8010-8099
8100-8299
8300-8599
8600-8799

1000-1999
2000-2999
3000-3999
4000-4999
5000-5999
6000-6999
7100-7499
7300-7399

8910-8929
7610-7629
8980-8999

4) Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Fiscal Position Report

November 2023
Unrestricted

November Amount

$1,562,672.00
$880,380.00
$79,321.90
$33,089.94
$2,555,463.84

$1,147,414.23
$376,835.92
$604,483.47
$18,199.72
$139,037.44
$0.00
$7,166.00
$0.00
$2,293,136.78

$126,325.83

$613,537.75

$0.00
($487,211.92)

($224,884.86)

YTD Amount

$19,399,365.58

$7,212,414.41
$5,977,927.40
$130,534.31
$221,174.38
$13,542,050.50

$4,740,833.96
$1,653,378.24
$2,610,105.17
$170,816.30
$1,084,119.81
$37,482.50
$29,460.00
$0.00
$10,326,195.98

$126,325.83

$613,537.75

$0.00
($487,211.92)

$2,728,642.60
$22,128,008.18

Working
Budget

$17,289,752.40

$20,080,449.82
$8,481,495.07
$791,604.00
$249,736.76
$29,603,285.65

$13,493,260.47
$4,379,469.47
$7,465,143.48
$1,387,691.19
$2,586,164.72
$581,365.00
$78,485.00
($274,440.44)
$29,697,138.89

$303,182.00

$772,490.72
($1,983,568.46)
($2,452,877.18)

($2,546,730.42)
$14,743,021.98

Page 1 of 1

12/5/2023 9:27:54AM

% of
Budget

35.92
70.48
16.49
88.56
45.75

35.13
37.75
34.96
12.31
41.92

6.45
37.54

0.00
34.77

41.67
79.42
0.00

(81.49)

% Remain

64.08
29.52
83.51
11.44
54.25

64.87
62.25
65.04
87.69
58.08
93.55
62.46
100.00
65.23

58.33
20.58
100.00
181.49



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fiscal Year: 2024
Requested by tsantamaria

Fund: 0100 General Fund

BEGINNING BALANCE

Net Beginning Balance 9791-9795
REVENUES
2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599
4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799
5) Total, Revenues
EXPENDITURES
1 Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
2 Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3 Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4 Books and Supplies 4000-4999
5 Services, Oth Oper Exp 5000-5999
6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999

7 Other Outgo(excl. 7300 s) 7100-7499
8) Direct/Indirect Support 7300-7399
9) Total Expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ]

1) Transfers
B) Transfers Out 7610-7629

3) Contributions 8980-8999
4) Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Fiscal Position Report

November 2023
Restricted

November Amount

($464,565.37)
$118,890.11
$67,570.00

($278,105.26)

$116,542.26
$55,322.25
$62,404.05
$28,550.67
$19,651.98
$13,808.43
$0.00

$0.00
$296,279.64

$0.00
$16,515.00
$16,515.00

($557,869.90)

YTD Amount

$6,601,746.25

$494,223.75
$1,092,775.28
$278,737.16
$1,865,736.19

$560,642.77
$327,610.29
$279,992.31
$77,325.75
$323,199.52
$15,774.35
$0.00

$0.00
$1,584,544.99

$0.00
$16,515.00
$16,515.00

$297,706.20
$6,899,452.45

Page 1 of 1
12/5/2023 9:28:18AM

Working % of
Budget Budget % Remain

$5,779,158.55

$2,291,902.61 21.56 78.44
$3,633,045.00 30.08 69.92

$804,033.00 34.67 65.33
$6,728,980.61 27.73 72.27
$1,369,319.97 40.94 59.06

$805,427.31 40.68 59.32
$2,286,532.39 12.25 87.75
$1,223,384.12 6.32 93.68
$2,544,543.04 12.70 87.30

$477,081.67 3.31 96.69

$269,225.00 0.00 100.00
$214,220.00 0.00 100.00
$9,189,733.50 17.24 82.76

$0.00 0.00 100.00

$1,983,568.46 0.83 99.17
$1,983,568.46 0.83 99.17

($477,184.43)
$5,301,974.12



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fiscal Year: 2024

Fiscal Position Report Page 1 of 1

. November 2023 12/5/2023 9:02:42AM
Requested by tsantamaria
Fund: 0100 General Fund
Working % of
November Amount YTD Amount Budget Budget % Remain

BEGINNING

Net Beginning Balance 9791-9795 $26,001,111.83 $23,068,910.95
REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 $1,562,672.00 $7,212,414.41 $20,080,449.82 35.92 64.08
2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 $415,814.63 $6,472,151.15 $10,773,397.68 60.08 39.92
3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 $198,212.01 $1,223,309.59 $4,424,649.00 27.65 72.35
4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 $100,659.94 $499,911.54 $1,053,769.76 47.44 52.56
5) Total, Revenues $2,277,358.58 $15,407,786.69 $36,332,266.26 42.41 57.59
EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 $1,263,956.49 $5,301,476.73 $14,862,580.44 35.67 64.33
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 $432,158.17 $1,980,988.53 $5,184,896.78 38.21 61.79
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 $666,887.52 $2,890,097.48 $9,751,675.87 29.64 70.36
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 $46,750.39 $248,142.05 $2,611,075.31 9.50 90.50
5) Services, Oth Oper Exp 5000-5999 $158,689.42 $1,407,319.33 $5,130,707.76 27.43 72.57
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 $13,808.43 $53,256.85 $1,058,446.67 5.03 94.97
7) Other Outgo(excl. 7300°s) 7100-7499 $7,166.00 $29,460.00 $347,710.00 8.47 91.53
8) Direct/Indirect Support 7300-7399 $0.00 $0.00 ($60,220.44) 0.00 100.00
9) Total Expenditures $2,589,416.42 $11,910,740.97 $38,886,872.39 30.63 69.37
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE S
1) Transfers

A) Transfers In 8910-8929 $126,325.83 $126,325.83 $303,182.00 41.67 58.33

B) Transfers Out 7610-7629 $613,537.75 $613,537.75 $772,490.72 79.42 20.58
3) Contributions 8980-8999 $16,515.00 $16,515.00 $0.00 0.00 100.00
4) Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses ($470,696.92) ($470,696.92) ($469,308.72) 70.32 29.68
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE ($782,754.76) $3,026,348.80 ($3,023,914.85)
ENDING FUND BALANCE $29,027,460.63 $20,044,996.10



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Fiscal Year: 2024

Requested by tsantamaria

Fund: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

BEGINNING

Net Beginning Balance 9791-9795
REVENUES
2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299
3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599
4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799
5) Total, Revenues
EXPENDITURES
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999
3 Employee Benefits 3000-3999
4 Books and Supplies 4000-4999
5 Services, Oth Oper Exp 5000-5999
6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999
8 Direct/Indirect Support 7300-7399
9 Total Expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES S
1) Transfers

A) Transfers In 8910-8929
3) Contributions 8980-8999

4) Total, Other Financing Sources/Uses

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
ENDING FUND BALANCE

Fiscal Position Report
November 2023

November Amount

$66,607.96
$95,252.61
$1,254.30
$163,114.87

$49,152.14
$23,287.23
$66,599.85
$1,293.98
$0.00

$0.00
$140,333.20

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$22,781.67

YTD Amount

$624,385.25

$105,893.50
$153,165.58

$5,069.88
$264,128.96

$193,698.36
$92,370.63
$182,203.96
$16,887.12
$0.00

$0.00
$485,160.07

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

($221,031.11)
$403,354.14

Working
Budget

$176,879.82

$712,000.00
$786,200.00
$10,630.36
$1,508,830.36

$443,277.00
$227,842.00
$620,145.06
$32,000.00
$0.00

$64,030.44
$1,387,294.50

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$121,535.86
$298,415.68

% of
Budget

14.87
19.48
47.69
17.51

43.70
40.54
29.38
52.17

0.00

0.00
34.97

0.00
0.00
0.00

Page 1 of 1

12/5/2023 9:29:01AM

% Remain

85.13
80.52
52.31
82.49

56.30
59.46
70.62
47.23
100.00
100.00
65.03

100.00
100.00
100.00



ANNUAL REPORT OF DEVELOPER FEES

School District Name: Central Union School District
Reporting Period: July 1, 2022 — June 30, 2023
Date Report Presented to the Board: December 11, 2023

DESCRIPTION OF THE TYPE AND AMOUNT OF THE FEE

This district has levied school facilities fees pursuant to the various resolutions, the most
recent of which is Resolution #G-05-23-2022. These resolutions were adopted under the
authority of the Government Code Section 53080 for the purpose of funding the construction
or reconstruction of school facilities.

The amount collected by this district is $ 4.79 per square foot of assessable space for
residential construction and $0.78 per square foot of covered and enclosed space of
commercial/industrial development, but subject to the district’s determination that a particular
project is exempt from all or part of these fees.

Pursuant to Education Code Section 17623 and an agreement with the district(s) sharing
territory with the district, generally only 60% of the maximum fee specified above is distributed

to this district.



Central Union School District
Developer Fees Annual Report
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Fund Balance

Revenues

Interest $476.70
Mitigation/developer fees $11,079.80

Total revenues $11,556.50
Expenditures $0.00
Beginning fund balance $25,588.23
Ending Fund Balance $37,144.73

Balance Sheet

Assets

Cash in County Treasury $37,144.73
Accounts Receivable $0.00
Total Assets $37,144.73

Liabilities and Fund Balance

Accounts Payable $0.00
Fund balance $37,144.73

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $37,144.73




Central Union El

Developer Fees Collected

Fiscal Year 2022-23
CHECK # DATE

01-306744 11/17/22

01-318286 4/18/23

4/18/23
01-319790 5/26/23
01-322427 6/13/23

School District

ADDRESS sSQ. FT.
18178 Idaho Ave. Lemoore 2828
WESTLAND SOLAR BLUE (0Z)
25959 Laurel Ave. SFD 1344

CHESTNUT WESTSIDE LLC
24998 Nevada Ave. KTC 1344

Total amount of Check

15640 Ildaho Ave. Lemoore 780

DRAGONCHUK PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

17140 Jackson Ave. Lemoore 305

GRAND TOTAL

AMOUNT

$6,790.03

$619.05

$619.05

$1,238.10

$2,193.83

$857.84

$11,079.80



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

DISTRICT CERTIEICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl

Central Union Elementary
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Kings County

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW This interim reporl was based upon and reviewed using the stale-adopled Criteria and Standards (Pursuant 10 Education Code (EC)

seclions 33129 and 42130}
Signed: Date

District Superintendent or Designee
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW Al action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeling of the governing board

To the County Superinlendent of Schools:
This interim reporl and cerlification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board of Lhe school dislnct (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeling Date: December 11, 2023 Signed:

Presidenl of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Gov ering Board of this school district, | cerlify that based upon current projections this district will meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal y ears

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, | cenlify that based upon currenl projections this district may not meet its financial
abligations for the current fiscal y ear of (wo subsequenl fiscal y ears

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, | certify that based upon curent projeclions this districl will be unable to meet ils financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequenl fiscal y ear

Contact person for additional Information on the interim report:

Name: Teresa Santamaria Telephone:  559-925-2620

Tille: Chief Business Official E-mail: tsantama@cenltral k12 ca us

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

in ihe Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSl) Crileria and standards thal are "Nol Met,

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided
may indicale areas of potential concern, which could affect the interim report certification, and

and supplemental information and addilional fiscal indicators that are “Yes,”
should be carefully reviewed

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of the curment or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more Lhan two X
percent since budgel adoption

CRITER!A AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met

2 Enroliment Projected enroliment for any of Lhe current or lwo subsequenl liscal years has not changed by more X
than two percent since budgel adoplion
3 ADA 1o Enroliment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enroliment ratio for the current and two subsequent fiscal years is X
consistent wilh historical ratios
4 Local Contral Funding Formula (LCFF) Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has nol changed by X
Revenue more than two percent since budget adoption
Salaries and Benefils Led ralio of tolal icted salaries and benefils 1o total unrestricled general fund
ditures has not ¢ by more than the standard for the current and two subsequenl liscal X
years
6a Other Revenues Projecled operaling revenues (federal, olher state, olher local) for the cument and lwo subsequent X
fiscal years hav not changed by more than five percent ince budget adoption
6b Olher Expendilures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies services and olher expendilures) for the current X
and two subsequent fiscal y ears have nol changed by ore than five percent since budget adoplion
7 Ongoing and Major Mainlenance If applicable, changes occumng since budget adoplion meel lhe required conlribution 1o the ongoing X
Accounl and major maintenance accounl (i e restricted mainienance account)
8 Delicit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has nol exceeded (he slandard in any of the currenl or iwo X
subsequent fiscal years
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive at the end of Lhe currenl and two subsequent fiscal X
years
9b Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance w be posilive al the end of the currenl fiscal year X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e g reserv [or economic uncerdainties unassigned/unappropriated amounts) X
meet minimum requirements Tor the current and two subsequent iscal ears
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
81 Contingent Liabilities Have any known  conlingent liebililies {e g financial or program audits, litigation, stale compliance X

reviews) occurred since budget adoption (hal may impact the budget?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Cl District, Version 2 Printed: 12/4/2023 3:47 PM

Page 1



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form Cl
Kings County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
s2 Using One-time Revenues o Fund Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded wilh one-time revenues that have changed since X
Ongoing Expenditures budget adoption by more than five percent?
83 Temporary inlerfund Borrowings Are there projected temporary bomowings belween funds? X
54 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for any of the cumrenl or two subsequeni fiscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive acl (e g , parcel taxes X
foresi reserves)?
86 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricled 1o restricted resources, or transfers to or from Lhe general fund
{o cover operaling deficits, changed since budgel adoplion by more than $20,000 and more than 5% X
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears?
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION {continued) No Yes
Long-term Commilments Does the districl have long-term (muitiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X
If yes, have annual pay ments for the current or two subsequent fiscal y ears increased over
prior year's (2022-23) annual pay ment? nia
if yes, will funding sources used 1o pay long-lerm commitments decrease or expire prior to P
the end of the commilment period, or are they one-lime sources? nia
S§7a Postemploy ment Benefits Olher Lhan Does the dislrict provide poslemploy ment benefits other Lhan pensions (OPEB)? X
Pensions
. If yes, have there been changes since budgel adoption in OPEB liabilities? X
8§7b Olher Self-insurance Benefits Does the district operate any self-insurance programs (e g , workers' compensation)? X
. If yes, have there been changes since budget adoplion in self-insurance liabilities? nfa
S8 Stalus of Labor Agreements As of first interim projeclions, are salary and benefil negotiations slilt unsettled for:
. Certificaled? (Seclion S8A, Line 1b)
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1b)
. Management/supervisor/confidential? (Seclion S8C, Line 1b)
Labor Agreemenl Budget Revisions For negoliations settled since budget adoplion, per Govemment Code Section 3547 5(c), are budgel
revisions slill needed lo meel Lhe cosis of the collective bargaining agreement(s) for:
. Cerlificated? (Seclion SBA, Line 3) X
. Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3) X
89 Status of Olher Funds Are any funds other than Lhe general fund projecled to have a negalive fund balance at the end of x
the current fiscal year?
No Yes

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

Al Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projeclions show thal the district will end the curreni fiscal y ear with a negalive cash X
balance in the general fund?

A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent from the pay roli sy stem?

A3 Declining Enroliment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and currenl fiscal years?

Ad New Charler Schools Impacting Are any new charler schools operating in district boundaries Lhat are impacting lhe districl's X

District Enrollment enrollment, either in the prior or current fiscal y ear?

A5 Salary Increases Exceed COLA Has he district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreemenl would result in salary increases that are expected 10 exceed the projecied X
slate funded cost-of-living adjustment?

A8 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or relired x
employees?

A7 Independent Financial Sy slem |s the dislricl’s financial sy stem independent from the county office system? X

AB Fiscal Distress Reporls Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal dislress? If yes, provide copies lo (he COE, X

pursuant to EC 42127 6(a)

A9 Change of CBO or Superiniendent Have there been personnel changes in ihe superintendent or chief business official (CBO) positions x
within the last 12 months?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: C1_District, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 12/4/2023 3:47 PM



SACS Web System - SACS V7
12/4/2023 3:48:11 PM 16-63883-0000000
First Interim
Projected Totals 2023-24
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display - Exceptions Only
Central Union Elementary Kings County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Eatal (Data mustbe corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
WMWG - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is

required)
O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

Page 1 of 1



SACS Web System - SACS V7

11/30/2023 1:55:16 PM 16-63883-0000000

First Interim
Projected Totals 2023-24
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display- All Technical Checks

Central Union Elementary

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

WIWC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is

required)

Kings County

O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS
CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - All FUNCTION codes must be valid.

CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes mustbe valid.

CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid.
CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid.
CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - Al RESOURCE codes must be valid.

CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue,
must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (Fatal) - Al FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-EUNDXFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-FUNDXFUNGCTION-B - (Fatal) - Al FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxXGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code com binations should be valid.
CHK-FUNDXOBJECT - (Fatal) - Al FUND and OBJECT account code com binations must be valid.
CHK-FUNDXRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALXFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will

pass the TRC.

CHK-GOALXFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Senices to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or

8600-8698).

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 1 of 4



SACS Web System - SACS V7
16-63883-0000000 - Central Union Elementary - First Interim - Projected Totals 2023-24

11/30/2023 1:55:16 PM

CHK-RES6500X0BJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091 Passed
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for Passed
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code com binations should be valid.

CHK-RESOURCEXOBJECTB - (Informational) - Al RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) Passed
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource Passed
code.
SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405, Passed

and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,

3312,3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and Passed
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REYV - (Fatal) - Confributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed
CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by Passed
fund.

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 9797) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed
EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection Passed

Account (Resource 1400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for Passed
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amountin Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource, Passed
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Warning) - Transfers of Direct Costs - interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed
INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Warning) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out Passed

(objects 7610-7629).

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Warning) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all Passed
funds. ———
INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Warning) - Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by Passed
function.

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed

Page 2 of 4



SACS Web System - SACS V7
16-63883-0000000 - Central Union Elementary - First Interim - Projected Totals 2023-24

11/30/2023 1:55:16 PM
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must netto zero by fund

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) mustnetto zero by function
LCFF-TRANSFER - (Warning) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net o zero, individually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (cbjects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300)

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance by resource, by fund

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 8797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 8790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

CS-EXPLANATIONS - (Fatal) - Explanations must be provided in the Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSl)
for all criteria and for supplemental information items S1 through S6, and S9 if applicable, where the standard has
not been met or where the status is Not Met or Yes.

CS-YES-NO - (Fatal) - Supplemental information items and additional fiscal indicator items in the Criteria and
Standards Review (Form 01CSI) mustbe answered Yes or No, where applicable, for the form to be complete.

ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form Al) must be provided

CASHFLOW-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Cashflow Worksheet (Form CASH) must be provided with your Interim
reports. (Note: LEAs may use a cashflow worksheet other than Form CASH, as long as it provides a monthly
cashflow projected through the end of the fiscal year)

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - if data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.

CHK-EXTRACTED-DATA-SOURCE - (Warning) - All forms that extract data from a prior reporting period use the
same source extraction submission

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3 of 4



SACS Web System - SACS V7
16-63883-0000000 - Central Union Elementary - First Interim - Projected Totals 2023-24

11/30/2023 1:55:16 PM

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

CS-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - The Criteria and Standards Review (Form 01CSl) has been provided.
FORMO01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 011) must be opened and saved.
INTERIM-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Interim Certification (Form Cl) mustbe provided.

MYP-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A Multiyear Projection Worksheet must be provided with your Interim. (Note: LEAs
may use a multiyear projection worksheet other than Form MYP, with approval of their reviewing agency, as long as
it provides current year and at least two subsequent fiscal years, and separately projects unrestricted resources,
restricted resources, and combined total resources.)

MYPIO-PROVIDE - (Warning) - A multiyear projection worksheet must be provided with your interim report for any
fund projecting a negative balance at the end of the current fiscal year. (Note: LEAs may use a multiyear projection
worksheet other than Form MYPIO, with approval of their reviewing agency.)

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 4 of 4



Central Union
Kings County

Form

01l
osl
ol=]]
101
111
121
131
141
151
171
181
191
201
21|
251
301
35}
401
4891
511
52!
53l
56l
571
61l
621
63l
66l
671
71
731
76l
951
Al
CASH
Cl
ESMOE
ICR
MYPI
SIAl
01CsI

Califomia Dept

Elementary

G = General Ledger Data; S = Supplemental Data

Description

General Fund/County School Service Fund
Student Activity Special Revenue Fund

Charter Schools Special Revenue Fund

Special Education Pass-Through Fund

Adult Education Fund

Child Dev elopment Fund

Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Deferred Maintenance Fund

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay
School Bus Emissions Reduction Fund

Foundation Special Revenue Fund

Special Reserve Fund for Postemploy ment Benefits
Building Fund

Capital Facilities Fund

State School Building Lease-Purchase Fund
County Schoal Facilities Fund

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Debt Service Fund for Blended Component Units
Tax Override Fund

Debt Service Fund

Foundation Permanent Fund

Cafeteria Enterprise Fund

Charter Schools Enterprise Fund

Other Enterprise Fund

Warehouse Revolving Fund

Self-Insurance Fund

Retiree Benefit Fund

Foundation Priv ate-Purpose Trust Fund
Warrant/Pass-Through Fund

Student Body Fund

Average Daily Attendance

Cashflow Worksheet

Interim Certification

Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Multiy ear Projections - General Fund

2023-24 First Interim

Data Supplied
For:

2023-24 Original
Budget

GS

Projects

Summary of Interfund Activities - Projected Y ear Totals

Criteria and Standards Review

of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: TCI, Version 2

Page 1

2023-24 Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
GS

16638830000000
Form TCI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

2023-24 Actuals 2023-24
to Date Projected Totals

GS GS

G G

G G

S

S

S
GS
S GS

S S

Printed: 12/5/2023 10:06 AM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal Revenue
3) Other Slate Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employ ee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operaling
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect
Costs

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In
b) Transfers Out
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources
b) Uses
3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited
by Audit Adjustments
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)
d) Other Restatements

) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic +
F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash

Stores

Califomia Dept of Education

Resource
Codes

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version §

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Board
P Original Approved
g:“de:st Budget Operating
(A) Budget
(B)

8010-8099  20,222,21500 20,222,215 00

8100-8299 8,481,495 07 8,481,495 07

8300-8599 791,604 00 791,604 00

8600-8799 150,436 76 150,436 76

29,645,750 83 29,645,750 83

1000-1999 13,294,555 00 13,294,555 00

2000-2999 4,059,450 00 4,059,450 00

3000-3999 7,287,425.69 7,287,425 69

4000-4999 1,076,172 95 1,076,172 95

5000-599 2,317,334 89 2,317,334 89

6000-6999 581,365 00 581,365 00
7100-7299

7400-7499 78,485 00 78,485.00

73007399 (205,830 00) (205,830 00)

28,488,958 53 28,488,958 53

1,156,792 30 1,156,792 30

8900-8929 303,182 00 303,182.00

7600-7629 272,490 72 272,490 72

8930-8979 000 000

7630-7699 000 000

8980-8999 (1,983,568 46) (1,983,568 46)

(1,952,877 18) (1,952,877 18)

(796,084 88) (796,084 88)

9791 16,298,406 47 16,298,406 47

9793 000 000

16,298,406 47 16,298,406 47

9795 000 000

16,298,406 47 16,298,406 47

15,502,321 59 15,502,321 59

9711 2,500 00 2,500 00

9712 000 000

Page 1

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Actuals To
Date
(<)

5,649,742 41
5,097,547 40
51,212 41
188,084 44
10,986,586 66

3,593,419 73
1,278,542 32
2,005,621 70

152,616 58

945,082 37
37,482 50

22,294 00

000
8,033,058 20

2,953,527 46

0.00
000

0.00
000
000

000

2,953,527.46

16 63883 0000000
Form 01}
ES81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

o i
Projected Difference Colf:rr?r:ﬁB &
Year Totals (Col B & D) D
(D) (E) (F)
20,080,448 82 (141,765 18) -0 7%
8,481,495 07 0.00 00%
791,604 00 000 0.0%
249,736 76 99,300 00 66 0%
29,603,285 65
13,493,260 47 (198,705 47) -1 5%
4,379,469 47 (320,019 47) 7.9%
7,465,143 48 (177.717.79) -2 4%
1,387,219.53 (311,046 58) -28 9%
2,586,164 72 (268,829 83) -11 6%
581,365 00 000 0 0%
78,485 00 0 00 0 0%
(274,440 44) 68,610 44 -33 3%
29,696,667 23
(93,381 58)
303,182.00 000 0 0%
772,490 72 (500,000 00) -183 5%
000 000 00%
000 000 0 0%
(1,983,568 46) 000 00%
(2,452,877 18)
(2,546,258 76)
17,289,752 40 991,345 93 6 1%
000 000 0 0%
17,289,752 40
000 000 0 0%

17,289,752 40
14,743,493 64

2,500 00
000

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Resource

Description Codes

Prepaid |lems
All Others
b) Restricted
¢) Committed
Stabilization Arangements
Other Commitments
d) Assigned
Other Assignments
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Currenl Year

State Aid - Prior Years
Tax Relief Subv entions
Homeowners' Exemptions
Timber Yield Tax
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes
Unsecured Roll Taxes
Prior Years' Taxes
Supplemental Taxes

Educalion Revenue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF)

Community Redevelopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992)

Penalties and Interest from Delinquenl
Taxes

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses
Other In-Lieu Taxes
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment
Subtotal, LCFF Sources
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Current Y ear 0000
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other

Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property Taxes
Property Taxes Transfers

LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior
Years

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Object
Codes

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board
Original Approved Actuals To
Budget Operating Date
(A) Budget )
(B)
9713 000 000
9719 000 000
9740 0.00 0.00
9750 000 000
9760 000 000
9780 4,000,000 00 4,000,000 00
9789 1,100,000 00 1,100,000 00
9790 10,399,821 59 10,399,821 59
8011 14,703,576 00 14,703,576 00 4,201,826 00
8012
4,847,42900 4,847,42900 1,338,465 00
8018 22,438 00 22,438 00 000
8021 7,060 00 7,060 00 3,399 23
8022 000 000 000
8029 000 000 000
8041 832,862.00 832,862 00 14,346 24
8042 565,734.00 55,734 00 1,967 72
8043 000 000 7,767 15
8044 34,200 00 34,200 00 11 970 88
o}
8045 (289,401 00) (289,401 00) 65,318 16
8047 8,317 00 8,317 00 4,682 03
8048 000 000 000
8081 000 0 00 0.00
8082 000 000 0.00
8089 000 000 000
20,222,215 00 20,222,215 00 5,649,742 41
8091 000 0.00 000
8091 000 000 000
8096 0.00 000 000
8097 000 0 00 0 00
8099 000 000 000
20,222,215 00 20,222,21500 5,649,742 41

Page 2

16 63883 0000000
Form 01l
ES81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

o M
Projected Difference Colt/:n?r:ffﬂ a
Year Totals (Col B & D) D
(D) (E) (F)
000
000
0.00
000
000
3,500,000 00
1,200,000 00
10,040,993 64
14,066,251 00 (637,325 00) -4 3%
5,131,539 00 284,110 00 59%
000 (22,438 00) -100 0%
24,041 55 16,981 55 240.5%
0 00 000 0 0%
86 74 86.74 New
890,778 05 57,916 05 7 0%
54,546 37 (1,187 63) -21%
33,410 87 33,410 87 New
37,543 87 3,343 87 9 8%
(169,624 58) 118,776 42 -41 4%
11,876 95 3,559 95 42 8%
0.00 000 0 0%
000 000 0.0%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 00%
20,080,449 82 (141,765 18) -07%
0.00 0 00 0 0%
0.00 000 0 0%
0.00 0.00 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
20,080,449 82 (141,765 18) 07%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Kings County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABorarded Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
Resource  Objet orignal - Aperoved  ActusleTo  rojles  Diferes,  Coumn s
(A) Budget (C) {D) {E) )
(B)
FEDERAL REVENUE
Mainlenance and Operations 8110 7,876,597 00 7,876,597 00 4,200,015 00 7,876,597 00 0.00 0 0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Flood Conlrol Funds 8270 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
FEMA 8281 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 000 0.00 0 00 000 0 00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 0.00 0.060 0.00 000
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290
;I;lltsltterlll‘;t:::;n A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290
?;ggce(;;\aner Schools Grant Program 4610 8290
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act i;gg 212:2,) 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 604,898 07 604,898 07 897,532 40 604,898 07 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 8,481,495 07 8,481,495 07 5,097,547 40 8,481,495 07 000 0 0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311
Prior Y ears 6500 8318
?ILaOrther State Apportionments - Currenl All Other 8311 000 000 000 000 000 o 0%
élle;)rtsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 0.00 000 500 000 000 0 0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 55,817 00 55,817 00 0 00 55,817 00 000 0 0%
Lotlery - Unrestricted and Instructional 8560
Materals 274,200 00 274,200 00 9,818 41 274,200 00 000 0.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricled Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Kings County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoaordd Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
Description Sesouree Obisct Budget oﬁzrrat‘-.'ﬁg Coate . Year Totals (cLleée;clg) Column B &
(A} Budget (C) (D) (E) "
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State a587
Sources 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590
grac::;rr:echnical Education Incentive Granl 6387 8590
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 665&3::90. 8590
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 461,587 00 461,587 00 41,394 00 461.587 00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 791 604 00 791,604 00 51212 41 791,604.00 000 00%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll 8616 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other 8622 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Community Redev elopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 0.00 000 000 0.00
Penallies and Interest from Delinquent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 000 000
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Sale of Publications 8632 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
All Olher Sales 8639 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Interest 8660 100,000 00 100,000 00 155,212 39 200,000 00 100,000 00 100 0%
Nel Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 000 000 0.00 000 000 00%
Non-Resident Students 8672 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Transporlation Fees From Individuals 8675 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Interagency Services 8677 000 0 00 0 00 0.00 000 0 0%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8601
Adjusiment 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 000 000 000 000
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description Eesource
odes

All Otlher Local Revenue

Tuition

All Other Transfers In

Transfers Of Apportionmenis
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500
From County Offices 6500
From JPAs 6500
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360
From County Offices 6360
From JPAs 6360
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other
From County Offices All Other
From JPAs All Other

All Other Transfers In from All Others
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
TOTAL, REVENUES
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’
Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries
Other Classified Salaries
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative
Health and Welfare Benefits
Unemploy ment Insurance
Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

OPEB, Active Employ ees

Other Employ ee Benefits
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board
: Original Approved Actuals To
gz’de:st Budget Operating Date
(A) Budget ()
(B)
8699 50,436 76 50,436 76 32,872 05
8710 000 000 000
8781-8783 000 000 000
8791
8792
8793
8791
8792
8793
8791 0.00 0 00 0 00
8792 0,00 000 000
8793 000 000 000
8799 000 000 000
150,436 76 150,436.76 188,084 44
29,645,750.83 29,645,750 83 10,986,586 66
1100 10,948,183 00 10,948,183 00 2,828,216 87
1200 301,607 00 301,607 00 96,233 53
1300 1,399,322 00 1,399,322 00 495,957 29
1900 645,443 00 645,443 00 173,012 04
13,294,555 00 13,294,555 00 3,593,419 73
2100 667,378.00 667 378 00 240,892.58
2200 801,822.00 801.922 00 276,938.52
2300 422,252 00 422,252 00 143,509 66
2400 884,166 00 884,166 00 270,133 16
2900 1,283,732 00 1,283,732 00 345,068 40
4,059,450 00 4,059,450 00 1,276,542 32
3101-3102 2,332,414 57 2,332,414 57 669,573 86
3201-3202 1,025,850 00 1,025,850 00 321,069 79
3301-3302 486,541 79 486,541 79 159,445 45
3401-3402 2,701,045 00 2,701,045.00 676,303 74
3501-3502 84,178.78 84,178 78 2,488 26
3601-3602 214,388 55 214,388 55 59,258 46
3701-3702 443,007 00 443,007 00 117,482 14
3751-3752 0 00 000 000
3901-3902 000 0 00 000
7,287,425 69 7,287,425 69 2,005,621 70
Page 5

16 63883 0000000
Form 011
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

. . % Diff

Jolsced Difeice Gounno s
(o) ® )

49,736 76 (700 00) -1 4%
0.00 0 00 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 00%
000 000 0 0%
249,736 76 99,300 00 66 0%
29,603,285 65 (42,465.18) -01%
11,182,183 00 (234,000 00) -2 1%
301,607 00 000 0 0%
1,399,322 00 000 0 0%
610,148 47 35,294.53 5 5%
13,493,260 47 (198,705 47) 1 5%
917 759 47 (250,381 47) 37 5%
836,102 00 (34,180 00) -4 3%
422,252 00 000 0 0%
917,796 00 (33,630 00) -3.8%
1,285,560 00 (1,828 00) -0 1%
4,379,469 47 (320,019 47) -7 9%
2,381,489 57 (49,085.00) 2 1%
1,080,265 30 (54,415 30) -5 3%
533,911 80 (47,370 01) 9 7%
2,701,045 00 000 00%
109,751 89 (25,573 11) -30 4%
215,662 92 (1,274.37) -0 6%
443,007.00 0 00 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 0.0%
7,465,143 48 (177,717 79) -2 4%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Kings County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoaor\?ed Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
Description (R:zzc:;rce 22{1&:: Brlllgil_:et Oz::ating ‘ ;Zte ° Ye;or‘l?;:als (CIoIeBre;cI;) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula 4400
Materials 40,006 16 40,006 16 000 311,206 16 (271,200 00) -677.9%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 582,266.79 582,266 79 151,824 91 589,663 37 (7,396 58) -13%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 453,900 00 453,900.00 791 67 486,350.00 (32,450 00) T1%
Food 4700 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 1,076,172 95 1,076,172.95 152,616 58 1,387,219 563 (311,046 58) -28 9%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 240,119.89 240.119 89 70,196 20 240,119 89 000 0 0%
Trav el and Conferences 5200 61,950 00 61,950 00 13,479.63 64,150 00 (2,200 00) -3 6%
Dues and Memberships 5300 62,910 00 62,910.00 38,269 31 62,910.00 0.00 00%
Insurance 5400-5450 250,500 00 250,500 00 240,443.65 250,500 00 0.00 0 0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 632,619 00 632,619.00 283,572 86 911,763.00 (279,144 00) -44 1%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improv ements 147,501.00 147,501.00 39,080 45 155,851 00 (8,350 00) -57%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0 00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and 5800
Operating Expenditures 861,600 00 861,600 00 249,970.48 840,735 83 20,864 17 2 4%
Communications 5900 60,135 00 60,135 00 10,068 79 60,135 00 000 00%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 2,317,334.89 2,317,334 89 945,082 37 2,5686,164.72 (268,829 83) -11.6%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0 00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Buildings and !mprovements of Buildings 6200 501,365 00 501,365.00 37 482 50 501,365 00 000 0 0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Equipment 6400 80,000 00 80,000 00 0.00 80,000 00 000 00%
Equipment Replacement 6500 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Lease Assets 6600 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Subscription Assets 6700 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 581.365 00 581,365 00 37.482 50 581,365.00 000 0 0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0 00 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
State Special Schools 7130 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay ments
Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
Pay ments to County Offices 7142 78,485 00 78,485 00 22,294 00 78,485 00 000 0 0%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 000 000 000 000 00%
To County Offices 7212 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Kings County Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999) EB1MUE2ZRP{2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff * Diff
Description gzzcztslrce g::]::st Brt:%lgn:t Oﬁz::t‘ilzg ‘ ;2; ° Yel;orj:'(;tials (C:)Ieée;c;) Colurgn B&
(A) Bu(g?et ) (D) (E) (F)
To JPAs 7213 000 0 00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221
To County Offices 6500 7222
To JPAs 6500 7223
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221
To County Offices 6360 7222
To JPAS 6360 7223
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0 00 0.00 000 0 00 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0 00 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs) 78,485 00 78,485 00 22,294 00 78,485 00 000 0 0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (205,830 00) (205,830 00) 000 (210,410 00) 4,580 00 -2 2%
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 000 000 000 (64,030 44) 64,030 44 New
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS (205,830 00) (205,830 00) 000 (274,440 44) 68,610.44 -33 3%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,488,058 53 28,488,958 53 8,033,059 20 29,696,667 23 (1,207,708 70) -4 2%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 000 000 000 000 000 00%
From: Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund 8914 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 303,182 00 303,182 00 000 303,182 00 0 00 0 0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 303,182 00 303,182 00 000 303,182 00 000 00%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
To: State School Building Fund/ County 7613
School Facilities Fund 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 272,490 72 272,490 72 000 772,490 72 (500,000 00) -183 5%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 272,490 72 272,490 72 000 772,490 72 (500,000 00) 183.5%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Stale Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital 8953
Assets 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Sources
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
Proceeds from SBITAs
All Other Financing Sources
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAS

All Other Financing Uses
(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d +e)

Califomia Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Resource
Codes

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Unrestricted (Resources 0000-1999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

N Original
Object
Budget
Codes
(A)
8965 0.00
8971 0.00
8972 000
8973 000
8974 000
8979 000
0.00
7651 0.00
7699 000
000
8980 (1,983,568.46)
8990 0.00

(1,983,568 46)

(1,952,877 18)

Page 8

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

000

0.00
0.00
000
000
0.00
000

000
000
000

(1,983,568 46)
0 00
(1,983,568 46)

(1,952,877 18)

Actuals To
Date
(c)

0.00
000
000
0.00
000
000

000
0.00
000

000
0.00
0.00

000

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

000

000
000
000
000
000
0.00

0.00
000
000

(1,983,568 46)
0.00
(1,983,568 46)

(2,452,877 18)

16 63883 0000000
Form 01l
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

o

Difference c IA' lefB 8
(colgap) ~° “"E'J"

(E)

(F}

0.00 0.0%

0 00 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

000 0.0%

0.00 0.0%

000 0 0%

000 0.0%

0.00 00%

0.00 0.0%

0 00 0 0%

0.00 00%

000 00%

0.00 0 0%

(500,000 00) 25.6%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



16 63883 0000000
Form 01}
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

2023-24 First Interim

Central Union Elementary General Fund

Kings County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diff * Diff
Description g(e:;;:rce 82];:; Brl:?ilgneat Oﬁz::l‘i’:g ‘ ;:tse ° YeraorJ‘T";leals (CIOIG;ECDG) Colun[1)n B&
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 000 000 0 00 0 00 000 0 0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 2,702,920 51 2,702,820 51 958,789 12 2,291,902 61 (411,017.80) 15.2%
3) Other Stale Revenue 8300-8599 3,824,076 00 3,824,076 00 973,885 17 3,628,628 00 (195,448 00) 51%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 796,499 00 796,499 00 211,167 16 804,033 00 7,534 00 0.9%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,323,495 51 7,323,49551  2,143,84145 6,724,563 61
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1998 1,356,033 34 1,356,033 34 444,100.51 1,369,319 97 (13,286 63) -1 0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 807,265 31 807,265 31 272,288 04 805,427 31 1,838 00 0 2%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 2,298,247 08 2,298,247 08 217,588.26 2,286,532 39 11714 69 05%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,752,367 87 1,752,367 87 48,77508 1,237,377 12 514,990 75 29.4%
5) Services and Other Operating 5000-5999
Expenditures 2,365,749 13 2,365,749 13 303,547 54 2,529,943 04 (164,193 81) -6 9%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 566,108 67 566,108 67 1,965 92 477,081 67 89,027 00 15 7%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of 7100-7299
Indirect Costs) 7400-7499 269,225 00 269,225 00 0 00 269,225 00 000 0 0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect 7300-7399
Costs 205,830 00 205,830 00 000 210,410 00 (4,580.00) -2 2%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 9,620,826.40 9,620,826 40 1,288,265 35 9,185,316 50
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5
B9) (2,297,330.89) (2,297,330 89) 855,576 10 (2,460,752 89)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0 00 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 1,983,568 46 1,983,568 46 000 1,983,568 46 000 0 0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 1,983,568 46 1,983,568 46 000 1,983,568 46
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (313,762 43) (313,762.43) 855,576 10 (477,184 43)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudiled 9791 5,766,825 14 5,766,825 14 5,779,158 55 12,333 41 02%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
¢) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 5,766,825 14 5,766,825 14 5,779,158 55
d) Other Restatements 9795 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d} 5,766,825 14 5,766,825.14 5,779,158 55
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 5,453,062.71 5,453,062.71 5,301,974 12
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 000 000
Prepaid ltems 9713 0 00 000 0 00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 9 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

16 63883 0000000
Form 011

E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Kings County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Original ABC’arcl d Actuals T Projected Diffe @ Diff
Description gzz‘:s”ce 82’::; Brllx?ilgneat Ozz::t‘i,:g i ;:tz ° Yegorj?c:)teals (C::IeBreEC;) Colunsn B&
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) )
(B)
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 5,453,062.71 5,453,062,71 5,301,974.12
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
d) Assigned ;
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - 8012
Current Year 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Subv entions/in-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Community Redev elopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1892) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Penalties and Interesl from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sublotal, LCFF Sources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricled LCFF
Transfers - Current Y ear 0000 8091
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 10 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Kings County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
newce obes QU A AET RCEL G coumes
(A) Budget {C) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 75,241 00 75,241 00 000 71,839 00 (3,402 00) -4 5%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 19,468 00 19,468 00 (940 00) 19,468 00 000 00%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 000 0.00 0.00 000
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
FEMA 8281 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 000 0 00 0 00 000 000 0 0%
Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 268,924 00 268,924 00 137,925 45 343,333 00 74,409 00 27 7%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Tille 11, Parl A, Supporting Effective 4035 8290
Inslruction 45,500 00 45,500 00 23,587 96 61,645 00 16,145 00 35 5%
Title Hil, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 14,931 00 14,931 00 6,776 38 30,785 00 15,854 00 106.2%
f;gchg;]aner Sehools Grent Program 4610 5290 000 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3;23 3125 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 29,000 00 29,000 00 6,959 00 29,000 00 000 0 0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 2,249,856 51 2,249,856 51 784,480 33 1,735,832 61 (514,023 90) -22.8%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 2,702,920 51 2,702,920 51 958,789 12 2,291,902 61 (411,017 90) -15 2%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlemenl
Prior Years 6360 8319 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
/‘Y\Ile;ther State Apportionments - Current All Other 8311 000 000 000 00 000 o o
?IL;;her State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0 00 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
Lottery - Unrestricted and Inslructional 8560
Malerials 89,572 00 89,5672 00 18,761 20 89,572 00 000 0 0%
Tax Relief Subv entions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0 00 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 000 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary

Kings County
Description gzzoe:rce
Pass-Through Revenues from State
Sources
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010
Charter School Facility Grant 6030
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 6387
Program
6650, 6690
E . .
Drug/Aicohol/Tobacco Funds 6695
Califomia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230
Specialized Secondary 7370
American Indian Early Childhood Educalion 7210
All Other Stale Revenue All Other

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll
Unsecured Roll
Prior Years' Taxes
Supplemental Taxes
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes
Other

Community Redevelopment Funds Not
Subjecl to LCFF Deduction

Penalties and Interest from Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes

Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies
Sale of Publications
Food Service Sales
All Other Sales
Leases and Rentals
Interest

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
‘of Investments

Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees
Non-Resident Students
Transportation Fees From Individuals
Interagency Services
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees
All Other Fees and Contracts

Other Local Revenue

Pius: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment

Pass-Through Revenues From Local
Sources

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version §

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object
Codes

8587

8580
8590

8590

8590

8590
8590
8590
8590

8615
8616
8617
8618

8621
8622

8625

8629

8631
8632
8634
8639
8650
8660

8662

8671
8672
8675
8677
8681
8689

8691

8697

Original
Budget
(A)

000
000
0.00

000

000

000

000

53,583 00
3,680,921 00
3,824,076 00

000
0 00
0.00
000

000
000

000

0 00
000
000
000
000
000

000

0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
000

0.00

000

Page 12

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

000
000
000

000

000

000

000

53,583 00
3,680,921 00
3,824,076 00

0 00
000
000
0 00

000
000

000

000

000
000
0.00
0.00
0.00
000

000

0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
000

0.00

000

Actuals To
Date
(€)

000
000
0.00

000

000

0 00

000
2,259.97
952,864 00
973,885 17

0.00
000
000
000

000
000

949 16

000
000
000
000
000
000

000

0.00
0.00
0.00
000
000
000

0.00

0 00

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

000
000
000

000

000

000

000

53,583 00
3,485,473 00
3,628,628 00

000
000
000
0.00

000
000

000

000

0 00
000
000
000
0.00

000

000

0.00
0.00
0.00
0 00
000

000

0.00

000

16 63883 0000000
Form 011

EBTMUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Difference
(ColB&D)
(E)

000
000

0.00

000

0 00
000
000
000
(195,448 00)
(195,448.00)

000
000
000
000

000
000

000

0.00

000
0 00
000
000
000
000

000

0.00
000
000

000

000

Printed: 11/3

% Diff
Column B &
D

(F}

00%
0 0%
0 0%

0 0%

00%
0 0%
00%
0 0%
-5 3%

-51%

00%
00%
00%

0.0%

0 0%

0 0%

0.0%

0 0%

0 0%
0 0%
0 0%
00%
0 0%
0 0%

0 0%

0.0%
0 0%
00%
0.0%

0 0%

0/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Kings County Restricted (Resources 2000-9999) EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuais T Projected Diff % Diff
douee oy QAP B AT UL SIETG) coumes
(A) Budget (C) (D) (E) ()
(B}

All Other Local Revenue 8699 0 00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Tuition 8710 0 00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Transfers Of Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%

From County Offices 6500 8792 796,499 00 796,499 00 210,218 00 804,033.00 7,534 00 09%

From JPAs 6500 8793 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%

ROC/P Transfers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%

From County Offices 6360 8792 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%

Other Transfers of Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools Ali Other 8791 000 000 000 000 000 00%

From County Offices All Other 8792 000 0 00 000 000 000 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%

All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 796,499 00 796,499 00 211,167 16 804,033 00 7,534 00 09%
TOTAL, REVENUES 7,323,495 51 7,323,495 51 2,143,841 45 6,724,563 61 (598,831 90) -8 2%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 1,274,992 34 1,274,992 34 416,590.63 1,285,758 97 (10,766 83} -0 8%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 64,801 00 64,801 00 27,509 88 67,321 00 (2,520 00) -3 9%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ 1300
Salaries 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 16,240.00 16,240 00 000 16,240 00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,356,033 34 1,356,033 34 444,100.51 1,369,319 97 (13,286 63) -1 0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 366,631 69 366,631 69 110,587 17 387,313 69 (20,682 00) -5 6%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 115,440.00 115,440 00 52,372 79 101,540.00 13,900 00 12 0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’ 2300
Salaries 102,378 00 102,378.00 36,931 00 102,378 00 000 0 0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 106,097 50 106,097 50 33,626 79 106,097.50 0.00 0 0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 116,718 12 116,718.12 38,770 29 108,098 12 8,620 00 7 4%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 807,265.31 807,265 31 272,288 04 805,427 31 1838 00 02%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 1,719,458 61 1,719,458 61 82,907 52 1,712,402 80 7,055 81 0 4%
PERS 3201-3202 197.421 85 197 421 85 48,138 36 193,119 85 4,302 00 2 2%
OASD|/Medicare/Altemativ e 3301-3302 120,406 51 120,406.51 20,718.16 120,267 76 138 75 01%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 215,164 00 215,164.00 58,039 83 211.164 00 4,000.00 1 9%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 11,854 43 11,854.43 291 81 11,169 38 685 05 5 8%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 33,941 68 33,941.68 7.492 58 38,408 60 (4,466 92) -13 2%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 000 0.00 000 0.00 Q00 0 0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,298,247 08 2,298,247.08 217,588.26 2,286,532 39 11,714.69 0 5%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 13 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

Approved Textbooks and Core Gurricula
Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials
Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

Insurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improvements

Transfers of Direct Costs
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund

Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land Improv ements

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Maijor Expansion of School Libraries

Equipment

Equipment Replacement
Lease Assets

Subscription Assets
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Atlendance Agreements
State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficil
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools
Payments o County Offices
Payments to JPAs
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

Califomia Dept of Education

Resource
Codes

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object
Codes

4100

4200
4300
4400
4700

5100
5200
5300
5400-5450
5500

5600

5710
5750

5800

5500

6100
6170
6200

6300

6400
6500
6600
6700

7110
7130

7141
7142
7143

7211
7212

Original
Budget
(A)

45,607 07
500 00
1,678,360 80
27,900.00
000
1,752,367 87

222,470 00
22,554 00
300.00
000

000

76,435 00
000
000

2,041,190 13
2,800 00

2,365,749 13

000
000
508,380 00

000
23,728.67
34,000 00

000

0.00

566,108 67

0.00
000

000
269,225 00
000

000
0.00

Page 14

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(8)

45,607 07
500.00
1,678,360 80
27 900 00
000
1,752,367 87

222,470 00
22,554 00
300 00
000

0.00

76,435.00
0.00
000

2,041,180 13
2,800 00

2,365,749 13

000
000
508,380.00

000
23,728.67
34,000 00

000

000

566,108 67

000
0 00

0.00
269,225 00
0.00

0.00
000

Actuals To
Date
)

0.00

000
47,669 95
000
1.105.13
48,775 08

000
30,764.90
0.00
000
000

57,435 27
000
000

215,084 50
262 87

303,547 54

000
000
000

000
1,965 92
000
0.00
000
1.965.92

0.00
000

000
000
000

000
000

16 63883 0000000
Form 01l
ES1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

o M

Projected Difference Colﬁn?r:ﬁB a
Year Totals (Col B & D) D
(D) E) e

46,907 07 (1,300 00) -2 9%

500.00 000 0 0%

1,160,670 05 517,690 75 30.8%

27,900 00 000 00%

1,400.00 (1,400 00) New

1,237,377 12 514,990 75 29 4%

222,470 00 0.00 0.0%

69,533 00 (46,979 00) -208 3%

300 00 000 00%

000 000 0 0%

0.00 000 0 0%

120,935 00 (44,500 00) -58.2%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

2,113,805 04 (72,714 91) -3.6%

2,800 00 0.00 0.0%

2,529,943 04 (164,193 91) -6 9%

000 000 0.0%

0.00 000 0 0%

419,353 00 89,027 00 17 5%

0.00 0.00 0 0%

23,728 67 000 0 0%

34,000 00 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

477,081.67 89,027 00 15 7%

000 000 0.0%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0.0%

269,225.00 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

0.00 000 0.0%

000 000 0 0%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

To JPAs

Speciat Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionmenls

To Districts or Charter Schools
To County Offices
To JPAs
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charler Schools
To County Offices
To JPAs
Other Transfers of Apportionments
All Other Transfers
All Other Transfers Out to All Others
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest

Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers

of Indirect Costs)

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

From: Bond Interest and

Redemption Fund

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Development Fund

To: Special Reserve Fund

To: State Schoo! Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital
Assets

Other Sources

Califomia Dept of Education

Resource
Codes

6500
6500
6500

6360

6360

6360
All Other

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fung-Ai, Version 5

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object
Codes

7213

7221
7222
7223

7221
7222
7223
7221-7223
7281-7283
7298

7438
7439

7310
7350

8912

8914
8919

7611
7612

7613

7616
7619

8931

8953

Original
Budget
(A)

000

000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000

269,225 00

205,830.00
000

205,830 00
9,620,826.40

000

0.00
000
000

000
000

000
000
0.00
000

0.00

000

Page 15

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

000

000
000
000

0 00
000
000
000
000
000

0.00

000

269,225 00

205,830 00
000

205,830 00
9,620,826 40

0 00

0.00
000
000

000
000

000
000
000
000

0.00

000

Actuals To
Date
(C)

0.00

000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
0.00

000

000
000

000
1,288,265 35

000

0.00
000
000

000
000

000
0.00
0.00

000

0.00

0.00

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

000

000
000
000

000
000
000
000
0.00

000

000
000

269,225 00

210,410 00
000

210,410 00
9,185,316 50

000

0.00
000
000

000
000

000
000
000
000

0.00

000

E81M

Difference
(Col B & D)
(E)

000

000
000
000

000
0 00
000
000
000
000

000
000

000

(4,580 00)
000

(4,580 00)
435,509.90

000

000
000

000
000

000
000
000

000

000

16 63883 0000000
Form 01l
UE2ZRP(2023-24)

% Diff
Column B &
D

(F)

0 0%

0 0%
0 0%
0 0%

0 0%
0.0%
00%
00%
0 0%
0 0%

00%
00%

00%

-2 2%
0 0%

-2.2%
45%

00%

00%
0 0%

00%
00%

00%
00%
0 0%

0 0%

0 0%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificates of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
Proceeds from SBITAs
All Other Financing Sources
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses
(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b +c-d+e)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version §

Resource
Codes

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Restricted (Resources 2000-9999)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object
Codes

8965

8971

8972
8973
8974
8979

7651

7699

8980
8990

Original
Budget
(A)

000

0.00
000
0.00
0.00
000
000

0.00
0.00
000

1,983,568 46
000
1,983,568.46

1,983,568 46

Page 16

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

000
000
0.00
000
000
000

000
000
000

1,983,568 46
000
1,983,568 46

1,983,568 46

Actuals
Date
(€)

To

000

000
000
0.00
0.00
000
000

0.00
000
000

000
0.00
000

000

16 63883 0000000
Form 01}
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

o M

Projected Difference Colﬁ,n?r:ffB &
Year Totals (Col B & D} D
(G) (E) )

0.00 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

000 0.00 0 0%

0.00 000 0.0%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

000 0.00 0.0%

0.00 000 0.0%

0.00 0.00 0 0%

1,983,568.46 000 0 0%

0.00 000 00%

1,983,568.46 000 0.0%

1,983,568 46 000 00%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal Revenue
3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue

5) TOTAL, REVENUES

B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employ ee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies

5) Services and Other Operating
Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect
Costs

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In
b) Transfers Out
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources
b) Uses
3) Contributions

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited
b) Audit Adjusiments
¢c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)
d) Other Restatements

e) Adjusled Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d)

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash
Stores

Prepaid items

Califomia Dept of Education

Resource
Codes

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

2023-24 First Interim
Generat Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted

Board
. Original Approved
8::::; Budget Operating
(A) Budget
(B)

8010-8099 20,222,215 00 20,222,215.00

8100-8299 11,184,415 58 11,184,415 58

8300-8592 4,615,680 00 4,615,680 00

8600-8799 946,935 76 946,935 76

36,969,246 34 36,969,246.34

1000-1999 14,650,588.34 14,650,588.34

2000-2899 4,866,715 31 4,866,715 31

3000-3999 9,585,672 77 9,585,672 77

4000-4999 2,828,540 82 2,828,540 82

5000-5999 4,683,084 02 4,683,084 02

6000-6999 1,147,473 67 1,147,473 67
7100-7299

7400-7499 347 710.00 347,710 00

7300-7399 000 000

38,109,784 93 38,109,784.93

(1,140,538 59) (1,140,538.59)

8900-8929 303,182 00 303,182 00

7600-7629 272,490 72 272,490 72

8930-8979 000 000

7630-7699 000 000

8980-8999 0.00 0.00

30,691 28 30,691 28

(1,109,847 31) (1,109,847 31)

9791 22,065,231 61 22,065,231.61

9793 000 000

22,065,231 61 22,065,231 61

9795 000 0 00

22,065,231.61 22,065,231 61

20,955,384 30 20,955,384 30

9711 2,500 00 2,500 00

9712 000 0 00

9713 000 000

Page 17

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Actuals To
Date
€)

5,649,742 41
6,056,336 52
1,025,097 58
399,251 60
13,130,428.11

4,037,520 24
1,548,830.36
2,223,209 96

201,391 66

1,248,629 91
39,448 42

22,294 00

000
9,321,324 55

3,809,103 56

000
000

000
000
0.00

000

3,809,103 56

16 63883 0000000
Form 01l
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

o M
Projected Difference Coh/:n?r:ffB &
Year Totals {Col B & D) D
) €) )
20,080,449 82 (141,765 18) -07%
10,773,397 68 (411,017 90) -3 7%
4,420,232 00 (195,448.00) -4.2%
1,053,769 76 106,834.00 11 3%
36,327,849 26
14,862,580 44 (211,982 10) 1 4%
5,184,896 78 (318,181 47) -6 5%
9 751.675 87 (166,003.10) -17%
2,624,596 65 203,944 17 7 2%
5,116,107.76 (433,023 74) -9 2%
1,058,446 67 89,027 00 7 8%
347,710.00 000 0 0%
(64,030.44) 64,030 44 New
38,881,983 73
(2,554,134 47)
303,182 00 000 00%
772,480 72 (500,000 00) -183 5%
0 00 0.00 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
0.00 0.00 0.0%
(469,308 72)
(3,023,443 19)
23,068,910.95  1,003,679.34 4 5%
0.00 000 0 0%
23,068,910 95
000 000 0.0%

23,068,910 95
20,045,467 76

2,500 00
000
000

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Kings County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoardd Actuals T Projected Diffa % Diff
Description Resource gg’::st Budget O;p)z::t‘i,:g “Date  Year Totals (cLleée;ﬁ;) Column B&
(A) Budget (c) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
All Olhers 9719 000 000 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 5,453,062 71 5,453,062 71 5,301,974 12
c) Committed
Slabilization Arrangements 9750 000 000 000
Olher Commitments 9760 0 00 0.00 000
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 4,000,000 00 4,000,000 00 3,500,000.00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,100,000 00 1,100,000.00 1,200,000 00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 10,399,821 59  10,399,821.59 10,040,993.64
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 14,703,576 00 14,703,576 00 4,201,826 00 14,066,251 00 (637,325 00) -4 3%
Education Protection Account State Aid 8012
Current Year 4,847,429 00 4,847,429 00 1,338,465 00 5,131,539 00 284,110 00 5 9%
State Aid - Prior Y ears 8019 22,438 00 22,438 00 000 000 (22,438 00) -100 0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 7.080 00 7,060 00 3,399 23 24,041.55 16,981 55 240 5%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 000 000 000 86 74 86 74 New
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 832,862 00 832,862 00 14,346 24 890,778 05 57,916 05 7 0%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 55,734.00 55,734 00 1,967 72 54,546 37 (1,187 63) -21%
Prior Years' Taxes 8043 000 0 00 7,767 15 33,410.87 33,410 87 New
Supplemental Taxes 8044 34,200 00 34,200 00 11,970 88 37 543 87 3,343 87 9 8%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund 8045
(ERAF) (289,401 00) (289,401 00) 65,318 16 (169,624 58) 119,776 42 -41 4%
Community Redevelopmenl Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 8,317 00 8,317 00 4,682 03 11,876 85 3,559 95 42 8%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent 8048
Taxes 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Miscetlaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Roy aities and Bonuses 8081 000 0 00 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 000 000 000 000 00%
Less: Non-LCFF
(50%) Adjustment 8089 000 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 20,222,215 00 20,222,215 00 5,649,742 41 20,080,448 82 (141,765 18) -07%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF
Transfers - Cumrent Year 0000 8091 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8081 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Transfers to Charler Schools in Lieu of 8096
Property Taxes 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior 8099
Years 0.00 0 00 000 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 20,222,215 00 20,222,215 00 5,649,742 41 20,080,449 82 (141,765 18) 07%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 18 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 011
Kings County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABoard d Actuals T Projected Diffi % Diff
Description gzzol:rce gg{:ecst Bugdlgnet Oﬁeprr:t‘i,:g ° Il;:tz ° Yeraorji‘n:)teals (CloleBreche) Colurr[\)n B&
(A) Budget (€) (D) (E) (F)
(B)
Maintenance and Operations 8110 7,876,597 00 7,876,597 00 4,200,015 00 7,876,597 00 000 0 0%
Special Education Entitiement 8181 75,241 00 75,241 00 0 00 71,838.00 (3,402 00) -4.5%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 19,468.00 19,468.00 (940 00) 19,468 00 000 0 0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 000 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
FEMA 8281 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0 00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal 8287
Sources 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Title |, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 268,924.00 268,924.00 137,925.45 343,333 00 74,409.00 271 7%
Title |, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0 00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective 4036 8290
Instruction 45,500.00 45,500 00 23,587 96 61.645.00 16,145 00 35.5%
Title |11, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Title |11, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 14,931 00 14,931 00 6,776.38 30,785.00 15,854.00 106 2%
FPL‘(?ISISCG(;;.'aner Schoots Grent Frogram 4610 8290 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
3040, 30860,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 2:)32 2125 8290
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,
5630 29,000 00 29,000 00 6,959 00 29,000.00 000 0 0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 2,854,754 58 2,854,754 58 1,682,012.73 2,340,730 68 (514,023 90) 18 0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 11,184,415 58 11,184,415.58 6,056,336 52 10,773,397 68 (411,017 90) -3.7%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Years 6360 8318 000 000 000 0.00 000 00%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Prior Y ears 6500 8319 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
¢|Ie;)rther State Apportionments - Current All Other 83114 000 0.00 000 600 000 0 0%
¢|Ie;)rtsher State Apportionments - Prior All Other 8319 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 000 000 000 0 00 0.00 0 0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 55,817.00 55,817.00 0.00 55,817 00 0.00 0 0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and instructional 8560
Materials 363,772 00 363,772.00 28,579 61 363,772 00 000 0 0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 19 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01l
Kings County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Original ABOEYd d Actuals T Projected Diff % Diff
Description gzc;:rce gsj::st Brlll%lgn:t O::s::t‘i/r?g ¢ Il;:tz ° Yerat:J?t;Jtle (C::)Ieéegclg) Colurgn B&
(A) Budget ) (D) (E) )
(B)
Pass-Through Revenues from State 8587
Sources 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
g;'-xor:rearn;rechnlcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 000 0o 000 000 000 0 0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6652'6:5690' 8590 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0 00 000 000 0 00 000 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8580 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 53,583 00 53,583.00 2,259 97 53,583 00 000 0 0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 4,142,508 00 4,142,508 00 994,258.00  3,947,060.00 (195,448 00) -4.7%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 4,615,680 00 4,615,680 00 1,025,097 58  4.420,232.00 (195,448 00) -4 2%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0 00 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 0 00 000 000 000 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 000 000 000 0 00 0.0%
Other 8622 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not 8625
Subject to LCFF Deduction 000 0 00 948.16 0.00 000 0 0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinguent 8629
Non-LCFF Taxes 0 00 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Sale of Publications 8632 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Food Service Sales 8634 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 000 000 000 0.00 000 00%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Interest 8660 100,000 00 100,000 00 155,212 39 200,000.00 100,000 00 100 0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value 8662
of Investments 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Transportation Fees From individuals 8675 0 00 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
Interagency Services 8677 0 00 0 00 000 0.00 000 00%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%) 8601
Adjustment 000 000 000 000 000 00%
Pass-Through Revenues From Local 8697
Sources 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary

Kings County
Description gesource
odes

All Other Local Revenue

Tuition

All Other Transfers In

Transfers Of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500
From County Offices 6500
From JPAs 6500
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360
From County Offices 6360
From JPAs 6360
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other
From County Offices All Other
From JPAs All Other

All Other Transfers In from All Others
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
TOTAL, REVENUES
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Cerlificated Teachers' Salaries
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries

Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators'
Salaries

Other Certificated Salaries

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries
Classified Support Salaries

Classified Supervisors' and Administrators’
Salaries

Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries
Other Classified Sataries
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS

PERS
OASDI/Medicare/Altemnativ e
Health and Welfare Benefits
Uremploy ment Insurance
Workers' Compensation

OPEB, Allocated

QOPEB, Active Employ ees

Other Employ ee Benefits
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Ai, Version §

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Board
. Original Approved Actuals To
t
gg{je:s Budget Operating Date
(A) Budget
(B)
8699 50,436 76 50,436 76 32,872 05
8710 000 000 000
8781-8783 000 0 00 000
8791 0 00 000 000
8792 796,498.00 796,499 00 210,218 00
8793 000 0.00 000
8791 000 000 000
8792 000 000 0.00
8793 000 0 00 000
8791 000 0.00 000
8792 000 000 0.00
8793 000 000 000
8799 0 00 000 0.00
946,935 76 946,935 76 399,251 60
36,069,246 34 36,969,246 34 13,130,428 11
1100 12,223,175 34 12,223,175 34 3,244,807 50
1200 366,408 00 366,408 00 123,743 41
1300 1,399,322.00 1,399,322.00 495,957 29
1900 661.683.00 661,683 00 173,012 04
14,650,588 34 14,650,588 3¢ 4,037,520 24
2100 1,034,009 69 1,034,009 69 351,478 75
2200 917,362 00 917,362 00 329,311 31
2300 524,630 00 524,630.00 180,440 66
2400 990,263.50 990,263 50 303,758 95
2900 1,400,450 12 1,400,450 12 383,838 69
4,866,715 31 4,866,715 31 1,548,830.36
3101-3102 4,051,873.18 4,051,873 18 752,481 38
3201-3202 1,223,271.85 1,223,271 85 369,208 15
3301-3302 606,948.30 606,948 30 180,163 61
3401-3402 2,916,209 00 2,916,209 00 734,343 57
3501-3502 96,033 21 96,033 21 2,780.07
3601-3602 248,330.23 248,330 23 66,751 04
3701-3702 443,007 00 443,007 00 117,482.14
3751-3752 000 000 000
3901-3902 0.00 000 000
9,585,672 77 9,585,672.77  2,223,209.96
Page 21

Form 011
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

o i

Projected Difference Colﬁn?r:ffB a
Year Totals (Col B & D) D
(D) (E) F)

48,736.76 (700 00) -1.4%

000 000 00%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

804,033 00 7,534 00 0.9%

000 000 0 0%

000 0.00 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

0.00 000 00%

000 0.00 00%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0.0%

000 000 0 0%

1,053,768 76 106,834 00 11 3%

36,327,849 26 (641,397 08) -1 7%

12,467,941 97 (244,766 63) -2 0%

368,928 00 (2,520 00) -0 7%

1,399,322 00 0.00 0 0%

626,388 47 35,294 53 5.3%

14,862,580.44 (211,992 10) -1 4%

1,305,073 16 (271,063 47) -26 2%

937,642 00 (20,280 00) -2 2%

524,830 00 000 00%

1,023,893.50 (33,630 00) -3 4%

1,393,658 12 6,792.00 05%

5,184,896 78 (318,181 47) -6 5%

4,093,802 37 (42,029 19) -1 0%

1,273,385 15 (50,113.30) -4 1%

654,179 56 (47,231 26) -7 8%

2,912,209.00 4,000 00 01%

120,921 27 (24,888.06) -25 9%

254,071 52 (5,741 29) -2 3%

443,007.00 000 0 0%

0.00 0.00 0 0%

000 0.00 0 0%

9,751,675.87 (166,003 10) 17%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials

Books and Other Reference Materials
Materials and Supplies

Noncapitalized Equipment

Food

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements for Services

Travel and Conferences

Dues and Memberships

Insurance

Operations and Housekeeping Services

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements

Transfers of Direcl Costs
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund

Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures

Communications

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land

Land Improvements

Buildings and Improvements of Buildings

Books and Media for New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of School Libraries

Eguipment

Equipment Replacement
Lease Assets

Subscription Assets
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements
State Special Schools

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit
Pay menls

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools
Payments to County Offices
Pay ments to JPAs
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools

To County Offices

Califomia Dept of Education

Resource
Codes

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object
Codes

4100

4200
4300
4400
4700

5100
5200
5300
5400-5450
5500

5600

5710
5750

5800

5900

6100
6170
6200

6300

6400
6500
6600
6700

7110
7130

7141
7142
7143

7211
7212

Original
Budget
(A)

85,613 23
500 00
2,260,627 59
481,800 00
000
2,828,540 82

462,589.89
84,504.00
63,210 00

250,500.00

632,619 00

223,936 00
000
000

2,902,790 13
62,935.00

4,683,084 02

000
000
1,009,745.00

000
103,728 67
34,000 00
000

000

1147 473 67

000
000

000
347,710.00
000

000
0 00

Page 22

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

85,613.23
500 00
2,260,627 59
481,800.00
000
2,828,540 82

462,589.89
84,504 00
63,210.00

250,500 00

632,619 00

223,936 00
000
000

2,902,790 13
62,935 00

4,683,084 02

000
000
1,008,745 00

000
103,728 67
34,000.00
000

000
1,147,473.67

000
0.00

000
347,710 00
000

000
0.00

Actuals To
Date
©)

0.00

000
199,494.86
791.67
1105.13
201,391 66

70,196.20
44,244.53
38,269.31
240,443 65
283,572 86

96,515 72
000
000

465,054 98
10,332 66

1,248,629.91

000
000
37,482.50

0.00
1,965.92
000

0.00

000
39,448 42

000
000

000
22,294.00
000

000
000

16 63883 0000000
Form 01l
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Projected Difference Co["‘/:nE)ri'ffB 2
Year Totals (Col B & D) D
(D) G )
358 11323 (272,500 00) -318 3%
500.00 0.00 0 0%
1,750,333.42 510,294 17 22 6%
514,250 00 (32,450.00) -6 7%
1,400 00 (1,400.00) New
2,624,596 65 203,944 17 7.2%
462,589.89 0.00 0 0%
133,683 00 (49,178 00) -58.2%
63,210 00 000 0.0%
250,500 00 0.00 0 0%
91176300 (279,144 00) -44.1%
276,786 00 (52,850 00) -23.6%
000 000 00%
000 000 0.0%
2,954,640 87 (51,850 74) -1.8%
62,935 00 0.00 0.0%
5,116,107 76 (433,023 74) -9 2%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 0.0%
920,718 00 89,027 00 8 8%
000 000 0.0%
103,728.67 000 0 0%
34,000 00 000 0.0%
000 0.00 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
1,058,446.67 89,027 00 7 8%
0.00 000 0 0%
000 0.00 0 0%
000 0.00 0.0%
347,710 00 000 0 0%
000 000 00%
0.00 0.00 0 0%
000 0.00 0.0%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

To JPAs

Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools
To County Offices
To JPAs
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools
To County Offices
To JPAs
Other Transfers of Apportionments
All Other Transfers
All Other Transfers Oul to All Others
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest
Other Debt Service - Principal

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers
of Indirect Costs)

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transfers of Indirect Costs
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserve Fund

From: Bond Interest and

Redemption Fund

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund

To: Special Reserve Fund

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund

To: Cafeteria Fund

Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency Apportionments
Proceeds

Proceeds from Disposal of Capital
Assets

Other Sources

Califomia Dept of Education

Resource
Codes

6500
6500
6500

6360

6360

6360
All Other

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Object
Codes

7213

7221
7222
7223

7221
7222
7223
7221-7223
7281-7283
7299

7438
7439

7310
7350

8912

8914
8919

7611
7612

7613

7616
7619

8931

8953

Original
Budget
(A)

0.00

0.00
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000

0 00
000

347 710 00

Q.00
0.00

000
38,109,784 93

000

000
303,182 00
303,182 00

000
000

0.00
000
272,490 72
272,490.72

000

0.00

Page 23

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

0.00

000
0.00
0.00

000
000
000
000
000
000

0.00
000

347,710 00

Q.00
000

0.00
38,109,784 93

000

000
303,182 00
303,182 00

000
000

000
000
272,490 72
272,490 72

000

000

Actuals To
Date
(C)

000

000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
000

22,294 00

0.00
000

000
9,321,324 55

000

000
000
000

000
000

000
0.00
000
000

000

000

16 63883 0000000
Form 01}
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

P,

Projected Difference Coh/:n?r:ffB Py
Year Totals {(Col B & D} D
(D) (E) (F)

000 0 00 0 0%

000 000 0.0%

000 0.00 0 0%

000 000 0.0%

000 000 0.0%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

000 000 0 0%

0.00 000 0 0%

000 000 0.0%

000 000 0 0%

000 0.00 0.0%

347 710.00 000 0.0%

0.00

(64,030 44) 64,030 44 New

(64,030 44) 64,030 44 New

38,881,983 73 (772,198.80) -2 0%

0.00 000 0 0%

000 000 0.0%

303,182 00 000 0 0%

303,182 00 000 0 0%

0 00 000 0 0%

0.00 000 0 0%

000 0 00 0 0%

000 000 00%

772,480 72 (500,000.00) -183 5%

772,490.72 (500,000 00) 183 5%

000 000 0 0%

0 00 000 0.0%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

Transfers from Funds of
|apsed/Reorganized LEAs

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds from Certificales of
Participation

Proceeds from Leases
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds
Proceeds from SBITAs
All Other Financing Sources
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES
USES

Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs

All Other Financing Uses
(d) TOTAL, USES
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues
Contributions from Restricted Revenues
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d+e)

Califomnia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Al, Version 5

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Resource Object
Codes Codes

8965

8971

8972
8973
8974
8979

7651

7699

8980
8990

Original
Budget
(A)

000

000
000
0.00
000
000
000

000
000
000

0.00
0.00
0.00

30,691 28

Page 24

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

000

000
000
000
0.00
0 00

000

000
0 00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

30,691 28

Actuals To
Date
©)

000

000
000
000
000
0.00
000

0.00
000
000

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

000

000
000
000
0.00
000
000

000
000
000

0.00
0.00
0.00

(469,308 72)

E81M

Difference
(Col B & D)
(E)

000

000
000
000
000
000
000

000
0.00
000

0.00

500,000 00

Printed: 11/3

16 63883 0000000
Form 011
UE2ZRP(2023-24)

% Diff
Column B &
D

(F)

0 0%

0 0%
00%
00%
0 0%
0.0%
00%

0 0%
0 0%
0 0%

0.0%

1,629 1%

0/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary

First Interim
General Fund

16 63883 0000000
Form 01l
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Kings County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

Resource Description lz":i?t;i‘:ed Totals
2600 Expanded Leaming Opportunities Program 1,075,285.26

4035 ESSA: Title I, Part A, Supporting Eff ective Instruction 16,145.00

6266 Educator Effectiveness, FY 2021-22 145,5623.07

6300 Lottery : Instructional Materials 522,402.72

6500 Special Education 21,446.81

6537 Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 172.33

6546 Mental Health-Related Services 117,760.80

6547 Special Education Early Intervention Preschool Grant 261,087.00

6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 484,032.00

7311 Classified School Employ ee Prof essional Development Block Grant 18,073.00

7415 Classified School Employ ee Summer Assistance Program 82.62

7425 Expanded Leaming Opportunities (ELO) Grant 37,530.67

7426 Expanded Leaming Opportunities (ELO) Grant: Paraprof essional Staff 797.17

7435 Leaming Recovery Emergency Block Grant 1,879,056.00

7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 10,322.00

8150 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account (RMA: Education Code Section 17070.75) 709,877.15

9010 Other Restricted Local 2,380.52

Total, Restricted Balance 5,301,974.12

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Ai, Version 5

Page 25

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:44 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal Revenue
3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue
5) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employ ee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9Y)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In
b) Transfers Out
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources
b) Uses
3) Contributions
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited
by Audit Adjustments
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)
d) Other Restatements
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash
Stores
Prepaid Items
All Others
b) Restricted
¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Resource
Codes

2023-24 First Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

- Original
Object
Budget
Codes
(A)
8010-8099 0.00
8100-8298 712,000.00
8300-8599 786,200 00
8600-8799 10,630 36
1,508,830 36
1000-1999 0.00
2000-2999 443,277 00
3000-3999 227,842 00
4000-4999 620,145 06
5000-5999 32,000 00
6000-6999 000
7100-
7299,7400-
7499 0 00
7300-7399 000
1,323,264 06
185,566 30
8900-8929 0.00
7600-7629 0.00
8930-8979 000
7630-7699 000
8980-8999 0.00
0 00
185,566 30
9791 176,879 82
9793 000
176,879 82
9795 000
176,879 82
362,446 12
9711 1,500 00
9712 34,179 82
9713 000
9719 0.00
9740 326,766 30
Page 1

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

0.00
712,000 00
786,200 00

10,630 36
1,508,830 36

000
443,277 00
227,842 00
620,145 06

32,000.00

000

000
000
1,323,264 06

185,566.30

000
000

000
000
0.00
000

185,566 30

176,879 82
000
176,879.82
000
176,879.82
362,446.12

1,500 00
34,179.82
000

0.00
326,766 30

16638830000000
Form 13|
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Actuals To Projected ::::igferser;:e Znol:l)ti:fr:m
:Jca)te rg)ar Totals D) B&D
(E) (F)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
39,285 54 712,000 00 0.00 0.0%
57,912 97 786,200 00 000 0 0%
3,815 58 10,630.36 000 0 0%
101,014 09 1,508,830 36
000 000 000 0 0%
144,546 22 443,277 00 000 0 0%
69,083 40 227,842 00 000 0 0%
115,604 11 620,145.06 000 0 0%
15,583 14 32,000.00 000 0 0%
000 000 000 0.0%
000
000 000 0.0%
000 64,030.44 (64,030 44) New
344,826 87 1,387,294 50
(243,812 78) 121,535 86
0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
000 000 000 0 0%
000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
000 000 000 0 0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
000 000
(243,81278)  121.535 86
176,879 82 000 0.0%
000 0.00 0 0%
176,879 82
000 0 00 0 0%
176,879 82
298,415.68
1,500.00
34,179 82
000
0.00
262,735 86

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim

Central Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Kings County Expenditures by Object
. Board
Description gzzoe:rce 821::; (BJLIdggTe:I ggz::t‘i,r‘:g
{A) Budget
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 000
Other Commitments 9760 000 000
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 000 000
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 000 000
FEDERAL REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 712,000 00 712,000 00
Donated Food Commodities 8221 000 000
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 000 000
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 712 000 00 712,000 00
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 786,200 00 786,200 00
All Other State Revenue 8590 000 000
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 786,200 00 786,200 00
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 000
Food Service Sales 8634 10,000 00 10,000 00
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 000
Interest 8660 500 00 500 00
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
Investments 000 000
Fees and Contracts
Interagency Services 8677 000 000
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 130 36 130 36
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 10,630 36 10,630 36
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,508,830 36 1,508,830 36
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 000 000
Other Certificated Salaries 1800 000 000
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 000 000
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 341,782 00 341,782 00
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 70,672 00 70,672 00
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 30,823 00 30,823 00
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000 000
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 443,277 00 443,277 00
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 000 000
PERS 3201-3202 101,707 00 101,707 00
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 33,490 00 33,490 00
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 85,000 00 85,000 00
3501-3502 2189 00 2,189 00

Unemploy ment Insurance

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2

Actuals To
Date
(C)

39,285 54
000
000
39,285 54

57,912 97
000
57 912 97

000
000
000
3,280 19

000

535 39
3,815 58
101,014 09

000
000
000

114,119 62
20,859 01
9,567 59
000
144,546 22

000
35,283 13
10,943 16
21,057 45

7227

16638830000000
Form 13l
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Difference % Diff

Projected
Year Totals (Col B & Column
D) D) B&D
(E) (F)
000
000
000
0.00
000
712,000 00 0 00 00%
000 000 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
712,000 00 000 0 0%
786,200 00 0 00 0 0%
000 0.00 0 0%
786,200 00 000 0 0%
000 0 00 0 0%
10,000 00 0 00 0 0%
000 0 00 0 0%
500 00 000 0 0%
000 0.00 0 0%
0.00 0.00 0 0%
130 36 0 00 0 0%
10,630.36 0 00 0 0%
1,508,830 36
000 0 00 0 0%
000 000 0 0%
0.00 0 00 0 0%
341,782 00 0 00 0 0%
70,672 00 0 0o 0 0%
30,823 00 000 0 0%
0 00 000 00%
443,277 00 0 00 0 0%
000 0 00 0 0%
101,707 00 000 0 0%
33,490 00 000 0 0%
85,000 00 0 00 0 0%
2,189 00 0.00 0 0%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13l
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . .
- . Difference % Diff
o Resource Object Original Apprcn_/ed Actuals To  Projected (Co B & Column
Description Budget Operating Date Year Totals
Codes Codes D) B&D
(A} Budget (C) (D}
(E} (F)
(8)
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 5,456 00 5,456 00 1,727 39 5,456.00 0.00 0 0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 000 000 0 00 0.00 0 0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 227,842.00 227 842 00 69,083 40 227,842.00 0.00 0 0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 60,000 00 60,000.00 19,806 92 60,000 00 0.00 0 0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 000 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
Food 4700 560,145 06 560,145.06 95,797 19 560,145 06 000 0 0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 620,145 06 620,145 06 115,604 11 620,145.06 000 0 0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 6,000.00 6,000 00 296 06 6,000.00 000 0 0%
Dues and Memberships 5300 2,000 00 2,000 00 1,947.52 2,000.00 000 0 0%
Insurance 5400-5450 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 0.00
Improv ements 14,000.00 14,000 00 3,077 73 14,000 00 ' 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 000 0.00 000 0 00 000 0.0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 10,000 00 10,000.00 10,271 83 10,000 00 0 00 0 0%
Communications 5900 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 000
EXPENDITURES 32,000.00 32,000 00 15,593.14 32,000 00 0 0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
Equipment 6400 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Lease Assets 6600 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
Subscription Assets 6700 000 000 000 0.00 0 00 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0 00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0 00 000 0 00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of 000
Indirect Costs) 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS
Transfers of indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 000 000 64,030 44 (64,030 44) New
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF (64,030 44)
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 000 000 64,030 44 ! New
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,323,264 06 1,323,264 06 344,826 87 1,387,294 50
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13}
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . PO
e owes QI AT Ao PokesGolSE Coun
odes Codes (A) Budget ©) ©) ?E)) 5:)& D
(B)
From: General Fund 8916 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
IrEa:ssfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 000 000 0 00 0 00 0 0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 000 000 000 000
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000
Central Union Elementary Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund Form 13|
Kings County Restricted Detail E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals

Child

Nutrition:
School
Programs
(e.g., School
Lunch,

il School
Breakf ast,
Milk,
Pregnant &
Laclating
Students) 257,862.68

Child
Nutrition:
Summer
5330 Food
Service
Program
Operations 4,259,18

Other
5810 Restricted
Federal 614.00

Total, Restricted Balance 262,735.86

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14|
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
o Resource Object Original IB\:::‘::\_/ed Actuals To  Projected ::z::’ferBer;ce lé,otl)tixf;n
Description Codes Codes Budget Operating Date Year Totals D) B&D
(A) Budget (C) (D) () {F)
(B)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0 00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 376,278 00 376,278 00 37,446 39 280,702 00 (95,576.00) -25 4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 376,278.00 376,278 00 37,446 39 280,702 00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 000 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 10,000 00 10,000 00 000 10,000 00 0 00 0 0%
6) Capital Qutlay 6000-6999 1,853,703 60 1,853,703 60 631.933 42 2,258,127 60 (404,424 00) -21 8%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-
Costs) 7299,7400- 000
7489 000 000 000 000 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,863,703 60 1,863,703 60  631,93342 2,268,127 60
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (1,487,425 60) (1,487,425 60) (594,487 03) (1,987,425 60)
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 000 000 000 500,000 00 500,000 00 New
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
2} Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 Q00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0 00 000 0.00 0.00 0.co0 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES 000 000 000 500,000 00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (1,487,425 60) (1,487,425 60) (594,487 03) (1,487,425 60)
F FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,487,425 60 1,487,425 60 1,487,425 80 000 0 0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 000 000 000 0 0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,487,425 60 1,487,425 60 1,487,425 60
d) Other Restatements 9795 000 000 000 000 0 0%
€) Adjusted Beginning Balance (Fic +F1d) 1,487,425 60 1,487,425 60 1,487,425 60
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 000 000 000
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 000 000 000
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 000 0.00
All Others 8719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 000 000 000
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14l
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board - o Mi
e ouer  SOET A AdweTe S ST coum
odes Codes A) Budget (©) (D) D} B&D
(B) (€ (F)
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 c oo
Other Commitments 9760 000 000 000
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 000 0.00 0 00
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 000 000 000
LCFF SOURCES
LCFF Transfers
LCFF Transfers - Current Year 8091 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers Prior Y ears 8099 000 000 000 000 0 00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
All Other State Revenue 85980 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Community Red.ev elopment Funds Not Subject 8625 000
to LCFF Deduction 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Interest 8660 9,500 00 9,500 00 6,897 39 9,500 00 000 0 0%
mitelsnti:eeifs (Becresse) n the Far alee o 8662 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 366,778 00 366,778 00 30,548 00 271,202 00 (95,576 00) -26 1%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 376,278 00 376,278 00 37,446 39 280,702 00 (95,576 00) -25 4%
TOTAL, REVENUES 376,278 00 376,278 00 37,446 39 280,702 00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Supporl Salaries 2200 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000 000 000 000 0.00 00%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 000 000 000 0 00 0 00 0 0%
PERS 3201-3202 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
0ASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 a0 00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Aliocated 3701-3702 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0 00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board R o M
e o SO Apres Ao Sl @S coum
odes Codes A) Budget () D) D} B&D
(B) (E) (F)
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 000 000 0 00 0.00 0 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600 000
Improv ements 10,000 00 10,000 00 000 10,000 00 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Prof essional/Consuiting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 000
EXPENDITURES 10.000 00 10,000 00 000 10,000 00 0 0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land Improv ements 6170 959,611 92 959,611.92 0.00 0.00 959,611.92 100 0%
Buildings and Improv ements of Buildings 6200 725,573 90 725,573.90 631,933 42 1,685,185 82 (959,611.92) -132 3%
Equipment 6400 168,517.78 168,517 78 000 572,941 78 (404,424 00)  -240 0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0 00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Lease Assets 6600 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,853,703.60 1,853,703 60  631,03342 2,258,127 60 (404,424.00) -21 8%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 000 000 000 0 00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 000
Indirect Costs) 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,863,703 60  1,863,70360  631,83342  2,268,127.60
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 000 0 00 500,000.00 500,000 00 New
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 000 000 500,000 00  500,000.00 New
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Leases 8972 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0 00 0.00 000 000 0 00 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 00%
USES
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 14l
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . .
. E Difference | % Diff
o Resource Object Original Approyed Actuals To | Projected (Col B & Column
Description Budget Operating Date Year Totals
Codes Codes D) B&D
(A} Budget (C) (D)
) (E) (F)
(8)
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs =" 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Deferred Maintenance Fund Form 141
Kings County Restricted Detail E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM

Page 5



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 201
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
) Original IB\::T)ved Actuals | Projected Difference | % Diff
mosource et | QLS | Operaing | 10 | Yems |5 00 [535"
el Budget | (c) () (€) )
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,440.00 1,440.00 | 3,961.19 1,440.00 0.00 0.0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,440.00 1,440.00 | 3,961.19 1,440.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4998 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7298,7400- 0.00
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 1,440.00 1,440,00 | 3,961.19 1,440.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 | 272,490.72 | 272,490.72 0.00 | 272,490.72 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 | 303,182.00 | 303,182.00 0.00 | 303,182.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (30,691.28) | (30,691.28) 0.00 | (30,691.28)
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) (29,251,28) | (29,251,28) | 3,961.19 | (29,251.28)
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 675,981.66 | 675,981.66 675,981.66 0.00 0.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 675,981.66 | 675,981.66 675,981.66
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 675,981.66 | 675,981.66 675,981.66
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 646,730.38 | 646,730.38 646,730.38
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.60 0.00
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00
¢) Committed
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000
Central Union Eiementary Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 20|
Kings County Expenditures by Object EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Board

. E o i
Original Approved Actuals Projected Difference % Diff

Description zesource Object Budget Operating To Year (Col B & Column
odes Codes A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
®) (€} (D} (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 000
Other Commitments 9760 000 000 000
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 646,730.38 646,730 38 646,730.38
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserv e for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 000 000 000
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Interest 8660 1,440 00 1,440 00 3,961 19 1,440 00 000 0 0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 000 Q00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,440.00 1,440 00 3,961 18 1,440 00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,440 00 1,440 00 3,961 19 1,440 00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 272,490 72 272,490 72 0.00 272,480 72 000 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 272,490 72 272,490 72 000 27248072 000 0 0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0 00 0 00 000 0 00 0 00 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 303,182 00 303,182 00 000 303,182 00 000 0 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 303,182 00 303,182 00 0.00 303,182 00 000 0 0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0 00 000 000 0.00 0 00 0 0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricled Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(@a-b+c-d+e) (30,691 28)  (30,691.28) 000 (30,691 28)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Postemployment Benefits Form 201
Kings County Restricted Detail E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4

Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:47 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25[
Kings County Expenditures by Object ES81MUE2ZRP({2023-24)
R ) Original 2:::2\,&1 Actuals Projected D fference % Diff
Remouce Vet Sl Owraing Luy  Yews b 0 885
(A) Budget
(B) (€) (D) (E) {F)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 7,400 00 7,400 00 214 31 7,400 00 0.00 0 0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 7,400 00 7,400 00 214 31 7,400.00
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 000 000 Q000 000 000 0 0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2998 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,250 00 1,250 00 000 1,250.00 000 0 0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 0.00
7499 000 000 000 000 0 0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,250 00 1.250 00 000 1,250 00
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE ING SOURCES AND
USES (A5 - B9) 6,150 00 6,150 00 214.31 6,150.00
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0 00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
by Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 000 000 000 0.00
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 6,150 00 6,150 00 214 31 6,150 00
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 31,738 23 31,738 23 31,738 23 000 0 0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 000 000 000 000 0 0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 31,73823 31,738 23 31,738 23
d) Other Restatements 9795 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 31,738 23 31,738 23 31,738 23
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 37,888 23 37,888 23 37,888.23
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 9713 000 000 000
All Others 9719 0 00 0.00 000
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 37,888.23 37,888 23 37 888 23
c) Committed
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000
Central Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25l
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Board

Original  Approved Actuals Projected D fference % Diff

Description Sesource Object Budget Operating To Year (Co B& Column
odes Codes (A) Budget Date Totals D) B&D
(B) (€) (D} (E) (F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 000
Other Commitments 9760 0 00 000 000
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 000 000 000
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 000 000 000
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 000 000 0 00 000 0 00 0 0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 000 000 0 00 000 0 00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8617 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Other 8622 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF 8625 000
Deduction 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Interest 8660 400 00 400 00 214 31 400 00 0.00 0 0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Fees and Contracts
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 7,000 00 7,000 00 000 7,000 00 0 00 0 0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 000 000 0 00 000 0 00 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,400 00 7,400 00 214 31 7,400 00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 7.400 00 7,400 00 214 31 7,400 00
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0 00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 251
Kings County Expenditures by Object ES81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
R . Original 22::?)ved Actuals Projected Difference % Diff
Remouwce Obeet Gl Opwnaing Ly, Jows b . 88D
(A) Budget
B) (€) (D) (E) {F)
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 000 000 0 00 000 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OASD/{/Medicare/Altemative 3301-3302 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Health and Welf are Benefits 3401-3402 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 000 0 00 000 000 0 00 0 0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 000 000 0 00 000 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 000 0.00 000 0 00 0 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Insurance 5400-5450 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized improv ements 5600 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 1,250 00 1,250 00 000 1,250 00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,250 00 1250 00 000 1,250 00 000 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Land Improvements 6170 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of 6300 0.00
School Libraries 0.00 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Equipment 6400 0 00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Lease Assets 6600 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Subscription Assets 6700 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 000 0 00 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim

Central Union Elementary Capital Facilities Fund Form 25l
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
R . Original 2::::‘/“ Actuals Projected Difference % Diff
Rosource ORlect Gudgw parwing Lo, Jows b - 80
{A) Budget
(B) €) (D} {E) {F)
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1250 00 1,250 00 000 1,250 00
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Sale/Lease-Purchase of Land/Buildings 8953 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 0 00 0 00 000 000 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 000 000 000 Q00 0 0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 000 000 000 000
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



16638830000000

2023-24 First Interim
Central Union Elementary Capital Facillties Fund Form 25l
Kings County Restricted Detail EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Other
9010 Restricted
Local 37,888.23
Total, Restricted Balance 37,888.23

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources
2) Federal Revenue
3) Other State Revenue
4) Other Local Revenue
5) TOTAL, REVENUES
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries
2) Classified Salaries
3) Employ ee Benefits
4) Books and Supplies
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures

6) Capital Outlay

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

8) Other Outgo - Transfers of [ndirect Costs
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In
b) Transfers Out
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources
b) Uses
3) Contributions
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited
by Audit Adjustments
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b)
d) Other Restatements
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d)
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e)
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash
Stores
Prepaid Items
All Others
b) Legally Restricted Balance

¢) Committed

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3

Resource
Codes

2023-24 First Interim

County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object

: Original
Object
Budget
Codes
(A)
8010-8099 0.00
8100-8299 382,307 60
8300-8599 000
8600-8799 25,000 00
407 307 60
1000-1999 000
2000-2999 000
3000-399¢9 000
4000-4999 000
5000-5999 000
6000-6999 1,271 121 52
7100-
7299,7400-
7499 000
7300-7399 0.00
1.271.121 52
(863,813 92)
8900-8929 000
7600-7629 000
8930-8979 000
7630-7699 000
8980-8999 0.00
000
(863,813 92)
9791 1,144,113 38
9793 000
1,144,113 38
9795 000
1,144,113 38
280,299 46
9711 000
9712 0.00
9713 000
9718 000
9740 69,074 71
Page 1

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

000
382,307 60
0.00
25,000 00
407,307 60

0.00
000
000
000
000
1,271,121 52

000
0.00
1,271,121 52

(863,813 92)

000
000

000
000
000
000

(863,813 92)

1,144,113 38
000
1,144,113 38
000
1,144,113 38
280,299 46

000
0.00
000
000
69,074.71

Actuals
To Date
(C)

0.00
000
000
4,957 28
4 957 28

0.00
000
0 00
000
000
35,942.83

000
0.00
35,942 83

(30,985 55)

000
000

000
000
0.00
000

(30,985 55)

Projected
Year Totals
(D)

0.00
000
000
25,000 00
25,000 00

000
000
000
000
000
888,813 82

000
0.00
888,813 92

(863,813 92)

000
000

000
000
000
000

(863,813 92)

1,144,113 38
000
1,144,113 38
000
1,144,113.38
280,299 46

000
0.00
000
000
69,074 71

16638830000000

Form 35]

E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

D fference
(Co B&
D)

(E)

0.00
(382,307 60)
000
000

0.00
000
000
000
000
382,307 60

000

0.00

000
000

000

000
000

000
000

000

% Diff
Column
B&D
(F)

00%
-100 0%
0 0%
0 0%

0.0%
00%
00%
0 0%
0 0%
30 1%

00%
0.0%

0 0%
0 0%

0 0%

0.0%
0 0%

0 0%
0 0%

0 0%

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 351
Kings County Expenditures by Object ES81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board o i
rouce oot QIS Ao Aot Tk oSS coum
odes Codes a) Budget (©) (D) D) B&D
(8) (E) {F)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 000 000
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 211,224 75 211,224 75 211,224 75
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 000 000 0.00
FEDERAL REVENUE
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 382,307 60 382,307 60 000 000 (382,307 60) -100 0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 382,307 60 382,307 60 000 000 (382,30760) -1000%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
School Facilities Apportionments 8545 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
All Other State Revenue 8590 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL. OTHER STATE REVENUE 000 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Interest 8660 25,000 00 25,000 00 4,957 28 25,000 00 000 0 0%
#\t‘a’tel‘c‘rlf;e;fse (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 25,000.00 25,000 00 4,957 28 25,000 00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 407,307 60 407,307 60 4,957 28 25,000 00
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0 00 0 00 000 000 0 0%
PERS 3201-3202 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 00%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 35|
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . o M
ouce oo QIgH Arows dewls T GoSL Com
odes Codes (A) Budget (©) ©) I(::E)) (BF)& o]
(B)
Materials and Supplies 4300 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 00 0 0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Insurance 5400-5450 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.0%
:—‘r,:s::\llsér:::tS:S. Repalrs, and Noncsplatzed 5600 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Prof essionalfConsuiting Services and Operating 5800 0.00
Expenditures 000 000 000 0.00 ’ 0 0%
Communications 5800 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 000
EXPENDITURES 000 0.00 000 0 00 0 0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 1,271,121 52 1.271.121.52 35,942 83 888,813 92 382,307 60 30 1%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major 6300 000
Expansion of School Libraries 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Lease Assets 6600 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Subscription Assets 6700 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,271,121 52 1,271,121 52 35,942 83 888 81392 382,307 60 30 1%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000 000 000 000 0 00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 0.00
Indirect Costs) 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,271,121.52 1,271,121 52 3594283 888,813 92
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
To: State School Building Fund/County School 8913 000
Facilities Fund From: All Other Funds 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary County School Facilities Fund Form 35|
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . o Mi
oo ouer O Ao Aol T oSS o
odes Codes (A) Budget © o) D) B&D
B) (E) (F)
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: State School Building Fund/County School 7613 000
Facilities Fund 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 0 00 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
E’;:‘j;z;dfir:(;r: SalelLezserpurchase of 8953 000 000 000 000 oco 0 0%
Other Sources
IrEa:ssfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Alt Other Financing Sources 8979 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+eg) 000 0.00 000 0 00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



16638830000000
Form 35!
ES81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

2023-24 First Interim
County School Facilities Fund

Central Union Elementary
Restricted Detail

Kings County
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
State School
7710 Facilities
Projects 69,074.71
Total, Restricted Balance 69,074.71

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outiay Projects Form 40l
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . o M
s et QUM Ao At Do (G337 coume
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) ©) lDE)) :BF)& D
(8)
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 1,433,653 50 1,433,653 50 000 1,433,653 50 000 0 0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 000 000 351 31 000 000 0 0%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,433,653 50 1,433,653 50 35131 1,433,653 50
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,433,653 50 1,433,653 50 133,807 82 1,433,653 50 000 0 0%
7100-
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7299,7400- 000
7499 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,433,653 50 1,433,653 50 133,807 82 1,433,653 50
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 000 000 (133,456 51) 000
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 83900-8929 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 000 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 000 000 000 000
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 000 000 (133,456 51) 000
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 37,981 26 37,981 26 37,981 26 000 0 0%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 37,981 26 37,981 26 37,981 26
d) Other Restatements 9785 000 000 000 0 00 0 0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 37,981 26 37,981 26 37,881 26
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + Fie) 37,981 26 37.981 26 37,981 26
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 Q00 000 000
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid ltems 9713 000 000 0.00
All Others 9719 000 000 000
b) Legally Restricted Balance 9740 000 000 000
¢) Committed
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:49 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 40l
Kings County Expenditures by Object EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . o M
e ousr (I Apons aussTe Do colSE Coum
odes Codes (A) Budget (©) D) (DE)) (BF)& D
(B)
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Commitments 9760 000 000 000
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 37,981 26 37,981 26 37 981 26
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 000 0.00 0.00
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 000 000 000
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 1,433,653 50 1,433,653 50 000 1,433,653 50 000 0 0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 1,433,653 50 1,433,653 50 000 1,433,653 50 000 0 0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
Calif ornia Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8580 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to 8625 000
LCFF Deduction 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 000 000 0 00 000 0.00 0 0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Interest 8660 000 000 351.31 000 0 00 0 0%
Ir\rl:\altelsn;:eeifse (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662 000 000 000 000 000 o 0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers in from All Others 8789 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 000 000 351 31 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1433,65350 1,433,653 50 35131 1,433,653 50
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
PERS 3201-3202 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 000 000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:48 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 40}
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . o M
e oo T Ao AduseTe Pl B G
odes Codes (A) Budget ©) D) :JE)) (BF)& D
(B)
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 000 000 000 000 000 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 000 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Insurance 5400-5450 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 000 000 000 000 0 0%
:T:::;l/sén::i::& Repars. and Nonesplalzed 5600 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Prof essional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800 000
Expenditures 0.00 000 000 0.00 0 0%
Communications 5900 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING 000
EXPENDITURES 000 000 0 00 000 0 0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 1,433,653.50 1,433,653 50 133.807 82 1,433,653.50 000 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major 6300 000
Expansion of School Libraries 000 000 000 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Lease Assets 6600 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,433,653 50 1,433,65350  133,807.82 1,433,653.50 000 0 0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
To County Offices 7212 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
To JPAs 7213 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0 0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 000 000 0.00 000 000 0 0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of 0.00
Indirect Costs) 000 000 0.00 0.00 0 0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,433,653.50 1,433,653.50  133,807.82 1,433,653 50
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:49 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 40l
Kings County Expenditures by Object E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Board . o A
eovce oot QUM Ao AcussTe Proed - colSE coumn
Codes Codes (A) Budget ©) D) :DE)) ;BF)& D
(B}
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 000 000 0 00 000 000 0 0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
To: State School Building Fund/County Schoo! 7613 000
Facilities Fund 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 000 000 000 0.00 000 0 0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
E::\Z(/e;g;dfir:zr: SalelLesse-Purehase o 8953 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Other Sources
IrEazssfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965 000 000 000 000 000 oo
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 0.00 000 000 000 0 0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 000 000 000 0 o0 000 0 0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 000 000 000 000 000 0 0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) 000 000 000 000
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:49 PM



2023-24 First interim 16638830000000

Central Union Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects Form 40l
Kings County Restricted Detail E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
2023-24
Resource Description | Projected
Totals
Total, Restricted Balance 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:49 PM



2023-24 First Interim 16 63883 0000000

AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form Al

Central Union Elementary
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Kings County

ESTIMATED ESTIMATED

ESTIMATED FUNDED p-2 ESTIMATED
FUNDED ADA REPORT FUNDED DIFFERENCE PERCENTAGE
. ADA Board ADA DIFFERENCE
Description L ADA ) (Col. D -B)
Original Approved f Projected (Col. E/ B)
. Projected (E)
Budget Operating Year Totals Year Totals {F)
(A) Budget ©) (D)
(B)
A. DISTRICT
1. Total District Reguiar ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes
Necessary Small School ADA) 1,696 38 1,696 38 1588 75 1,697 13 75 0 0%
2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 000
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included
in Line A1 above) 000
4. Total, District Regular ADA
(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 1,696 38 1696 38 1.588 75 1,697 13 75 0 0%
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a County Community Schools 000
b Special Education-Special Day Class 838 838 8 38 838 000 0 0%
¢ Special Education-NPS/LCI 000
d Special Education Extended Y ear 000
e Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day Opportunity Classes,
Specialized Secondary Schools 000
f County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380} 000
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA
(Sum of Lines A5a through AS5f) 8 38 8 38 8 38 838 000 0 0%
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 1,704 76 1.704 76 1,697.13 1.705 51 75 0 0%
000

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities

8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: Al, Version 3

Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:55 PM



Nd 95°L £c0e/og/L L ‘pajuld

¥ 195'96 ¥€ 195'96
0z £L9'2e 0z €9 2€
8L p1e'L2L 8. ¥.€'L2)
€L vEV'E8Y £/ vep'csy
29 006 T0E 79 006'20€
¥Z 850'L¥6 ¥Z 850°L¥6
OF 805 'vS¥ 0€ 805 '¥S¥
€G ZEL'ESE'L €6 ZEL'ESE’L
TP ¥¥0'LPE'T 95 669'66€'C
GL L68'LE G/ 168'L€E
11 v18'18 12 ¥18'L8
08 LBE'vey 08 L6E'veY
G9 2£9'685 59'2€9'685
000 000

000 00 0

Sy L0€'Ele't 65 296'59Z'L

L ¥20'962'22 Gl'66£'989'8¢C

Aseniqag Aienuer

(vz-ezoz)duzzanwiel
HSVO wiod
0000000 £88¢€9 91

¥€ 195'96

0z €19'2¢

8L pLE'L21

€L pEV'E8Y

29 006'20€

¥Z 8G0°L¥6

0€ 80G'vS¥

€6 zel'ese'l

Zl 881'690'F

S. L68'LE

Ll ¥18')8

08 L6E'vTY

GZ 2£9'685

olole]

12 ¥09'98¢

¥E L¥8'8YS'T

€€ 682'L0¥'82

Jaquwadag

¥€ 195 96

02'€28'2¢

8y vie'LT)

€L pEv'esy

29 006'20€

¥2 850 |6

0€ 805 '¥SY

€5 ¢el'ese’l

96 669'66€'C

Sl 188'LE

Ll ¥18°18

08 LB8E'vey

S9 2€9'685

000

00°0

65'296'592'|

11 659'.6L'62

18QWBAON

oo o

009912

26 596°4

00 882'805

Gl 29L'er

15'600'6€L

L 096'905

2zl ozy'Liv't

67 60.'G29'9

000

80 9¥8'6€2

L6 €L2'0VL

0Z L00'SLE'Y

000

ooo

00 885'05€'L

2l ¥08'996'9¢

1940190

0o

0099}°L

05 2Z8¥'LE

28 L09'6PL

g} /61'6L

1€ 05L'L€9

16 EL¥'LBE

8E CL6'POL'L

S6 POE'CYL'E

000

¥6 820'L.

19 291'v91

or Ghi'sis

000

000

00 €50'689'C

9z 22v's0v'se

laquaidag

(1} Jeax 19Bpng - 192USHIOM MOLYSED

| abed

000

00 L86'e

000

SG ¢T8'ell

¥1 190'89

28 801'159

¥6 ¥59'08¢

76 ¥LE'6EC"L

8€ 98/'20L'}

000

S0 959'61

00 82e's.

26 G20'8LL

000

¥ 15P'601

00 §2€'05L

9L £15'285'92

snbny

Q00

00 186’

000

¥S L16'9L¥

0z LLL'6

0z Lye's6l

0€ 108'€92

082/8'L9L

€6 295'600'}

000

000

€5 0z.'8¢

00 82£'S.

00 ¥61'G¥)

000

coo

00 S2€'05.2

6Z ¥¥Z'¥8Y'LC

Alnp

1ebpng vz-£202

wyiaju| is.

114

(A1uQ “you)
sasueleg
Buiuuibeg

629
-009.

66v.L
-0004

6659
-0009

6665
-000s

6667
-000%

666€
-000€

6662
-000¢

6661
-000}

6.68
-0E68

6268
-0168

66.8
-0098

6658
-00e8

6628
-0018

6608
-0808

6,08
-0208

6108
-0l08

10290

S UOISIBA "HSVYO 3|4

LA SOVS - aremyjog Buioday |elouBuly SOVS

uoeonp3 Jo 1daq elwoED

INO SJa)suel] pun psiu|

0b31n0 18410

Aepno ended

EELIPEI

sa|iddng pue syoog

s} jouag @ Aojdw3

selle|es palysse|

salleles pajesi jus)

SLNIWISHNEsIa 2
$1di303y V1oL

s921n0g Buldueul 4 Jayi0 IV

u| sJajsuel] pun pajul

anus Asy {207 Jayi0

anuaAay 8IBIS Jayio

anus Aay [BJops 4

Spun4 snoaue||aasIy

soxe| Auadold

juswuolpoddy |ediould
$20IN0S W BNUB AINM/44D]
S1d13034 9

HSYD ONINNIO3E V

‘(eweN yuop 433u3) 40 HLNOW FHL HONOYHL STYNLOY

uopdiiosag

Ajunon sbury
Alejuawal3g uolun |esusd



Wd 9571 €202/0¢/L | ‘pajuud

£5 ¥66'258'6Z
(88 620°'cry'L)

¥y 695’1

¥l 205'e8

€€ 580'2¢
L8 alv'Le

85 1.0'S8

0E ¥92'9¢

8. ¥6b'8S

0scie

vLeva'i6L'e

Aienigag

¥ ¥20'962'L2
(v2 v2€£'06E"L)

pv 695}

¥l 20S'e8

€€ 580'2¢
L8 9ly'l9

85 1/0'S8

0€ ¥92'9¢
8/ ¥6Y'8S

oscle

¥. €99'L6L'E

Alenuep

(vz-cz0z)d¥zzanwiea

HSVO wJiog

0000000 £88€9 9}

Sl 66£'989'8Z
zeell'sle

vy 695}

¥l 20s'e8

£€£'580'22
189Lv'18

85 L.0's8

0€ ¥92'9¢2
8. v6¥'8S

0szle

vL E¥9'I6L'E

Jaquadag

€€ 68¢'/0¥'8C L. 659'L6.'6C

(v ¥2£'06€'L) GO G58'0E8'C

7t 6951 (€9 182'998)
7l Z05'€8 8l Ov9'sr9
¥T v€Z'v88

£€ 580'C2

18 9L¥'19 (90 v65°5€2)

85 1.0°G8 GG 85¢'Z8

0€ ¥92'92 000

8L ¥6b'8S §G 85€'Z8

05 Zle 000

vy Ep9'LBL'E L6 1.5'8/Z'E
JlaguwaAoN laqoyd0

¢l '708'996'92
98 18€'255'}

S0 L¥1'682

(1 056°'2%)

(L€ 056'LY)

Y. 06l ive

000

000

000
¥L 06L'L¥e

000

PLvCL'viv'e

Jlaqualdss

z obed

9z Z2v'e0v'Se
(z5 160'€LL'L)

(1S ¥e6'85¢€)

19 Lov'0LE

19 LOv'0L€

0l 29%'LL

000
000
000
ol L9%'LL

000

6E £¥6'915'C

1snbny

8/ £15'285'92
(15 0£.'1086)

(00 £19'658) 000

88 $9¢£'956 000

000

88 ¥9€'956

88 16196 [s[oN0]

8% /8G'v6

[e[e 0]

000

oY ¥91'2

000

0 589'LS0'L
(A1uo "10¥)

AInp sasue|eg

Buiuuibag

(1) 1esp 106png - 19aYsyIopM MmojJyseD
1ebpng vyz-cz0z
wiau| 3sdi4

olLee

0696
0596
0796
0196

6656
-00S6

06v6
08¢6
0450
oeee6
0ces
0les

6626
-00¢6

6616
"B

6692
-0g9L

393[q0

§ UOISIaA ‘HS YD Bjid
LA SOVS - alemyjos Buioday |eloueuly SOVS
uoneanp3 4o 3daq elwoyie

SLN3nlsnrav
ANY STYNHYOOVY HSYD SNId 'HSYD ONIANT O

(3 + v) HSYD ONIANT 4
(@ + 0 -9)3Sv3yO3A/aSYIYONI 1IN 3

SWALI 133HS IONVIvE TvLOL

Buises|) asuadsng

‘6UneladouoN

wvioLans

S80IN0S9Y JO SMOJU| palIs jag
sanua Asy pauleaun

SUBOT JaLND

spun4 1ayjQ oL ang

a|ge Aed SJUN0DDY

SMO| JUj pawa Ja( pue sal

Iqer
YLOLENS

S30IN0SAY JO SMO| JINQ palajaq
9|ge A|209Y Bsea]

S}9SSY WALNY JBYI0
sainypuadx3y pledaid

$2I015

spun 4 Jayi0 wol4 ang

8|ge A0 Y SJUN0DDY

finseall u| JoN yse)

SMO| JINO PalIa ja( Pue s}essy

SWZALI 133HS 3ONVYIvVE ‘A
SLNIW3ISAHNAESIA Tv.LOL

sasn Buoueul 4 Jayl0 I

uondiiosag

fiunog sbury
Alejuawalg uolun jenuan



Wd 95:} €202/0€/L| ‘paiuld

000

2L 06¥'CLL

95 6/9'€82

19 9vb'850'L

9. L0L'9LL'S

§9 965'v29'C

18Gl91SL6

8/ 968'¥8l'S

PP 085'298'vL

9Z L€0'LEY'OE
000

00'28L'€0€

9. 692'€S0't

00 zee'ozy'y

89 /6€'€L2'0L

000

78 659788

00 06.'L61'6L

13ndang

oleq]

2L 06V'2LL

09 6£9'€82

9€ 9b¥'850')

S/ L0L'9LL'S

19 965'v29'C

88 6/9'lGL'6

8/ 968'v81'S

8y 085'298'v1

16 0EQ'LE9'9E 000 000

000

00 28l '€0E

9/'69L'€50'L

86 Leg'ocy'y

2e /6e'eLL'0)

000

£8 659'298

20 06L'L6L'6L

TvioL siusunsn(py s|ensooy

(rZ-£20Z)d¥ZzannLe3

HSVO wiog
0000000 €88€9 91

¥€ 195'96

0Z ££9'2¢

8L vi€'/2L

cLyer'eay

29 006°20€

¥2 850'Lv6

Z€ 808 'vSP

€5 ZEV'ESE'

26 8YE'VLG'E

S. L68'LE

LLp18'L8

08 L6E vy

§9 2€9'68S

000

000

G6 119'0v¥'2

58 £6€'€61'SC

aunp

¥E 195'96

0z £/9'2¢

R ZA XA

€L vev'esy

29 006'20€

¥2 850'L¥6

0€'805 'St

€G ZEL'ESE’L

A A4 WAZ N

GL 168'LE

1L ¥18'L8

08 LBE'vZY

59 2£9'68S

000

000

Sy 0e'cle’t

€L'€2V'9E9'PT

fep

¢ afed

¥€ 195'96

0z £19'2¢

8L v.€'LT)

€L vev'esy

29 006'20€

¥¢ 850 |Lv6

OE 80§ 'Sy

€6 zel'ese’l

€9 8¥9'ce’'2

G/ /68'LE

LLylLe'l8

08 LBE'vey

§9 2€9'685

000

12 $09'98€

Sy Z0E'Ele’l

O 678'269'52

1dy

¥€ 195'96

0z £/9'2¢

8l v1€'121

€L'vev'esy

29 006'20€

¥ 850'L¥6

0€°'805 'vS¥

£6'zel'ese’L

L\ 626'629'€

Sl /68'L€

1L v18'Le

08 L6E'vey

§9 CEQ 685

1]

000

0Z 26l'96¥'2

€5 ¥66'258'5e

yalep

(1} JeaA 306png - }03YsHIOM MOUseED
1eBpng yz-£20¢
WU ISl

669.
-0€9L

629/
-009.

66v.L
-0002

6659
-0009

6665
-000S

666V
-000¥

666€E
-000¢

666¢
-000¢

6661
-0001L

6168
-0£68

6268
-0168

66.8
-0098

6658
-00e8

66¢8
-0018

6608
-0808

6.08
-0208

6108
-01,08

10lq0

G UOISIOA 'HS YD 1al1d
LA SOVS - asemyjog Buplodsy [BISUBLIY SOVS
uogeonp3 4o jdeq elwoyl(ed

sasn Bujoueul4 Jayio (1Y

INO sJejsuel] pun paju|

ofng Jauio

Repno [ewded

S99IIBS

sa)ddng pue syoog

s}l jouag as foydwz

SolE|eS palysselD

SalBlES PalEdlNaD

SINIFWISINESIa 3
S1dI303d TvLOL

saonog Bujoueu 4 18410 IV

u| SI3JSUBRIL pun Jajul

anus Aay (8907 JaYi0

anus Asy 2181 Jayi0

anua Aoy |eiopa 4

spund snoaue||aosIy

saxe] Apadoid

Jawuoiyoddy jedioulid

$90.IN0S JWIT 8NUBASY/44D1
S1di303d 9

HSVO ONINNIO3E 'Y

(aweN YuoW Jau3) 40 HLNOW IHL HONOYHL STVYNLOY

uondjiosaQq

funog sbury
Alejuswal3 uolun [enRua)



Nd 95:1 €202/0€/L | ‘pejuld v abed S UOISIaA 'HSVYD 'alid

LA SOVS - a1emyos Buioday |eouBUl] SOVS
uoneanp3 Jo 1deq elwoyed

G 899'1/6'2¢ SLNIWLSNray ANV STYNEOOV HSYD SN1d 'HSYO ONIANT ©

G 899'//6'CC S8 E€6E'EHL'ET €L €TY'9E9'VC OV '6v¥8'269'Se (3+ V) HSYO ONIANT 4

(61 cv¥'ez0'e) (P8 GL5'90S'%) 000 000 (ov sz2'stz) (88 620'cvy'l) (L9 S2p'950°L) (€L Svi'09l) (@ + 9-9) 3SvY3YDO3Q/3SYIHONI LAN 3
(/s zel'esp't) 000 000 b 695 L ¥i 695°L ¥ 695'L vy 695'L SIN3LI 13IHS IONVIVE TV.L0L
000 0166 Bues| ssuadsng
‘BuneradoloN
8y €/¥'G65'C 000 000 7l 20s'e8 71 20S'E8 ¥} 20G'e8 ¥l 20g'e8 TvLolans
000 0696 S20IN0S2Y JO SMO|Ju| palRjeQ
¥2 veC'v88 0596 sanua ABy paulesun
000 oras sUeoT Wwaung
¥9 289'9/1 €€ 68022 £€ 680'22 £€ §80'22 £€ 580'22 0196 spun4 Jayjo o1 ang
09 955'¥ES'L 18 9Ly 19 18 9Lp'L9 18 9LY'l9 18 9L¥'l9 6656 N S —
-0056
SMOJ JU| pallajaq pue saljl|igel]
L6 OVE'ZLL'L 000 00 0 86 120'G8 86 120'G8 85 120'G8 85 1.0'68 wvLolans
0o o 0676 $S92IN0Say JO SMO|JINQD palalsq
000 08€E6 S|qe AlaDaYy asea’
000 ove6 s}assy uauNg JBYo
8v L8S'v6 0£e6 sainypuadx3 piedald
000 0ze6 $3101S
oF pLL'0OlE 0€ ¥92'92 0€ ¥92'9¢ 0 ¥92'9Z 0¢€ ¥92'92 0LEB spun 4 Jayi0 woi4 ang
€0 6€L 508 8/ ¥6Y'8S 8. v6Y'8S 8.'v6Y'85 8. ¥6v'8S 6626 oqE NBOBY SIUN02OY
-0026
00 005'C 0§ Z1E 0S ZLE 0s Zle 05 ZLE 6616 Ainsess) Ul 10N USED
-l
SMO| INO palaja( pue s}assy
SINALI 133HS IONVIVE A
S v/b'¥S9'6€ 8L PLV'YS9'6E 000 000 9L €¥9'l6L'E  PLEPO'LBL'S  PLEPS'IBL'E  bLEbA'LEL'S SLN3IWISHNESIA TVLOL
13sdang Tviol siuauysnlpy s[eniooy aunp Aew 11ady yase walao uondiiasaq
(vz-czoz)dyzzanwy e (1) 1e8 ) 186png - J9aysyiopm mopysen fjunog sbuiy
HSVD wiod 18bpng pz-ez07 Aiejuswa|3 uolun |enuad

0000000 £88€9 9l waayu| 3sii4



16 63883 0000000
Form C!
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT

Central Union Elementary
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24

Kings County

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW This interim reporl was based upon and reviewed using the slale-adopted Criteria and Standards (Pursuant to Education Code (EC)

sections 33129 and 42130)
Signed: Dale

Districl Superintendent or Designee
NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW All aclion shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeling of Lhe governing board

To the County Superiniendeni of Schools:

This interim report and certification of financial condition are hereby filed by the governing board of the school districl (Pursuant 1o EC Section 42131)

Meeting Dale: Signed

President of the Governing Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As President of the Goveming Board of this school district, | certify that based upon current projections this districl will meet its financial obligations
for the current fiscal year and subsequent twa fiscal y ears

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As President of lhe Goveming Board of this school district, | certily thal based upon current prajections Lhis district may not meet ils financial
obligations for the current fiscal year or two subsequeni fiscal y ears

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of the Goveming Board of this schoot districl, | certify ihal based upon current projections th
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal y ear

is district will be unable 1o meet ils financial

Contact person for additional information on the intenm report:

Name: Teresa Santamaria Telephone: 559-925-2620

Title: Chief Business Official E-mail {santama@central k12 ca us

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

vided in the Criteria and Standards Review form (Form 01CSl) Criteria and standards Lhat are "Nol Met,"

The following summary is aulomatically completed based on data pro
"Yes,” may indicale areas of poiential concern, which could affect the interim report celification, and

and supplemental information and addilional fiscal indicators Lhal are
should be carefully reviewed
CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met
1 Average Daily Attendance Funded ADA for any of {he current or two subsequent fiscal y ears has nol changed by more than two X
percent since budgel adoption

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS [continued) Met Not Met

2 Enrollment Projected enrollment for any of the current or iwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more X
than two percent since budgel adoption
3 ADA lo Enrallment Projecled second period {P-2) ADA la enroliment ratio for Lhe currenl and two subsequent fiscal years is X
consistent with historical ratios
4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF} Projecled LCFF revenue for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed by X
Revenue more than two percent since budget adoption
Salaries and Benefils cled ratio of total icled salaries and benefits 1o lotal icted general fund
ndilures has not ¢ by more {han the standard for the { and two subsequenl fiscal X
years
6a Olher Revenues Projected operaling revenues (federal, other stale, other local) for the cument and two subsequent X
fiscal ears hav not changed by ore than fiv percent since budget adoption
6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expendilures (books and supplies ices and other expendilures) for the current X
and lwo subsequent fiscal ears hav nol changed by more than five percent since budgel adoplion
7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance If applicable, changes occurmng since budget adoption meet the required contribution to the ongoing X
Account and major maintenance account (i e, restricied maintenance account)
8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has nol exceeded the standard in any of lhe current or two X
subsequenl fiscal years
9a Fund Balance Projected general fund balance will be positive al the end of the current and two subsequent fiscal X
years
Sb Cash Balance Projected general fund cash balance w be positive at the end of Lhe currenl fiscal year X
10 Reserves Available reserves (e g reserve for economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts}) X
meet minimum requirements for the current and two subsequenl fiscal years
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S Conlingent Liabilities Have any known or conlingent ab es(eg, financial or program audils litigation, stale compliance X

reviews) occurred since budgel adoplion thal may impact the budget?

Califomia Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: Cl District, Version 2

Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:56 PM



Central Union Elementary

Kings County
52 Using One-time Revenues to Fund
Ongoing Expendilures
s3 Temporary Interfund Borrowings
S4 Contingenl Revenues
S5 Conlributions

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION ntinued)

Long-term Commilments

S§7a Postemploy meni Benefits Other than
Pensions

§7b Other Self-insurance Benefits

S8 Status of Labor Agreements

s8 Labor Agreement Budget Revisions

59 Status of Other Funds

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

Al Negative Cash Flow

A2 Independent Posilion Conlrol

A3 Declining Enroliment

A4 New Charter Schools impacting
Dislricl Enroliment

AS Salary Increases Exceed COLA

AB Uncapped Heallh Benefits

AT Independent Financial Sy stem

AB Fiscal Distress Reporls

A9 Change of CBO or Superintendent

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CI District, Version 2

First Interim
DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT
For the Fiscal Year 2023-24

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time revenues thal have changed since
budget adoption by more than five percent?
Are lhere projected temporary borrowings between funds?

fiscal years contingeni on
efinilive acl (e.g., parcel 1axes,

for any of the current or two subse
governmenl, special legislation, or o

ted rev
i by the
fores| reserves)?
Have contributions from unrestricled to restricted resources, or transfers 1o or from the general fund
1o cover operating deficils, changed since budget adoption by more than $20,000 and more than 5%
for any of the current or two subsequent fiscal years?

Does the district have lang-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreemenis?

if yes, have annual pay ments for the cumrent or two subsequent fiscal y ears increased over

prior y ear's (2022-23) annual pay menl?

It yes, will funding sources used to pay long-lerm commitments decrease or expire prior 1o
(he end of the commitment period, or are they one-lime sources?

Does the district provide poslemploy ment benefils other than pensions (OPEB)?

If yes, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB liabilities?
Does lhe district operale any self-insurance programs (e g , workers' compensation)?
If yes, have there been changes since budgel adoplion in sell-insurance liabilities?
As of first interim projections, are salary and benefit negotialions slill unseltled for:
Cenrtificated? (Section S8A, Line 1b)
Classified? (Seclion S88, Line 1b)
Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section §8C, Line 1b)

For negotiations seltled since budget adoption, per Government Code Seclion 3547 5(c). are budget
revisions slill needed to meet Lhe cosls of the ive bargaining ag I(s) for:

Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 3)
Classified? (Section S8B, Line 3)

Are any funds other than the general fund projecied o have a negative fund balance al the end of
the current fiscal year?

Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a negative cash
balance in the general fund?

Is personnel position control independent from the pay roll system?
\s enroliment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal years?

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries Lhal are impacling the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal year?

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current or subsequent fiscal
years of the agreement would resuit in salary increases that expecled to exceed the projected
siate funded cosi-of-living adjustment?

Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or retired
employees?
Is the dislrict’s financial sy siem independent from Lhe county office sysiem?

Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes, provide copies to the COE,
pursuani {o EC 42127 6(a)

Have there been personnel changes in the superiniendent or chief business of ficial (CBO) positions
within the fast 12 months?

Page 2

16 63883 0000000
Form Cl
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

No Yes

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:56 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Section |
Expenditures

A Total state,
federal, and
local
expenditures
(all resources)

B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE
(Resources
3000-59989,
except 3385)

C Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)

1
Community
Services

2 Capital
Qutlay

3. Debt
Service

4 Other
Transfers
Out

5 Interfund
Transfers
Out

6 All Other
Financing
Uses

7
Nonagency

8. Tuition
(Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
to
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is receiv ed)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6

Goals

All

All

All

All except 7100-7199

All

All

All

All

7100-7199

All

First Interim

2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

Funds 01, 09, and 62

Functions

All

All

5000-5999

All except 5000-5999

9100

9200

9300

9100

9200

All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999

All

Page 1

16 63883 0000000
Form ESMOE
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

2023-24
Objects Expenditures

1000-
7999

39,654,474 45

1000-
7999

2,275,757 61

1000-

7999 2,835.00
6000-

6999
except

6600,

6910 1,058,446 67

5400-
5450,
5800,
7430-
7439 000

7200-
7299

7600-

7629 772,490.72

7699

7651
0.00

1000-
7999 000

8710

0.00

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:56 PM



Central Union Elementary

Kings County

First interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

16 63883 0000000
Form ESMOE

E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

8.
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
c9)

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero)

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2)

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2

0.00

1,833,772.39

All

All

1000-
7143,
7300-
7439

minus
8000-
8699

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1

0.00

35,544,944.45

Section i -
Expenditures
Per ADA

2023-24
Annual
ADAIJEXpS.
Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form Al,
Column C,
sum of lines
A6 and C9)*

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line 11.A)

1,597.13

22,255.51

Section 11l -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMOE, Version 6

Page 2

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:56 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
extracted from
prior y ear
Unaudited
Actuals MOE
calculation}
(Note: If the
prior y ear MOE
was not met, in
its final
determination,
CDE will adjust
the prior y ear
base to 80
percent of the
preceding prior
y ear amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount )

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
(From
Section V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1)

B Required
effort (Line A 2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line | E and
Line 11 B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zero)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ESMCE, Version 6

First Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

Page 3

16 63883 0000000

Form ESMOE

E81MUE2ZRP{2023-24)

000

35,544,944 45

000

0.00

0 00

000

22,255 51

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:56 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met If
either column
in Line A 2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2025-26 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

First Interim

2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

16 63883 0000000
Form ESMOE
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

0 00% 0.00%

*|nterim Periods - Annual ADA not av ailable from Form Al For your convenience, Projected Y ear Totals Estimated P-2 ADA is extracled Manual adjustment may be

required to reflect estimated Annual ADA

SECTION 1V -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
{used in
Section ll,
Line A1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ESMOE, Version 6

Page 4

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

0.00 000

Printed: 11/30/2023 1:56 PM



First interim 16 63883 0000000

2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR

Central Union Elementary
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Kings County

Part | - General Adminlstrative Share of Plant Services Costs
California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrativ e costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and

oper costs and f  ities rents and | costs) attributable to the general administrative . The ula the services costs attri to general
adm tion and incl  d in the pool is rdized and automated using the percentage of s and b its gto al administration as for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.
A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1 Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
676,548.00

(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000)
2 Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800
b If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrative position paid through a contract Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1 Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 28,679,598 09
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part I, Lines A5 and AB) 2.36%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by gov erning board
policy . Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs State programs
may hav e similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or sev erance packages negotiated to effect termination Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behaif of positions in general
administrativ e functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employ ees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program These costs will be moved in Part |1l from base costs to the indirect cost pool

Retain supporting documentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to reltz]r:Jtirryed

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be
moved in Part [1l from the indirect cost pool to base costs If none, enter zero
Part Ill - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, uniess indicated otherwise)

A. Indirect Costs

1 Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5998, minus Line B9) 1,317,050 00

2 Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 652,800.83

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ICR, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:57 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Kings County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5899) 28,000 00
4 Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5998) 000
5 Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion reiating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 77,786.45
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 000
7 Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b Less: Abnommal or Mass Separation Costs (Part [I, Line B) 000
8 Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 2,075,637.28
9 Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) (48,543 07)
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 2,026,094 21
B. Base Costs
1 Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 25,182,173 43
2 Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 4,341,171 03
3 Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3939, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 1,314,944 50
4 Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 000
5 Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 51 00) 2,835 00
6 Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 000
7 Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part lIl, Line A4) 748,103 00
8 External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part 1, Line A3) 0.00
9 Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 142,753 82
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 50,000.00
11 Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part 111, Line A5) 3,218,248 55
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part |11, Line A6) 000
13 Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
b Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part 11, Line B) 000
14 Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5998 except 5100) 0 00
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 000
16. Child Dev elopment (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 000
17 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 763,119 00
18 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 000
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 35,763,349 33
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
{For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering Indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 5 80%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2025-26 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 5.67%
Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The cany-forward adjustment is an af ter-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:57 PM



First Interim
Central Union Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals
Kings County indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current y ear is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part |, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1 Carmry-forward adjustment from the second prior y ear
2 Cany-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1 Under-recovery: Part I, Line A8, pius cary-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approved indirect
cost rate (7 03%) times Part [I, Line B19); zero if negative
2 Over-recovery: Part lll, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (7.03%) times Part 111, Line B19) or {the highest rate used to
recov er costs from any program (10.18%) times Part IlI, Line B19); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative camy-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated ov er more than one y ear Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one y ear does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate
Option 1 Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if entire negativ e carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation:
Option 2 Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lIl, Line D) if one-half of negativ e carry -f orward
adjustment ($-24771.53) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-24771 54) is deferred to one or more future y ears:
Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part lll, Line D} if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment ($-16514 36) is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
($-33028.71) is deferred 1o one or more future y ears:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: ICR. Version &5

16 63883 0000000
Form ICR
E81MUE2ZRP{2023-24)

2,075,637 28

388,983 11

0.00

0.00

(49,543 07)
(49,543.07)

5 687%

5.73%

5 76%

(49,543 07)

Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:57 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary 2023-24 Projected Year Totals Form ICR
Kings County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate:  7.03%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 10.18%

Note: In one or
more resources,
the rate used is
greater than the
approv ed rate

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
{Objects Charged Rate

Rund s eoqpee 1000-5999  (Objects  Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)
o1 2600 904,122.00  92,000.00 10.18%
01 3213 1,049.187.60  96,000.00 9.15%
01 6053 200,064.00  17,700.00 8.85%
01 7422 69,160.00 471000 6.81%
13 5310 763,119.00  64,030.44 8.39%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: ICR, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 1:57 PM



2023-24 First Interim

Central Union Elementary General Fund 16 63883 0000000
Kings County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Unrestricted EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Projected Year % %
Description 33?:2 (FI?:: Ios1|) (Co(ig.ag?:m) Przgj%'?z" (Cc(»:I 2.“E?§IC) P"Zgj(zegég"
(A) (B) (D)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is exlracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1 LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 20,080,448 82 ( 89%) 19,801,646 00 124% 20,147,766 00
2 Federal Revenues 8100-8299 8,481,495 Q7 0 00% 8,481,495 07 0 00% 8,481,495 07
3 Other State Revenues 8300-8599 791,604 00 0 00% 791,604 00 0 00% 791,604 00
4 Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 249,736 76 0 00% 249,736 76 0 00% 249,736 76
5§ Other Financing Sources
a Transfers In 8900-8929 303,182 00 0 00% 303,182 00 0 00% 303,182 00
b Other Sources 8930-8979 000 0 00% 0 00%
¢ Contributions 8980-8999 (1,983,568 46) 0 00% (1,983,568 46) 0 00% (1,983,568 46)
6 Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 27,922,898 19 ( 64%) 27,744,095 37 89% 27,990,215 37
B EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1 Certificated Salaries
a Base Salaries 13,493,260 47 13,763,125 47
b Step & Column Adjustment 269,865 00 275,262 00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d Other Adjustments
e Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 13,493,260 47 2 00% 13,768,125 47 2 00% 14,038,387 47
2 Classified Salaries
a Base Salaries 4,379,469 47 4,467,058 47
b Step & Column Adjustment 87,589 00 89,341 00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d Other Adjustments
e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 4,379,468 47 2 00% 4,467,068 47 2 00% 4,556,399 47
3 Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 7,465,143 48 198% 7,612,925 00 197% 7,763,000 00
4 Books and Supplies 40004999 1,387,219 53 20% 1,380,000 00 0 00% 1,390,000 Q0
5 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,586,164 72 15% 2,580,000 00 0 00% 2,590,000 00
6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999 581,365 00 321% 600,000 00 0 00% 600,000 00
7 Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-772‘?;; 7400- 78,485 00 000% 78.485 00 000% 76,485 00
8 Other QOutgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (274,440 44) 0 00% {274,440 44) 0 00% (274,440 44)
9 Other Financing Uses
a Transfers Out 7600-7629 772,490 72 0 00% 772,490 72 0 00% 772,480 72
b Other Uses 7630-7699 000 0 00% 0 00%
10 Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11 Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 30,469,157 95 174% 30,999,644 22 1 66% 31,514,322 22
C NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (2,546,258 76) (3,255,548 85) (3,524,106 85)
D FUND BALANCE
1 Net Beginning Fund Balance(Form 011, line F1e) 17,289,752 40 14,743,493 64 11,487,944 79
2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 14,743,493 64 11,487,944 79 7,963,837 94
3 Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011}
a Nonspendable 9710-9719 2,500 00 2,500 00 2,500 00
b Restrcted 9740
¢ Committed
1 Stabilization Arangements 9750 000
2 Other Commitments 9760 000
d Assigned 9780 3,500,000 00 3,000,000 00 3,000,000 00
e Unassigned/Unappropriated
1 Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,200,000 00 1,207,636 00 1,224,860 00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:03 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

2 Unassigned/Unappropriated
f Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f must agree with line D2)

E AVAILABLE RESERVES
1 General Fund

a Stabilization Arrangements

b Reserve for Economic Uncerlainties

¢ Unassigned/Unappropriated

(Enter other reserve projections in Columns C and E for subsequent
years 1 and 2; curent y ear - Column A - is exlracted)

2 Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Qullay (Fund 17)

a Stabilization Arangements

b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

¢ Unassigned/Unappropriated

3 Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2¢)

F ASSUMPTIONS

Please prov ide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10 For additional information, please refer lo the Budget Assumptions section of Lhe

SACS Financial Reporting Sof tware User Guide

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File; MYPI, Version 6

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

Projected Year

Object Totals
Codes {Form 01l)
(A)
9790 10,040,993 64

14,743,493 64

9750 000
9789 1,200,000 00
9790 10,040,993 64
9750 000
9789 000
9790 000

11,240,993 64

Page 2

%

2024-25
Change Projection
(Cols. C-AIA) ©)
(B)
7,277,808 79

11,487,944 79

000
1,207,636 00
7,277,808 79

8,485,444 79

16 63883 0000000
Form MYPI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

%
Change
(Cols. E-CIC)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E}

3,736,477 94

7,963,837 94

000
1,224,860 00
3,736,477 94

4,961,337 94

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim

Central Union Elementary General Fund 16 63883 0000000
Kings County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI
Restricted E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Projected Year % %
Description Object Totals Change Przgjze‘t:l?:n Change Przc?jzef:t";gn
Codes {Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) (©) (Cols E-CIC) {E)
(A) (B) D)

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1 LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8089 000 0 00% 0 00%
2 Federal Revenues 8100-8299 2,291,902 61 0 00% 2,291,902 61 0 00% 2,291,902 61
3 Other State Revenues 8300-8599 3,628,628 00 1 49% 3,682,628 00 {1 47%) 3,628,628 00
4 Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 804,033 00 0 00% 804,033 00 0 00% 804,033 00
5 Other Financing Sources
a Transfers In 8900-8928 000 0 00% 0 00%
b Other Sources 8930-8979 000 0 00% 0 00%
¢ Contributions 8980-8999 1,983,568 46 0 00% 1,983,568 46 0 00% 1,983,568 46
6 Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 8,708,132 07 62% 8,762,132 07 ( 62%) 8,708,132 07
B EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1 Certificated Salaries
a Base Salaries 1,369,319 97 1,396,705 97
b Step & Column Adjustment 27 386 00 27 934 00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d Other Adjustments
e Total Certificaled Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1989 1,369,319 97 2 00% 1,396,705 97 2 00% 1,424,639 97
2 Classified Salaries
a Base Salaries 805,427 31 821,535 31
b Step & Column Adjustment 16,108 00 16,430 00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment
d Other Adjustments
e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 805,427 31 2 00% 821,535 31 2 00% 837,965 31
3 Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 2,286,532 39 59% 2,300,000 00 65% 2,315,000 00
4 Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,237,377 12 102% 1,250,000 00 0 00% 1,250,000 00
5 Services and Other Operaling Expenditures 5000-5999 2,529,943 04 0 00% 2,530,000 00 0 00% 2,530,000 00
6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999 477 081 67 0 00% 477,082 00 0 00% 477,082 00
7 Other Oulgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100’772‘?992'; 7400- 269,225 00 0 00% 269,225 00 0 00% 269,225 00
8 Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 210,410 00 0 00% 210,410 00 0 00% 210,410 00
9 Other Financing Uses
a Transfers Out 7600-7629 000 0 00% 0 00%
b Other Uses 7630-7699 000 0 00% 0 00%
10 Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)
11 Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 9,185,316 50 76% 9,254,958 28 64% 9,314,322 28
C NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (477,184 43) (492,826 21) (606,190 21)
D FUND BALANCE
1 Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 011, line F1e) 5,779,158 55 5,301,974 12 4,809,147 91
2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 5,301,974 12 4,809,147 91 4,202,957 70
3 Componenls of Ending Fund Balance (Form 011)
a Nonspendable 9710-9719 000
b Restricted 9740 5,301,974 12 4,809,147 91 4,202,957 70
¢ Commilied
1 Stabilizalion Arrangements 9750
2 Other Commitments 9760
d Assigned 9780
e Unassigned/Unapproprated
1 Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 3 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:.03 PM



Central Union Elementary

2023-24 First Interim

General Fund

16 63883 0000000
Form MYP}

Kings County Multiyear Projections
Restricted E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24}
Projected Year % %
Description gg{!e:s‘ (FI:: IOS1I) (Coclgag?:m) P'Z‘%%gz" (c:l:.a E-QS/C) P’Z:j}:':)'zig"
(A) (B) (D)
2 Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00
f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
{Line D3f must agree with line D2) 5,301,974.12 4,809,147.91 4,202,857.70
E. AVAILABLE RESERVES
1. General Fund )
a Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9788
¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790
(Enter current y ear reserve projections in Column A, and other reserve
projections in Columns C and E for subsequent y ears 1 and 2)
2, Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
9790

¢. Unassigned/Unappropriated

3, Tolal Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)

F. ASSUMPTIONS

SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide

See narrative

Please provide below or on a separate attachmenl, the assumptions used to determine the projeclions for the first and

second subsequent fiscal years. Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments

projected in lines Btd, B2d, and B10. For additional information, please refer to the Budgel Assumptions section of the

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:03 PM



2023-24 First Interim
16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund
Kings County Multiyear Projections Form MYP{
Unrestricted/Restricted EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
jecte 9 9
Codes (Form 011) (Cols. C-A/A) ) (Cols. E-CIC) (E)
(A) (B) (D)
(Enler projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
current y ear - Column A - is extracted)
A REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
1 LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 20,080,449 82 { 89%) 19,901,646 00 124% 20,147,766 00
2 Federal Revenues 8100-8289 10,773,397 68 0 00% 10,773,397 68 0 00% 10,773,397 68
3 Other State Revenues 8300-8599 4,420,232 00 122% 4,474,232 00 (1 21%) 4,420,232 00
4 Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 1,053,769 76 0 00% 1,053,769 76 0 00% 1,053,769 76
5 Other Financing Sources
a Transfers In 8900-8929 303,182 00 0 00% 303,182 00 0 00% 303,182 00
b Other Sources 8930-8979 000 0 00% 000 0 00% 000
¢ Conlributions 8980-8999 000 0 00% 000 0 00% 000
6 Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 36,631,031 26 ( 34%) 36,506,227 44 53% 36,698,347 44
B EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1 Certificated Salaries
a Base Salaries 14,862,580 44 15,159,831 44
b Step & Column Adjusiment 297,251 00 303,186 00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment 000 000
d Other Adjustments 000 000
e Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 14,862,580 44 2 00% 15,159,831 44 2 00% 15,463,027 44
2 Classified Salaries
a Base Salaries 5,184,896 78 5,288,593 78
b Step & Column Adjustment 103,697 00 105,771 00
¢ Cost-of-Living Adjustment 000 0 00
d Other Adjustments 000 000
e Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 5,184,896 78 2 00% 5,288,593 78 2 00% 5,304,364 78
3 Employ ee Benefils 3000-3999 9,751,675 87 165% 9,912,925 00 167% 10,078,000 00
4 Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,624,596 65 59% 2,640,000 00 0 00% 2,640,000 00
5 Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 5,116,107 76 08% 5,120,000 00 0 00% 5,120,000 00
6 Capital Outlay 6000-6999 1,058,446 67 176% 1,077,082 00 0 00% 1,077,082 00

7 Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100'77Qf:é 7400- 347,710 00 000% 347,710 00 000% 347,710 00
8 Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (64,030 44) 0 00% (64,030 44) 0 00% (64,030 44)
9 Other Financing Uses
a Transfers Out 7600-7629 772,490 72 0 00% 772,490 72 0 00% 772,490 72
b Other Uses 7630-7699 000 0 00% 000 0 00% 000
10 Other Adjustments 000 000
11 Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 39,654,474 45 151% 40,254,602 50 143% 40,828,644 50
C NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE
(Line A6 minus line B11) (3,023,443 19) (3,748,375 06) (4,130,297 08)
D FUND BALANCE
1 Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01l, line F1e) 23,068,910 95 20,045,467 76 16,297,092 70
2 Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 20,045,467 76 16,297,092 70 12,166,795 64
3 Components of Ending Fund Balance (Form o1l)
a Nonspendable 9710-9719 2,500 00 2,500 00 2,500 00
b Restricted 9740 5,301,974 12 4,809,147 91 4,202,957 70
¢ Committed
1 Stabilization Arrangements 9750 000 000 000
2 Other Commitments 9760 000 000 000
d Assigned 9780 3,500,000 00 3,000,000 00 3,000,000 00
e Unassigned/Unappropriated
1 Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 1,200,000 00 1,207,636 00 1,224,860 00
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:03 PM



Central Union Elementary

2023-24 First Interim
General Fund
Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

Kings County
Description 22’::;
2 Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
f Total Components of Ending Fund Balance
(Line D3f musl agree with line D2)
E AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unresiricted except as noted)
1 General Fund
a Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789
¢ Unassigned/Unappropriated 9780
d Negative Restricted Ending Balances
{Negative resources 2000-9999) 979z
2 Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
a Stabilization Arrangements 9750
b Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies 9789
¢ Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790
3 Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c)
4 Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c)
F RECOMMENDED RESERVES
1 Special Education Pass-through Exclusions
For districts that serve as the adminisirative unit (AU) of a
special educalion local plan area (SELPA):
a Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation
the pass-through funds distributed 1o SELPA members? Yes

b If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special
education pass-through funds:

1 Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

2 Special education pass-through funds
(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546
abjects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections for
subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E)
2 District ADA
Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d
(Col A: Form Al, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projeclions)
3 Calculating the Reserves
a Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11)
b Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line Fia is No)
¢ Tolal Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b)
d Reserve Standard Percentage Level
(Refer to Form 01CSI, Crilerion 10 for calculation details)
e Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d)
f Reserve Standard - By Amount
(Refer to Form 01CSlI, Criterion 10 for calcuiation details)
g Reserve Standard (Grealer of Line F3e or F3f)
h Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g)

Califomnia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: MYPI, Version 6

Projected Year
Totals
{(Form 011)
(A)

10,040,993 64

20,045,467 76

000
1,200,000 00
10,040,993 64

000

000

000
11,240,993 64
28 35%

000

1,688 75

39,654,474 45
000
39,654,474 45

3%
1,189,634 23

000

1,189,634 23
YES

Page 6

%

Change 2024-25
(Cols. C-AlA) P'°’(Z°)t'°"
(8)
7,277,808 79

16,297,092 70

000
1,207,636 00
7,277,808 79

000

000

000

000
8,485,444 79
21 08%

1589713

40,254,602 50
000
40,254,602 50

3%

1,207,638 08

000
1,207,638 08
YES

16 63883 0000000
Form MYPI
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

%

Change 202526
(Cols. E-CIC) P'°’(°E°)t'°"
(D)
3,736,477 94

12,166,795 64

000
1,224,860 00
3,736,477 94

000

000

000

000
4,961,337 94
12 15%

1,597 13

40,828,644 50
000
40,828,644 50

3%

1,224,859 34

000

1,224,859 34
YES

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:03 PM



First Interim

Central Union Elementary 2023-24 16 63883 0000000
Kings County General Fund Form SEAS
Special Education Revenue E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Allocations
Setup

Current LEA: 16-63883-0000000 Central Union Elementary

Selected SELPA: AC (Enter a SELPA ID from the list below then save and close)

POTENTIAL SELPAS FOR THIS LEA DATE APPROVED

ID SELPA-TITLE (from Form SEA)

AC Kings County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SEAS, Version 3 Page 1

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:04 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Description

011 GENERAL FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
08l STUDENT ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
09 CHARTER SCHOOLS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

101 SPECIAL EDUCATION PASS-THROUGH FUND

Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

111 ADULT EDUCATION FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion

12| CHILD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

13| CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

Expendilure Delail
Olher Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcilialion

14| DEFERRED MAINTENANCE FUND

Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
15 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION EQUIPMENT FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
171 SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR OTHER THAN CAPITAL OUTLAY
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
181 SCHOOL BUS EMISSIONS REDUCTION FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
181 FOUNDATION SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
20| SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
211 BUILDING FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

25| CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcilialion

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SIAL Version 1

First Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

Direct Costs - Interfund Indirect Costs - Interfund
Interfund
Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In Transfers Out Transfers In
5750 5750 7350 7350 8900-8929
000 000 000 (64,030 44)
303,182 00
000 000 000 000
000
000 000 000 000
000
000 000 000 000
000
000 000 000 000
000
000 000 64,030 44 000
000
000 000
500,000 00
000 000
000
000
000 000
000
000 000 000 000
272,490 72
000 000
000
000 000
000
Page 1

16 63883 0000000
Form SIAl
E81MUE2ZRP{2023-24)

Interfund Due From Due To

Transfers Out Other Funds Other Funds

7600-7629 9310 9610

772,490 72

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

000

303,182 00

000

000

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:04 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

First Interim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals
SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES
FOR ALL FUNDS

16 63383 0000000
Form SIAI

E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers in

5750

Transfers Out
5750

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers In
7350

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
8900-8929

Interfund
Transfers Out
7600-7629

Due From
Other Funds
9310

Due To
Other Funds
9610

301 STATE SCHOOL BUILDING LEASE/PURCHASE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation

35| COUNTY SCHOOL FACILITIES FUND

Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
40| SPECIAL RESERVE FUND FOR CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconcilialion
49| CAP PROJ FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
511 BOND INTEREST AND REDEMPTION FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Recongciliation
52| DEBT SVC FUND FOR BLENDED COMPONENT UNITS
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
53] TAX OVERRIDE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion
561 DEBT SERVICE FUND
Expendilure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconciliation
571 FOUNDATION PERMANENT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail

Fund Reconcitiation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

611 CAFETERIA ENTERPRISE FUND
Expenditure Detail
Olher Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcilialion

62| CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FUND

Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation

631 OTHER ENTERPRISE FUND

Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delall
Fund Reconciliation
66| WAREHOUSE REVOLVING FUND
Expenditure Delail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
671 SELF-INSURANCE FUND
Expendilure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detalil
Fund Reconcilialion
711 RETIREE BENEFIT FUND
Expenditure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Delail
Fund Reconciliation
73| FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRUST FUND

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: SIAl, Version 1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Page 2

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:04 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Firstinterim
2023-24 Projected Year Totals

SUMMARY OF INTERFUND ACTIVITIES

FOR ALL FUNDS

16 63883 0000000
Form S1A)
EBIMUEZZRP(2023-24)

Description

Direct Costs - Interfund

Transfers in
5750

Transfers Out Transfers In
§750 7350

Indirect Costs - Interfund

Transfers Out
7350

Interfund
Transfers In
900-3329

Interfund
Transfers Out
76007629

Due From Due To
Other Funds Other Funds
3310 9610

Expendiiure Detail
Other Sources/Uses Detail
Fund Reconcibiation

761 WARRANT/PASS-THROUGH FUND
Expanditure Detail
Ciher Sources/Uses Detad
Fund Reconclliation

951 STUDENT BODY FUND
Expenditure Detail
Ciher Sources/Uses Detad
Fund Reconciliation

0.00

0.00

0.00

TOTALS

0.00

0.00 £4,030.44

{64,030.44)

1,075672.72

1.075672.72

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: SIAl, Version 1

Page 3

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:04 PM



16 63883 0000000

First Interim
Central Union Elementary General Fund Form Q1CSI
School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Kings County
Provide melhodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, rev enues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiy ear

commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments)

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affecl the interim certification

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance
STANDARD: Funded av erage daily attendance (ADA) for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than two percent since budget adoption

District's ADA Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist for the curent y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years First Interim Projected Y ear Totals data that exist
for the current y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enter data for all fiscal years Enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for

all fiscal years

Estimated Funded ADA

Budget Adoption First Inteim
Budget Projecled Y ear Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, [tem 1A) {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) Percent Change Status
Current Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 1696 38 1,697 13
Charter School 000 000
Total ADA 1,696.38 1,697.13 0.0% Met
1sl Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 1,62174 1,623 24
Charter School
Total ADA 1,621.74 1,623.24 1% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 1,586 48 1,588 75
Charter School
Total ADA 1,586.48 1,588.75 1% Met

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

1a STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CS! District, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63863 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
2. CRITERION: Enroliment

STANDARD: Projected enroliment for any of the current fiscal year or lwo subsequent fiscal years has not changed by more than Lwo percent since budget adoption
District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2.0%

2A Calculating the District's Enroliment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column for all fiscal years Enter data in the second column for all fiscal years Enter district regular
enrollment and charter school enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears

Enroliment
Budgel Adoption First Interim
Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 3B) CBEDS/Projected Percenl Change Status
Current Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 1,684 00 1,605 00
Charter School
Total Enroliment 1,684.00 1,605 00 (4.7%) Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 1,605 00
Charter School
Total Enrollment 0.00 1.605.00 0.0% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 1,605 00
Charter School
Total Enrollment 0.00 1,605.00 0.0% Not Met

2B. Comparison of District Enroliment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

1a STANDARD NOT MET - Enroliment projections hav e changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal years Provide reasons
why the change(s) exceed the standard, a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting enroliment, and what changes will be made to improv e the accuracy of

projections in this area

Explanation: The district is in a declining enroliment mode Numbers will be recalculated at 2nd interim

{required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version & Page 2 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Central Union Elementary
Kings County

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enroliment

STANDARD: Projecled second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the cument fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not increased from the
historical av erage ratio from Lhe three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0 5%)

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist will be extracled into the P-2 ADA column for the First Prior Y ear; otherwise, enter First Prior Y ear data P-2 ADA for the second and third prior y ears
are preloaded Budget Adoption data thal exist will be extracted into the Enrollment column: otherwise, enter Enroliment data for all fiscal years Data should reflect district regular and charter school
ADA/enrollment coresponding to financial data reporied in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal y ears

P-2 ADA Enroliment
Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual Historical Ratio
Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4and c4y oM O1CS, of ADA to Enroliment
Item 2A)

Third Prior Y ear (2020-21)

District Regular 1,810 1,783
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 1,810 1,783 101 5%
Second Prior Year (2021-22)
District Regular 1,698 1,783
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 1,598 1,783 89.6%
First Prior Y ear (2022-23)
District Regular 1,597 1,684
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 1,597 1,684 94.8%
Historical Av erage Ratio: 95 3%
District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0 5%): 95.8%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enroliment

DATA ENTRY: Estimated P-2 ADA will be extracted into the first column for the Current Year; enter data in the first column for the subsequent fiscal years Data should reflect district regular and
charter school ADA/enroliment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all fiscal years All other data are extracted

Estimated P-2 ADA Enroliment
CBEDS/Projected
Fiscal Year {Form Al, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, [tem 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enroliment Slatus
Current Y ear (2023-24)
District Regular 1,589 1,605
Charter School 0
Total ADA/Enroiiment 1,588 1,605 99.0% Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)
District Regular 1,597 1,605
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroillment 1,597 1,608 99.5% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)
District Regular 1,597 1,605
Charter School
Total ADA/Enroliment 1,597 1,605 99.5% Not Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enroilment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

STANDARD NOT MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enroliment ratio exceeds the standard in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal years Provide reasons why the projected ralio
exceeds the district's historical av erage ratio by more than 0 6%

1a

Explanation: The district is on a declining enrollment mode; enroliment has gone down from 2020-21 to current year

(required if NOT met)

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version §

Page 3

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 o

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01451
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUEZZRP(2023-24)
Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County Schaol District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24}
4, CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD: Projected LCFF revenue for any of the current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears has not changed by more than lwo percent since budget adoption

District's LCFF Revenue Standard Percentage Range: -2.0% to +2,0% l

4A. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column. In the First Interim column, Current Y ear data are extracted; enter data for the two
subsequent y ears

LCFF Revenue
(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089)

Budget Adoplion First [nterim

Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 4B) Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status
Current Year (2023-24) 20,198,777.00 20,080,449 .82 {.6%) Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 20,013,785.00 19,801,646.00 (6%) Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 18,850,214.00 20,147,766.00 6.9% Not Met
4B. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel

1a STANDARD NOT MET - Projected LCFF revenue has changed since budget adoption by more than two percent in any of the current year or two subsequent fiscal y ears. Provide reasons

why the change(s) exceed the standard and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue

Explanation: Budget number for LCFF for FY 2024-25 was conserv ative
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP{2023-24)
5 CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unreslricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expendilures for any of the current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal y ears has
not changed from the historical av erage ratio from Lhe three prior fiscal y ears by more than the greater of three percent or the district's required reserv es percentage

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: Unaudited Actuals data that exist for the FirsL Prior Y ear will be extracted; otherwise, enler data for the First Prior Year Unaudited Actuals data for the second and third prior y ears are
preloaded

Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted

{Resources 0000-1999) Ratio
Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted salarles and
Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 01, Objects 1000- to Total Unrestricted
3999) 7499) Expenditures
Third Prior Y ear (2020-21) 19,012,538 48 21,966,549 86 86 6%
Second Prior Y ear (2021-22) 20,281,592 28 23,016,935 56 88 1%
First Prior Y ear (2022-23) 27,056,189 00 33,237,504 30 81 4%
Hislorical Av erage Ratio: 85 4%
Current Year 9st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Dislrict's Reserve Standard Percentage
3% 3% 3%
(Criterion 10B, Line 4)
District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the
82.4% to 88.4% 82.4% to 88 4% 82.4% to 8B.4%

greater of 3% or the district's reserve

standard percentage):

5B. the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MY Pl exists, Projected Y ear Totals data for the two subsequent y ears will be extracted: if not, enter Projected Y ear Totals data Projected Y ear Totals data for Current Y ear
are extracted

Projected Year Totals - Unrestricted

(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio
(Form 01, Objects 1000- (Form 011, Objects 1000- of Unrestricted Salaries and
3999) 7499) Benefits
R : ¢ .
Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Lines B1-gg) (o™ MYP!, Lines B1-88, o Total Unrestricted Status
B10) Expenditures
Current Y ear (2023-24) 25,337,873 42 29,696,667 23 85 3% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 25,843,108 94 30,227,153 50 85 5% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 26,357,786 94 30,741,831 50 85 7% Met
5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enler an explanation if the standard is not met
1a STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricled salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met Lhe standard for the current year and two subsequent fiscal y ears
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS| District, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSl
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund

Central Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kings County

6 CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies, and services and other operating), for any of the
current fiscal y ear or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed by more than five percent since budget adoption Changes that exceed five percent in any major object category

must be explained

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Range: -5 0% to +5.0%

District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Explanation Percentage Range: -5.0% to +5 0%

6A. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption data that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column First Interim data for the Current Y ear are extracted Hf First Interim Form MY Pl exists,
dala for Lhe two subsequent years will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears into the second column Explanations must be entered for each calegory if the percent change for

any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range

Budget Adoption First Interim
Budget Projected Y ear Totals Change Is Outside
Objecl Range / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item 6B) (Fund 01) (Form MY Pl) Percent Change Explanation Range

Federal Revenue {Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYPI, Line A2)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 11,184,415 58 10,773,397 68 -37% No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 11,184,415 00 10,773,397 68 -37% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-28) 11,184,415 00 10,773,397 68 -37% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8589) (Form MYPI, Line A3)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 4,615,680 00 4,420,232 00 -4 2% No
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 4,615,680 00 4,474,232 00 -31% No
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 4,615,680 00 4,420,232 00 -4 2% No
Explanation:
(required if Yes)
Other Local Revenue {(Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYPI, Line A4)
Currenl Y ear (2023-24) 946,935 76 1,053,769 76 11 3% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 946,499 00 1,053,769 76 11 3% Yes
2nd Subseguent Y ear (2025-26) 946,499 00 1,053,769.76 11 3% Yes
Explanation: Received more rev enues than budgeted
(required if Yes)
Books and Supplies {(Fund 01, Objects 4000-4998) (Form MYPI, Line B4)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 2,828,540 B2 2,624,596 65 72% Yes
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 2,856,823 00 2,640,000 00 76% Yes
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 2,885,392 00 2,640,000 00 -8 5% Yes
Expianation: Recalculated based on analy sis of various programs

(required if Yes)

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYPI, Line B5)

Current Y ear (2023-24) 4,683,084 02 5,116,107 76 92% Yes

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 4,729,914 00 5,120,000 00 8 2% Yes

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 4,777,213 00 5,120,000 00 7 2% Yes

Explanation: Recalculated based on analy sis of various programs
{required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim

Central Union Elementary General Fund

Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review

6B. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated

Budget Adoption

Firsl Interim

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Object Range / Fiscal Year Budget Projected Y ear Totals Percent Change Status
Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue {Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 16,747,031 34 16,247,399 44 -3 0% Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 16,746,584 00 16,301,399 44 -27% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 16,746,594 00 16,247,399 44 -3 0% Met
Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Section 6A)
Current Y ear (2023-24) 7,511,624 84 7.740,704 41 30% Met
1st Subsequenl Y ear (2024-25) 7,586,737 00 7,760,000 00 2 3% Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 7,662,605 00 7,760,000 00 13% Met
6C. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range
DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 8A if lhe status in Section 6B is Not Met; no entry is allowed below
1a STANDARD MET - Projected total operating rev enues have not changed since budget adoption by more than ihe slandard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears
Explanation:
Federal Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)
Explanation:
Other State Revenue
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)
Explanation:
Other Local Revenue
(linked from 6A
it NOT met)
1b STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures hav e not changed since budgel adoption by more than the standard for the currenl y ear and lwo subsequent fiscal y ears
Explanation:

Books and Supplies
{linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps
(linked from 6A
if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CS| District, Version 5 Page 8

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP{2023-24)
7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Identify changes that have occurred since budget adoption in the projected contributions for facilities maintenance funding as required pursuant to Education Code Section
17070.75, or in how the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and
17002(d)(1)

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account (OM MA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal 1o or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures and other financing
uses for that fiscal y ear. Stalute exclude the following resource codes from the total general fund expenditures calculalion: 3212, 3213, 3214, 3216, 3218, 3219, 3225, 3226, 3227, 3228,
5316, 5632, 5633, 5634, 7027, and 7690

DATA ENTRY: Enter the Required Minimum Contribution if Budget data does not exist. Budget data that exisl will be extracted; otherwise, enter budget data into lines 1, if applicable, and 2. All other
data are extracted

First Intedm Contribution

Projected Y ear Totals

Required Minimum (Fund 01, Resource 8150,
Contribution Objects 8900-8999) Status
800,000.00 Not Met
1 OMMA/RMA Contribution 1,044,063.43
2 Budget Adoption Contribution (inf ormation only ) 800,000.00

(Form 01CS, Criterion 7)

If status is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)
Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])

Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation: Will adjust at 2nd interim and unaudited actual reporting
({required if NOT mel

and Other is marked)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page ¢ Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim
General Fund

Central Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kings County
B. CRITERION: Deficit Spending
STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (tolal unrestricted expenditures and other financing is gre total unrestricted rev enues
ct's av serves' as a percentage of

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81MUE2ZRP{2023-24)

ng sources) as a percentage
s and other financing uses?

of total unrestricted expenditures and olher financing uses, has not exceeded one-lhird of the
in any of the currenl fiscal year or lwo subsequent fiscal y ears

"Av ailable reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and
the Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Av ailable reserves will be reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund

25 school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated

District's Available Reserve Percentages (Criterion 10C, Line 9)

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

(one-third of available reserve percentage):

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

Current Year

(2023-24)

28 3%

94%

1st Subsequenl Year 2nd Subsequenl Year
(2024-25) (2025-26)
21 1% 12 2%
7.0% 4.1%

DATA ENTRY: Current Y ear data are extracted If Form MY Pl exists, data for Lhe two subsequent y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears inlo Lhe first and second

columns

Projected Y ear Totals

Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund Balance

(Form 011, Seclion E)

Fiscal Year (Form MYPI, Line C)

Current Y ear (2023-24) (2,546,258 76)

1st Subsequent Y ear {2024-25) (3,255,548 85)
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) {3.524,1086 85)

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

1a
deficit spending, a descript
or are balanced within the standard

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CS| District, Version 5 Page 10

Total stricted
Ex tures

and Other Financing Uses
(Form 01t, Objects 1000-
7999)
{Form MYPI, Line B11)

30,469,157 85
30,999,644 22
31,514,322 22

Deficit Spending Level

(If Net Change in
Unrestricted Fund

Balance is negative, else

N/AY Status
8 4% Mel

10 5% Nol Met
11 2% Nol Met

These are conservative numbers Will recalcutate at 2nd inlerim when more data and actual numbers are av ailable

STANDARD NOT MET - Unrestricted deficit spending has exceeded the standard percenlage level in any of the current y ear or two subsequent fiscal years Provide reasons for the
ion of lhe methods and assumptions used in balancing the unrestricted budgel, and what changes will be made to ensure that the budgel deficits are eliminated

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
9 CRITERION: Fund and Cash Balances
A FUND BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund balance will be posilive at the end of the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years
9A-1. Determining if the District's General Fund Ending Balance is Positive
DATA ENTRY: Current Y ear data are extracted If Form MY P| exisls, data for the two subsequenl y ears will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent y ears
Ending Fund Balance
General Fund
Projected Year Totals
Fiscal Year (Form 011, Line F2 ) (Form MYPI, Line D2) Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) 20,045,467 76 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 16,297,082 70 Mel
2nd Subsequenl Y ear (2025-26) 12,166,795 64 Met
9A-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Fund Balance to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not mel
1a STANDARD MET - Projected general fund ending balance is posiliv e for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
B8 CASH BALANCE STANDARD: Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at Lhe end of the currenl fiscal y ear
9B-1. Determining if the District's Ending Cash Balance is Positive
DATA ENTRY: If Form CASH exists, data will be extracted; if not, data must be entered below
Ending Cash Balance
General Fund
Fiscal Year (Form CASH, Line F, June Column) Status
Current Y ear (2023-24) 22,977,668 45 Met
9B-2. Comparison of the District's Ending Cash Balance to the Standard
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met
1a STANDARD MET - Projected general fund cash balance will be positive at the end of the current fiscal y ear
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 11 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

General Fund Form 01CSI

Central Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Kings County

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves® for any of the cument fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal y ears are nol less than the following percentages or amounts? as applied to lotal expenditures
and other financing uses*:

DATA ENTRY: Current Y ear data are extracted If Form MY Pl exists, 1sl and 2nd Subsequent Y ear data will be extracted If not, enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reporied in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent y ears

Percenlage Level District ADA
5% or $80,000 (greater of) 0 to 300
4% or $80,000 (greater of ) 301 to 1,000
3% 1,001 to 30,000
2% 30,001 to 400,000
1% 400,001 and over

1 Av ailable reserves are ihe unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve
for Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund
and Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects Av ailable reserves will be
reduced by any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund

2 Dollar amounts lo be adjusted annually by the prior y ear statutory cost-of-living adjustment
(Education Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand

3 A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area
(SELPA) may exclude from its expenditures Lhe distribution of funds to its participating

members
Currenl Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
. . . 1,588 75
District Estimated P-2 ADA (Current Y ear, Form Al, Lines A4 and C4 1,587 13 1,597 13
Subsequent Years, Form MYPI, Line F2, if available )
District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%

10A. Calculating the District’s Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted including Lhe Y es/No button selection I[f not, click the appropriate Yes or No bution for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for
item 2a and for the lwo subsequent y ears in item 2b; Current Y ear data are extracted

For districts thal serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYPI, Lines Fta, F1b1, and F1b2):

1 Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? Yes
2 If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s)

Current Year
Projected Y ear Totals 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
b Special Education Pass-through Funds
(Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546, 000
objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223)

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYPI exists, all data will be extracted or calculated If not, enter data for line 1 for the two subsequent years; Current Year data are extracted

Curment Year

Projected Ist
Year Totals Subsequent 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Form 01l, objects 1000-7999) (Form MY P!, Line B11) 39,654,474 45 40,254,602 50 40,828,644 50
2 Plus: Special Education Pass-through
(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 104, Line 1 is No)
3 Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Line B1 plus Line B2) 39,654,474 45 40,254,602 50 40,828,644 50
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 12 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



Central Union Elementary

Kings County
4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level
5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4)
[} Reserve Standard - by Amount

($80,000 For districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0)
7 District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line BS or Line B6)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24}

3% 3% 3%
1,189,634.23 1,207,638.08 1,224,859,34
0.00 0.00 0.00
1,189,634.23 1,207,638.08 1,224,859.34

Page 13

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

10C. Calculating the District'’s Available Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted from fund data and Form MYPI |f Form MY PI does not exist, enler data for the lwo subsequenl years

Reserve Amounts

Current Year

Projected Y ear Tolals

(Unrestricted resources 0000-1 999 except Line 4) {2023-24)

General Fund - Slabilization Arrangements

(Fund 01, Object 8750) (Form MYPI, Line E1a) 000
2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MY PI, Line E1b) 1,200,000 00
3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object 8790) (Form MYPI, Line Efc) 10,040,993 64
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-8999) (Form MY PI, Line E1d) 000
5. Special Reserv e Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

{Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYPI, Line E2a) 000
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainlies

(Fund 17, Object 9788) (Form MYPI, Line E2b) 000

Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MY P!, Line E2c) 000
8 Districl's Av ailable Reserve Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7) 11,240,993 64
9 District's Av ailable Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 28 35%

District's Reserve Standard
(Section 10B, Line 7): 1,189,634.23
Status: Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met

ia

STANDARD MET - Available reserves have mel the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI District, Version 5 Page 14

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

1,207,636 Q0

7,277,808 79

000

8,485,444 79

21 08%

1,207,638.08
Met

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

2nd Subsequenl Year
(2025-28)

1,224,860 00

3,736,477 84

000

4,961,337 94

12 15%

1,224,859.34
Met

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim

Central Union Elementary General Fund
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSl
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1.

Ss2.

1a

1b

S3.

S4.

1b.

Contingent Liabilities

Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g . financial or program audits, litigation,

state compliance reviews) that have occurred since budget adoption that may impact the budget?

If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

No

Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures funded with one-time rev enues thal have

changed since budget adoption by more than five percent?

If Yes, idenlify the expenditures and explain how the ane-lime resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal y ears:

No

Temporary interfund Borrowings

Does your district have projected temporary borrowings between funds?

(Refer to Education Code Section 42603)

If Yes, identify the interfund borrowings:

No

Contingent Revenues

Does your district have projected rev enues for the current fiscal year or either of the two subsequent fiscal y ears
contingent on reauthorization by the focal govemment, special legislation, or olher definitive act

(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserv es)?

If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

No

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 15

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSl
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
S5 Contributions
y rip s from unrestricted es inthe g ndt ricted re inthe g fund for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears
e if ributions have chan more than and than fiv nt since t adoption.
tify transfers to or from the al fund to cover g deficils in either the general fund or any other fund for the current fiscal y ear and two subsequent fiscal years
ide ation if transfers have c d by more than and more Lhan five fercent since budget adoption

Identify capital project cost overruns that hav e occurred since budget adoption that may impact the general fund budget

-5.0% to +5.0% or -$20,000

istrict's C ibuti d H
District's Contributions and Transfers Standard to +520,000

S5A Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: Budget Adoption dala that exist will be extracted; otherwise, enter data into the first column For Contributions, the Firsl Intefim's Current Y ear data will be extracted Enter First Interim
Contributions for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years For Transfers In and Transfers Out, the Firsl Interim's Current Y ear data will be extracted If Form MYPI exists, the data will be extracted inio the
First Interim column for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years If Form MYPI does not exist, enter data for 15l and 2nd Subsequent Years Click on the appropriate button for Item 1d; all other data will

be calculated

Budget Adoption First Interim Percent
Description / Fiscal Year (Form 01CS, Item S5A) Projected Y ear Totals Change Ag‘:::;;f Status
1a Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund
(Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
Current Y ear (2023-24) (1,983,568 46) (1,983,568 46) 00% 000 Met
4st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) (1,983,568 00) (1,983,568 00) 00% 000 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) (1,983,568 00) (1,983,560 00)  00% 000 Met
1b Transfers In, General Fund
Current Y ear (2023-24) 303,182 00 303,182 00 00% 000 Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 303,182 00 303,182 00 00% 000 Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 303,182 00 303,162 00 00% 000 Met
1c Transfers Qut, General Fund *
Current Y ear (2023-24) 272,490 72 772,49072 183 5% 500,000 00 Not Met
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 272,490 72 772,490 72 183 5% 500,000 00 Not Met
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 272,490 72 772,490 72 183 5% 500,000 00 Not Met
1d Capital Project Cost Overruns
Have capital project cost ov erruns occurred since budgel adoption thal may impact the general fund No
operational budget?
* Include Iransfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund
S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects
DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for ltem 1d
1a MET - Projected contributions have not changed since budget adoplion by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal years
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
1b MET - Projected transfers in have not changed since budget adoption by more than the standard for the current y ear and two subsequent fiscal y ears
Explanation:
(required if NOT met)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 16 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
1c NOT MET - The projected transfers out of ihe general fund have changed since budget adoption by more than Lhe standard for any of the current y ear or subsequent two fiscal y ears
identify the amounts transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with limeframes, for reducing or eliminating the
lransfers
Explanation: Added transfer from General Fund to Deferred Mainlenance Fund for $500,000; but reduced the fund balance assignment amount from $4
(required if NOT met) million to §3.5 million
1d NO - There have been no capital project cost overruns occurring since budget adoption that may impact the general fund operational budget

Project Information:
{required if YES)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 17 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
S6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiy ear commitments® and their annual required pay ment for the currenl fiscal y ear and two subsequenl fiscal y ears Explain how any increase in annual
pay ments will be funded Also, explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced

1 Include multiy ear commitments, multiy ear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligalions

S6A. ldentification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: If Budget Adoption data exist (Form 01CS, Item S6A), long-term commitment data will be extracled and it will only be necessary to click the appropriale button for Item 1b Extracted
propriate buttons for items 1a and 1b, and enter all other data, as

data may be overwritten to update long-term commitment dala in ltem 2, as applicable If no Budget Adoption data exist, click Lhe ap

N/A

applicable
a Does your district have long-term (multiy ear) commitments?
(If No, skip items 1b and 2 and sections S6B and S6C) No
b If Yes to Item 1a, have new long-term (multiy ear) commitments been incurred
since budget adoption?
2

If Yes to Ilem 1a, list (or update) all new and existing multiy ear commitments and required annual debt service amounts Do not include long-term commitments for poslemploy ment
benefits other than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in Item S7A

#of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance

Ty pe of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2023-24

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):

TOTAL:

Prior Y ear Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment Annual Pay ment

Ty pe of Commitment (continued) (P&l P&l (P&I) {P&1)

Capital Leases

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans

Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (continued).

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CS| District, Version 5

Page 18 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

" First Interim
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
EB1MUE2ZRP{2023-24)

Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2022-23)?

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
Fite: CS|_District, Version 5

Total Annual
Pay ments:

0

No

No

Page 19

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund

Central Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kings County

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanalion if Yes

No - Annual pay ments for long-term commitments hav e not increased in one or more of the current and two subsequent fiscal years

Explanation:
(Required if Yes
Lo increase in total

annual pay ments)

S6C. ldentification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Y es or No button in Item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in Item 2

1 Wil funding sources used to pay long-term commilments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?
n/a
2 No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-lerm commitment
Explanation:

{Required if Yes)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

Fite: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 20 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



Central Union Elementary

Kings County

8§7.

School Distri

Unfunded Liabilities

|dentify any changes in estimates for unfunded liabilities since budget adoptio

First Interim
General Fund
ict Criteria and Standards Review

n, and indicate whether the changes are the result of a new actuarial v aluation

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSi
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB})

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable. Budget Adoption data that exist (Form 01CS, |

interim data in items 2-4

1

a. Does your district provide postemploy ment benefits

other than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 1b-4)

b If Yes to [tem 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in OPEB
liabilities ?

¢, IF Yes to Item 1a, have there been changes since

pudget adoption in OPEB contributions?

OPEB Liabililies

a. Total OPEB liability

b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable)
¢ Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 2a minus Line 2b)

d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate
or an actuarial v aluation?
e. |f based on an actuarial v aluation, indicate the measurement date

of the OPEB v aluation

OPEB Contributions

a OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC) if av ailable, per
actuarial v aluation or Alternalive Measurement Method

Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums paid to a self
(Funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752)

Current Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subseguent Y ear (2025-26)

¢. Cost of OPEB benefits (equiv alent of "pay-as-y ou-go” amount)
Currenl Y ear (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits
Currenl Year (2023-24)

1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26)

Comments:

Budget Adoption

(Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Inlerim
4,530,182.00 4,646,600.00
0.00
4,530,182 00 4,648,600 00
Actuarial Actuarial
Jun 30, 2022 Jun 30, 2023
Budgel Adoption
(Form 01CS, Item S7A) First Interim
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
-insurance fund)
443,007.00 443,007.00
290,133.00 290,133.00
290,133.00 290,133.00
317,857.00 317,857 00
269,525.00 267,525.00
264,185.00 264,185.00
18
18
18

tem S7A) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First

Data musl be entered

Data must be entered
Dala must be entered

Data must be entered

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 21

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



16 63883 000
Form 014S!
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund

Central Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kings County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 22 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button(s) for items 1a-1c, as applicable Budget Adoption data that exisl (Form 01CS, Item S78B) will be extracted; otherwise, enter Budget Adoption and First
Interim data in items 2-4

il a, Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as
workers' compensation, employ ee health and welfare, or property and liability ? (Do not No
include OPEB: which is covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 1b-4)
b If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self- o
insurance liabilities?
¢ If Yes to item 1a, have there been changes since budget adoption in self- wa
insurance contributions?
Budget Adoption
2 Self-Insurance Liabilities (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Inlerim
a, Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs
3 Self-Insurance Contributions Budget Adoption
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs (Form 01CS, Item S7B) First Interim
Current Y ear (2023-24) 0.00
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 0,00
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs
Current Year (2023-24) 0,00
1st Subsequent Y ear (2024-25) 0.00
2nd Subsequent Y ear (2025-26) 000
4 Comments:
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_Distrct, Version 5 Page 23 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24}
88. Status of Labor Agreements
Id rati as de art of
all s ( i tion th of the
co ing the in fiscal y ears

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:

The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements thal change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analy sis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget

The county superintendent shall review the analy sis relative to the criteria and standards and may provide written comments to the president of the districl goveming board and
superintendent

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees
DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriale Yes or No button for "Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period " There are no extractions in this section

Status of Certificated Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

No
Were all certificated labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section S8B
If No, continue with seclion SBA
Certificated {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations
Prior Y ear (2nd Interim} Currenl Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of certificated (non-management) full-time-equiv alent (FTE)
positions 98 0 990 890 99 0
1a Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? Yes
If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with lhe COE, complete questions 2-5
If No, complete queslions 6 and 7
1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
No
|f Yes, complete questions 6 and 7
Ne ption
2a Per Govemment Code Section 3547 5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: Oct 16, 2023
2b Per Govemment Code Section 3547 5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Sep 27, 2023
3 Per Govemment Code Seclion 3547 5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the colleclive bargaining agreement? Yes
If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption: Dec 11, 2023
4 Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2023 End Date: Jun 30, 2024
5 Salary settlement: Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 1,137,948 1,159,863 1,182,294
% change in salary schedule from prior y ear B 2%
or

Multiyear Agreement
Total cost of salary setllement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used lo support multiy ear salary commitments:

General Fund LCFF growth and COLA

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 24 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:06 PM



16 63883 00
Form 01451
EB1MUE2ZRP{2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund

Central Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kings County

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 25 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim

Central Union Elementary
Kings County

Negotiations Not Settled

6 Cosl of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

7 Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases

Certificated {(Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Total cost of H&W benefits

3 Percent of H&W cosl paid by employer

4 Percenl projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption
Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior y ear settlements included in the interim?
If Yes, amounl of new costs included in the inlerim and MY Ps

If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

—

|

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Current Year

1st Subsequent Y ear

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Yes Yes Yes
160,150 160,150 160,150
20.1% 0.0% 0.0%
No

Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments

% Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step & column over prior y ear

Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements)

1 Are savings from attrition included in the interim and MY Ps?
2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in the interim
and MY Ps?

Certificated (Non-management) - Other

Current Year

(2023-24)

1st Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Current Year

1st Subsequent Y ear

2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Yes Yes Yes
Yes Yes Yes

List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employ ment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SAGS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 26

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No bution for "Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Pericd " There are no extractions in this section

Status of Classified Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all classified labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
No

If Yes, complete number of FTEs, then skip to section SBC

If No, continue with section S8B
Classified {Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Y ear (2nd Interim) Current Year 1sl Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
Number of classified (non-management) FTE positions 137.0 137.0 l 137.0 137.0
1a Have any salary and benefit negotiations been settled since budget adoption? [ Yes l

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents hav e been filed with the COE, complele queslions 2 and 3
If Yes, and the comesponding public disclosure documents have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5

If No, complete questions 6 and 7

1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?

If Yes, complele questions 6 and 7 No

Negotiations Settied Sinca Budgel Adaption

2a Per Gov emment Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting: r Oct 16, 2023 |
2b Per Govemment Code Section 3547.5(b), was the collective bargaining agreement
certified by the district superintendent and chief business official? Yes
If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification: Sep 27, 2023
3 Per Gov emment Code Section 3547 5(c), was a budget revision adopted
to meet the costs of the collective bargaining agreement? Yes
If Yes, date of budgel revision board adoption: Dec 11, 2023
4 Period cov ered by the agreement: Begin Date: Jul 01, 2023 Dstn: Jun 30, 2024
5 Salary settlement: Currenl Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
{2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
Is the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)? Yes Yes Yes
One Year Agreement
Total cost of salary settlement 468,065 477,911 486,965
% change in salary schedule from prior y ear 8.2%
or

Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior y ear
(may enter texi, such as "Reopener")

|dentify the source of funding that will be used to supporl multiy ear salary commitments:

General Fund LCFF growth and COLA

Negotiations Nat Settled
6 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits |

Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Y ear

(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version § Page 27 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



16 63883 0000000
Form 01CS|
EB1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

First Interim
General Fund

Central Union Elementary
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Kings County

7 Amounl included for any tentative salary schedule increases |

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 28 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSt
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)

1 Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes

2 Total cost of H&W benefits 160,150 163,353 166,620

3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer

4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear 20.0% 2.0% 20%

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements Negotiated Since Budget Adoption

Are any new costs negotiated since budget adoption for prior y ear settlements included in the interim? No
IF Yes, amount of new costs included in the interim and MY Ps l
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:
Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1. Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step & column over prior y ear 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Current Year 1st Subsequent Y ear 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified {(Non-management) Attrition (tayoffs and retirements) {2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 Are savings from atlrition included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2 Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employ ees included in the interim
Yes Yes Yes
and MYPs?

Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes that have occurred since budget adoption and the cost impact of each (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

Califomia Dept of Education
SAGCS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 29 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CS|
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review ES1MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

$8C. Cost Analysis of District’s Labor Agreements - Management!SupervisorlConﬁdential Employees

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropfiate Yes or No butlon for "Status of Management/Superv isor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period." There are no extractions in this
section

Status of ManagementISupervisorIConﬁdential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations setlled as of budget adoption? No

If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip lo S9

If No, continue with section S8C

ManagemenUSupervisorlConﬁdential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Y ear (2nd Interim) Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2022-23) (2023-24) (2024-25) {2025-26)
Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions l 21.0 21.0 21.0 21.0
1a Have any salary and benefil negotiations been settled since budget adoption?
Yes

If Yes, complete question 2

If No, complete questions 3 and 4

No
1b. Are any salary and benefil negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete queslions 3 and 4
Negotiations Settied Since Budgst Adeoption
2 Salary settlement: Current Year 4st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
{2023-24) {2024-25) {2025-26)
|s the cost of salary seltlement included in the interim and multiy ear
projections (MY Ps)? Yes Yes Yes
Total cost of salary settiement
Change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enler text, such as "Reopener")
Negotiations Mot Sattied
3 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits l
Current Year 1sl Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
4 Amount included for any tenlative salary schedule increases 1 !
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 15t Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 Are cosls of H&W benefil changes included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2, Total cost of H&W benefits 33,365
3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employ er
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior y ear 20.1%
Management/Supervisor/Confidential Current Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Y ear
Step and Column Adjustments (2023-24) {2024-25) (2025-26)
1 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step and column ov er prior y ear 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
ManagementISupervisorIConﬁdential Current Y ear 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.} (2023-24) (2024-25) (2025-26)
1 Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MY Ps? Yes Yes Yes
2 Total cost of other benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 30 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim
General Fund
School District Criteria and Standards Review

Central Union Elementary
Kings County

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agr M 1t/Supervisor/iConfidential Employees

16 63883 0000000
Form 01CSI
E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

DATA ENTRY: Click lhe appropriate Yes or No button for "Status of Management/Superv isor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period " There are no exlractions in this

section

Status of Management/Supervisor/Confidential Labor Agreements as of the Previous Reporting Period

Were all managerial/confidential labor negotiations settled as of budget adoption?
If Yes or n/a, complete number of FTEs, then skip to S9

If No, continue with section SBC

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Salary and Benefit Negotiations

Prior Year (2nd Interim)

(2022-23)

Number of management, supervisor, and confidential FTE positions

1a Have any salary and benefit negoliations been settled since budget adoption?
If Yes, complete question 2

If No, complete questions 3 and 4
1b Are any salary and benefit negotiations still unsettled?
If Yes, complete questions 3 and 4
2 Salary settlement:
|s the cost of salary settlement included in the interim and multiy ear

projections (MY Ps)?
Total cost of salary settlement

Change in salary schedule from prior y ear

(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

3 Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits

4 Amount included for any lentative salary schedule increases

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits

Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the interim and MY Ps?

2 Total cost of H&W benefits
3 Percent of H&W cost paid by employer
4 Percent projected change in H&W cost ov er prior y ear

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Step and Column Adjustments

1 Are step & column adjustments included in the interim and MY Ps?
2 Cost of step & column adjustments
3 Percent change in step and column over priof year

Management/Supervisor/Confidential

Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.)

1 Are costs of other benefits included in the interim and MY Ps?

2 Total cost of other benefits

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 30

Current Y ear

(2023-24)

Current Year

(2023-24)

Current Y ear

(2023-24)

Curment Y ear

(2023-24)

Yes

20 1%

Current Year

(2023-24)

Yes

20%

Current Y ear

(2023-24)

Yes

210

33,365

1st Subsequent Y ear
(2024-25)
210

1st Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

1st Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

1sl Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Yes

1st Subsequent Y ear

(2024-25)

Yes

20%

1sl Subsequent Year

(2024-25)

Yes

2nd Subsequent Year
(2025-26)
210

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-286)

Yes

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

2nd Subsequent Y ear
(2025-26)

Yes

2nd Subsequent Year

(2025-26)

Yes

20%

2nd Subseguent Year
(2025-26)

Yes

Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24})
3 Percent change in cost of other benefits ov er prior y ear

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 31 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



Central Union Elementary
Kings County

S9.

First Interim 16 63883 0000000
General Fund Form 01CSI
School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

Status of Other Funds

Analy ze the status of other funds that may have negative fund balances at the end of the currenl fiscal year. If any other fund has a projected
negative fund balance, prepare an interim report and multiy ear projection for that fund. Explain plans for how and when the negative fund balance will be
addressed

SOA. Identification of Other Funds with Negative Ending Fund Balances

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate buttan in ltem 1. If Yes, enter data in Item 2 and prov ide the reports referenced in ltem 1

Califomia Dept of Education

Are any funds other Lhan the general fund
projected to have a negative fund

balance at the end of the curment fiscal year? No

If Yes, prepare and submit to the reviewing agency a report of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance (e.g., an interim fund report) and a
multiy ear projection report for each fund

If Yes, identify each fund, by name and number, that is projected to have a negative ending fund balance for the current fiscal y ear. Provide reasons
for the negativ e balance(s) and explain the plan far how and when Lhe problem(s) will be corrected

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5

Page 32 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI
Kings County Schoo! District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for rev jewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicalor does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may alert
the reviewing agency to the need for additional review. DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Y es or No button for items A2 through AS; Item A1 is automatically completed based on data from

Criterion &

A1, Do cash flow projections show thal the district will end the current fiscal y ear with a

negative cash balance in the general fund? (Data from Criterion 9B-1, Cash Balance, No

are used to determine Yes or No)

A2, Is the sy stem of personnel position control independent from the pay roll sy stem?
Yes
A3, Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current fiscal y ears?
Yes
A4, Are new charler schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enroliment, either in the prior or current fiscal y ear? No
AS, Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the current
or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?
AS. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benefits for current or
retired employ ees? No
AT. |s the district's financial sy stem independent of the county office system?
No
As. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education.) No
A9, Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? No
When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable Lo each comment
Comments:
(optional)
Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7
File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 33 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



First Interim 16 63883 0000000

Central Union Elementary General Fund Form 01CSI

Kings County School District Criteria and Standards Review E81MUE2ZRP(2023-24)
End of School District First Interim Criteria and Standards Review

Califomia Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V7

File: CSI_District, Version 5 Page 34 Printed: 11/30/2023 2:05 PM



CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #AA-12-11-2023

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF

BUDGET TRANSFERS and REVISIONS - FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that minor budget revisions will be required and expenditures
during the remainder of the school year may exceed the remaining balances in certain
budget classifications; and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of this Board to avoid delays in budget transfers and payment of
liabilities of the District which may result if the Governing Board is required to adopt
resolutions for budget transfers within a fund for the remainder of the school year; and

WHEREAS, Section 42601 of the Education Code provides for the eventuality of budget
transfers required at the close of the fiscal year by authorizing the Governing Board of the
School District to delegate to the Superintendent or the Deputy Superintendent the power to
make such transfers as may be necessary to permit the payment of obligations incurred
during the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Superintendent or Superintendent’s
Designee is hereby authorized and directed to make such business transfers as may be
needed between the undistributed reserves, or reserves for contingencies and the various
expenditures and/or revenue classifications, or balance any expenditure and/or revenue
classifications, to permit the payment of obligations of the District incurred in the fiscal year
2023-2024.

Budget Transfers and Revisions - 2023-24 Resolution #AA-12-11-2023 (1)



The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Central Union Elementary School District on this 11th day of December 2023, by the following
vote:

AYE NO ABSTAIN | ABSENT

Dale Davidson, Trustee Area 1

Jeffrey Gilcrease, Trustee Area 2

Sarah Strait, Trustee Area 3

Vacant, Trustee Area 4

Ceil Howe, lll, Trustee Area 5

l, , Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union
School District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced,
passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees at its meeting held on December 11th, 2023.

, Clerk

Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California

Budget Transfers and Revisions - 2023-24 Resolution #AA-12-11-2023 (2)



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L2

Income
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-801100-000-00-0000

0100-1400-0-0000-0000-801200-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-801900-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-802100-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-802900-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-804100-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-804200-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-804300-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-804400-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-804500-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-804700-000-00-0000
0100-3310-0-5760-0000-818100-000-00-0000
0100-4203-0-0000-0000-829000-000-00-0000
0100-4035-0-0000-0000-829000-000-00-0000
0100-3214-0-0000-0000-829000-000-00-0000
0100-3010-0-0000-0000-829000-000-00-0000
0100-3213-0-0000-0000-829000-000-00-0000
0100-0026-0-8100-5900-855000-520-00-0000
0100-0026-0-8100-5900-855000-000-00-0000
0100-7210-0-0000-0000-859000-000-00-0000
0100-7210-0-0000-0000-859000-525-00-0000
0100-7210-0-0000-0000-859000-323-00-0000
0100-2600-0-0000-0000-859000-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-866000-000-00-0000
0100-0097-0-0000-7600-869900-107-00-0000
0100-6500-0-5760-0000-879200-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-898000-000-00-0000
0100-0311-0-0000-0000-898000-000-31-0101
0100-0315-0-0000-0000-898000-000-00-0000
0100-0333-0-0000-3600-898010-121-00-0000
0100-0333-0-0000-3600-898010-000-00-0000

***Income Total

Expenses
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-340100-525-55-0301

0100-3010-0-1110-1000-310100-525-55-0301
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-310100-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-310100-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-310100-424-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-310100-222-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-320100-424-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-320100-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-320100-222-00-0000
0100-2600-0-1110-8200-320200-525-00-0000

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Revised

$14,703,576.00
$4,847,429.00
$22,438.00
$7,060.00
$0.00
$832,862.00
$55,734.00
$0.00
$34,200.00
($289,401.00)
$8,317.00
$75,241.00
$14,931.00
$45,500.00
$352,517.50
$267,424.00
$1,394,030.00
$55,817.00
$0.00
$53,583.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,277,760.00
$100,000.00
$11,559.00
$796,499.00
($1,150,000.00)
$350,000.00
$0.00
$295,990.00
$0.00

$24,163,066.50

$0.00

$0.00
$222,599.00
$324,107.00
$507,171.00
$716,961.00
$25.00
$25.00
$0.00
$2,300.00

Page 2 of 13

12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

Adjustments

($637,325.00)
$284,110.00
($22,438.00)

$16,981.55
$86.74
$57,916.05
($1,187.63)
$33,410.87
$3,343.87
$119,776.42
$3,559.95
($3,402.00)
$15,854.00
$16,145.00

($265,181.50)

$74,409.00

($248,842.40)
($55,817.00)

$55,817.00
($53,583.00)

$15,466.74

$42,533.26

($195,448.00)
$100,000.00

($700.00)
$7,534.00
$333,982.00

($350,000.00)

$16,018.00

($295,990.00)
$295,990.00

($636,980.08)

$13,000.00
$21,300.00
$13,250.00
$13,300.00
$13,300.00
$13,300.00
$21.69
$161.76
$256.80

($2,300.00)

Proposed

$14,066,251.00
$5,131,539.00
$0.00
$24,041.55
$86.74
$890,778.05
$54,546.37
$33,410.87
$37,543.87

($169,624.58)
$11,876.95
$71,839.00
$30,785.00
$61,645.00
$87,336.00
$341,833.00
$1,145,187.60
$0.00
$55,817.00
$0.00
$15,466.74
$42,533.26
$1,082,312.00
$200,000.00
$10,859.00
$804,033.00

($816,018.00)
$0.00
$16,018.00
$0.00
$295,990.00

$23,526,086.42

$13,000.00
$21,300.00
$235,849.00
$337,407.00
$520,471.00
$730,261.00
$46.69
$186.76
$256.80
$0.00



Page 3 of 13
12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD--—-RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Expenses
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-320200-525-55-0303 $11,802.00 ($11,802.00) $0.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-320200-424-31-0201 $0.00 $12.58 $12.58
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-320200-323-31-0201 $0.00 $22.02 $22.02
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-320200-121-00-0000 $0.00 $400.00 $400.00
0100-0315-0-1110-1000-320200-031-00-0000 $0.00 $1,382.45 $1,382.45
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-320200-222-00-0000 $6,373.00 ($4,000.00) $2,373.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-320200-121-00-0000 $783.00 $1,800.00 $2,583.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-320200-440-31-0306 $5,600.00 $4,150.00 $9,750.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-320200-525-55-0301 $0.00 $11,600.00 $11,600.00
0100-0000-0-0000-8200-320200-121-00-0000 $16,667.00 ($440.00) $16,227.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-320200-340-00-0000 $0.00 $16,273.00 $16,273.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-320200-340-31-0306 $35,644.00 ($18,069.00) $17,575.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-320200-121-31-0306 $0.00 $25,748.00 $25,748.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-320200-525-00-0000 $30,191.00 $4,150.00 $34,341.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-320200-120-00-0000 $30,948.00 $4,150.00 $35,098.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-320200-240-31-0306 $38,318.00 $4,146.00 $42,464.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-320200-323-00-0000 $41,086.00 $4,150.00 $45,236.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-320200-540-31-0306 $45,698.00 $4,150.00 $49,848.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-320200-222-00-0000 $55,638.00 $4,150.00 $59,788.00
0100-4203-0-1110-1000-330100-121-31-0305 $47.79 (847.79) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-330100-525-55-0302 $1,793.00 ($1,793.00) $0.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-330100-121-00-0000 $0.00 $40.00 $40.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-330100-121-00-0000 $0.00 $321.04 $321.04
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-330100-525-55-0301 $0.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330100-323-00-0000 $16,899.00 $6,650.00 $23,549.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330100-525-00-0000 $24,605.00 $6,650.00 $31,255.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330100-424-00-0000 $38,503.00 $6,650.00 $45,153.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330100-222-00-0000 $55,888.00 $6,650.00 $62,538.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330200-340-00-0000 $400.00 ($400.00) $0.00
0100-0332-0-1160-1000-330200-440-31-0306 $619.00 ($619.00) $0.00
0100-2600-0-1110-8200-330200-525-00-0000 $1,950.00 ($1,950.00) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-330200-525-55-0303 $3,559.00 (83,559.00) $0.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-330200-323-31-0201 $0.00 $6.32 $6.32
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-330200-424-31-0201 $0.00 $27.67 $27.67
0100-0000-0-5760-1110-330200-323-00-0000 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330200-525-31-0202 $0.00 $159.89 $159.89
0100-0000-0-5760-1110-330200-525-00-0000 $300.00 ($100.00) $200.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330200-525-55-0303 $0.00 $230.79 $230.79
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330200-340-31-0306 $30.00 $400.00 $430.00
0100-0315-0-1110-1000-330200-031-00-0000 $0.00 $520.02 $520.02
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330200-525-31-0306 $0.00 $580.10 $580.10
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-330200-222-00-0000 $1,827.00 ($1,100.00) $727.00
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-330200-121-00-0000 $0.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-330200-121-00-0000 $225.00 $1,950.00 $2,175.00



Page 4 of 13
12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Expenses
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-330200-525-55-0301 $0.00 $3,300.00 $3.300.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-330200-340-00-0000 $0.00 $4,212.00 $4,212.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-330200-440-31-0306 $12,879.00 ($7,402.20) $5,476.80
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-330200-340-31-0306 $10,609.00 ($4,212.00) $6,397.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2420-330200-424-00-0000 $3,054.00 $4,150.00 $7,204.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2420-330200-323-00-0000 $3,361.00 $4,150.00 $7,511.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2420-330200-525-00-0000 $3,454.00 $4,150.00 $7,604.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-330200-525-00-0000 $8,702.00 ($970.78) $7,731.22
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-330200-121-31-0306 $0.00 $7,766.00 $7,766.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-330200-440-00-0000 $0.00 $8,021.20 $8,021.20
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-340100-525-55-0302 $17,000.00 ($17,000.00) $0.00
0100-3214-0-1110-1000-580000-121-35-0202 $176,258.75 ($132,590.75) $43,668.00
0100-6053-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-0000 $50,000.00 ($800.00) $49,200.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580000-323-38-0101 $0.00 $67,500.00 $67,500.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580000-525-38-0101 $0.00 $255,000.00 $255,000.00
0100-3213-0-1110-1000-580000-121-35-0303 $586,515.00 ($249,842.40) $336,672.60
0100-6762-0-1110-1000-580000-121-39-0400 $467,032.00 ($50,000.00) $417,032.00
0100-6053-0-0000-7410-580004-121-00-0000 $0.00 $800.00 $800.00
0100-0000-0-0000-7410-580004-000-00-0000 $0.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-580004-121-00-0000 $5,000.00 ($1,800.00) $3,200.00
0100-4203-0-0000-7410-580004-121-31-0305 $8,714.56 ($429.56) $8,285.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580004-323-38-0101 $0.00 $90,000.00 $90,000.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580004-424-38-0101 $0.00 $170,000.00 $170,000.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580004-525-38-0101 $0.00 $255,000.00 $255,000.00
0100-0332-0-1172-3600-580007-121-31-0000 $15,000.00 ($15,000.00) $0.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580007-121-00-0000 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-580011-121-31-0000 $14,000.00 ($14,000.00) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-580011-525-55-0203 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-580011-424-00-0000 $500.00 $400.00 $900.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-580011-222-00-0000 $1,000.00 $500.00 $1,500.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-580011-525-55-0303 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
0100-0097-0-0000-7600-580011-107-00-0000 $0.00 $6,776.00 $6,776.00
0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-31-0201 $9,450.00 ($1,205.17) $8,244.83
0100-7210-0-1110-1000-580011-323-00-0000 $0.00 $14,600.00 $14,600.00
0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-31-0203 $17,677.00 ($3,030.00) $14,647.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580011-121-38-0102 $0.00 $36,000.00 $36,000.00
0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-31-0301 $36,457.00 $10,000.00 $46,457.00
0100-6762-0-0000-7700-580011-121-39-0400 $0.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00
0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580011-121-00-0000 $220,000.00 ($14,000.00) $206,000.00
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-580022-121-00-0000 $2,000.00 ($2,000.00) $0.00
0100-4035-0-0000-7410-580022-121-31-0301 $0.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
0100-4035-0-0000-7410-580022-121-00-0000 $62,172.82 ($35,500.00) $26,672.82
0100-6053-0-0000-8500-620000-121-00-0000 $35,880.00 ($3,580.00) $32,300.00
0100-2600-0-0000-8500-620000-000-00-0000 $402,500.00 ($85,447.00) $317,053.00



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE-—Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L.2

Expenses
0100-0000-0-0000-7210-731000-000-00-0000

0100-6053-0-0000-7210-731000-000-00-0000
0100-3213-0-0000-7210-731000-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-7210-735000-000-00-0000
0100-7210-0-0000-7210-735000-525-00-0000
0100-7210-0-0000-7210-735000-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-9300-761900-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-360200-540-31-0202
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-110000-525-55-0302
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-110000-121-00-0000
0100-3310-0-5760-1120-110000-323-00-0000
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-110000-525-55-0301
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-110000-323-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-110000-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-110000-424-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-110000-222-00-0000
0100-4203-0-1110-1000-110010-121-31-0305
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-110010-121-31-0304
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-110040-121-31-0000
0100-0332-0-1191-1000-110040-121-31-0000
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-120000-121-00-0000
0100-0332-0-0000-2110-190000-121-31-0307
0100-0332-0-1110-3110-190000-121-31-0202
0100-0332-0-1160-1000-210000-440-23-0000
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-210000-525-55-0303
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-340-18-0000
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-540-18-0000
0100-0315-0-1110-1000-210000-031-00-0000
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-540-31-0202
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-210000-121-00-0000
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-440-31-0306
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-540-00-0000
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-210000-525-55-0301
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-340-00-0000
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-340-31-0306
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-121-31-0306
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-540-31-0306
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-440-00-0000
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-210000-240-31-0306
0100-2600-0-0000-3700-220000-000-00-0000
0100-2600-0-1110-8200-220000-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-220000-525-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-220000-120-00-0000
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-220000-323-00-0000

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Revised

($205,830.00)
$14,120.00
$95,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$272,490.72
$0.00
$123,642.00
$0.00
$44,601.00
$0.00
$1,165,441.00
$1,696,894.00
$2,655,346.00
$3,753,721.00
$1,050.00
$7,500.00
$500.00
$2,000.00
$0.00

$0.00
$192,528.00
$8,092.00
$46,518.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$168,347.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$138,678.00
$0.00
$177,798.00
$0.00
$149,064.00
$5,300.00
$8,600.00
$117,467.00
$120,409.00
$159,855.00

Page 5 of 13

12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

Adjustments

($4,580.00)
$3,580.00
$1,000.00

($64,030.44)
$810.00
$3,000.00
$500,000.00
$25.00
($123,642.00)
$17,560.63
($3,402.00)
$121,300.00
$61,000.00
$61,000.00
$61,000.00
$61,000.00
($1,050.00)
($7,500.00)
($500.00)

($2,000.00)
$2,520.00

$19,661.47

($54,956.00)
($8,092.00)
($46,518.00)
$414.00
$2,307.00
$6,808.47
$18,216.00
$23,600.00
($133,768.00)
$37,328.00
$43,600.00
$80,364.00
($37,717.00)
$101,512.00
($24,851.00)
$174,860.00
$33,000.00

($5,300.00)

($8,600.00)
$6,780.00
$6,600.00
$6,600.00

Proposed

($210,410.00)
$17,700.00
$96,000.00

($64,030.44)
$810.00
$3,000.00
$772,490.72
$25.00
$0.00
$17,560.63
$41,199.00
$121,300.00
$1,226,441.00
$1,757,894.00
$2,716,346.00
$3,814,721.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$2,520.00
$19,661.47
$137,572.00
$0.00
$0.00
$414.00
$2,307.00
$6,808.47
$18,216.00
$23,600.00
$34,579.00
$37,328.00
$43,600.00
$80,364.00
$100,961.00
$101,512.00
$152,947.00
$174,860.00
$182,064.00
$0.00
$0.00
$124,247.00
$127,009.00
$166,455.00



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Pending Budget Revision 5 Page 6 of 13
12/5/2023 11:08:36AM
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB----- SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Expenses

0100-0000-0-1110-8200-220000-424-00-0000 $183,420.00 $6,600.00 $190,020.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-220000-222-00-0000 $216,471.00 $6,600.00 $223,071.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-220010-323-31-0201 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-220010-424-31-0201 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-0000-0-0000-7100-240000-121-00-0000 $53,243.00 $4,125.00 $57,368.00
0100-0000-0-0000-7490-240000-121-00-0000 $53,243.00 $4,125.00 $57,368.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2700-240000-323-00-0000 $88,124.00 $4,125.00 $92,249.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2700-240000-525-00-0000 $96,773.00 $4,125.00 $100,898.00
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-240000-121-00-0000 $127,962.00 $4,125.00 $132,087.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2700-240000-424-00-0000 $130,021.00 $4,125.00 $134,146.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2700-240000-222-00-0000 $138,298.00 $4,755.00 $143,053.00
0100-0000-0-0000-7200-240000-121-00-0000 $196,502.00 $4,125.00 $200,627.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-290000-121-00-0000 $2,934.00 $11,380.00 $14,314.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2420-290000-424-00-0000 $39,921.00 $457.00 $40,378.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2420-290000-323-00-0000 $43,934.00 $457.00 $44,391.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2420-290000-222-00-0000 $44,935.00 $457.00 $45,392.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2420-290000-525-00-0000 $45,155.00 $457.00 $45,612.00
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-290050-222-00-0000 $23,885.00 ($20,000.00) $3,885.00
0100-4203-0-1110-1000-310100-121-31-0305 $100.29 ($100.29) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-310100-525-55-0302 $32,559.00 ($32,559.00) $0.00
0100-0000-0-1150-1000-310100-323-00-0000 $0.00 $35.00 $35.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-310100-000-00-0000 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00
0100-0000-0-1150-1000-310100-222-00-0000 $100.00 ($35.00) $65.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-310100-121-00-0000 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-3010-0-0000-2110-310100-121-31-0307 $4,795.00 ($500.00) $4,295.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-310100-121-00-0000 $0.00 $4,303.48 $4,303.48
0100-0332-0-1160-1000-310100-340-31-0202 $17,075.00 ($4,115.00) $12,960.00
0100-4203-0-1110-1000-350100-121-31-0305 $5.28 ($5.28) $0.00
0100-3010-0-0000-2110-350100-525-55-0302 $618.00 ($618.00) $0.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-350100-121-00-0000 $0.00 $11.23 $11.23
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-350100-525-55-0301 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350100-323-00-0000 $5,827.00 $6,798.00 $12,625.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350100-525-00-0000 $8,484.00 $5,811.00 $14,295.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350100-424-00-0000 $13,277.00 $6,622.00 $19,899.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350100-222-00-0000 $19,272.00 $5,050.00 $24,322.00
0100-2600-0-1110-8200-350200-525-00-0000 $160.00 ($160.00) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-350200-525-55-0303 $233.00 ($233.00) $0.00
0100-0315-0-1110-1000-350200-031-00-0000 $0.00 $3.11 $3.11
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-350200-121-00-0000 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-350200-121-31-0306 $0.00 $51.00 $51.00
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-350200-222-00-0000 $119.00 ($50.00) $69.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-350200-525-55-0301 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-350200-121-00-0000 $20.00 $120.00 $140.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350200-323-00-0000 $186.00 $814.00 $1,000.00



Page 7 of 13
12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Expenses
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350200-525-00-0000 $569.00 $431.00 $1,000.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350200-222-00-0000 $984.00 $16.00 $1,000.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-350200-424-00-0000 $1,023.00 ($23.00) $1,000.00
0100-4203-0-1110-1000-360100-121-31-0305 $13.08 ($13.08) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-360100-525-55-0302 $1,541.00 ($1,541.00) $0.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-360100-121-00-0000 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-360100-525-55-0301 $0.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-360100-121-00-0000 $0.00 $4,901.00 $4,901.00
0100-0332-0-1160-1000-360200-440-31-0306 $101.00 ($101.00) $0.00
0100-2600-0-1110-8200-360200-525-00-0000 $200.00 ($200.00) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-360200-525-55-0303 $580.00 ($580.00) $0.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-360200-525-55-0303 $0.00 $40.00 $40.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-360200-340-31-0306 $5.00 $40.00 $45.00
0100-0315-0-1110-1000-360200-031-00-0000 $0.00 $81.37 $81.37
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-360200-540-31-0306 $20.00 $65.00 $85.00
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-360200-222-00-0000 $298.00 ($200.00) $98.00
0100-0000-0-0000-3700-360200-000-00-0000 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00
0100-3219-0-1110-1000-360200-121-00-0000 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-360200-121-00-0000 $100.00 $100.00 $200.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-360200-525-55-0301 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-360200-340-31-0306 $1,728.00 ($941.00) $787.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-360200-340-00-0000 $0.00 $941.00 $941.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-360200-440-31-0306 $2,098.00 ($1,152.00) $946.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-360200-121-31-0306 $0.00 $1,213.00 $1,213.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-360200-525-00-0000 $1,418.00 ($190.00) $1,228.00
0100-0332-0-1110-1000-360200-440-00-0000 $0.00 $1,253.00 $1,253.00
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-360200-121-00-0000 $1,595.00 ($200.00) $1,395.00
0100-3213-0-1110-1000-410000-121-31-0101 $0.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00
0100-0311-0-1110-1000-410000-121-31-0101 $0.00 $271,200.00 $271,200.00
0100-7210-0-1110-1000-420000-323-00-0000 $500.00 ($500.00) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-127-31-0308 $1,500.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00
0100-7210-0-1110-1000-430000-323-00-0000 $15,000.00 ($15,000.00) $0.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-430000-121-37-0000 $55,343.00 ($55,343.00) $0.00
0100-3213-0-1110-8200-430000-525-00-0000 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00
0100-0000-0-1110-3140-430000-121-00-0000 $600.00 ($350.00) $250.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-424-31-0201 $1,500.00 ($1,000.00) $500.00
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-323-00-0000 $0.00 $600.00 $600.00
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430000-121-00-0000 $1,500.00 ($850.00) $650.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-323-31-0201 $1,500.00 ($528.34) $971.66
0100-2600-0-0000-3700-430000-000-00-0000 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-430000-000-00-0000 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-430000-121-31-0203 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-127-00-0000 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00



Page 8 of 13
12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB----- SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Expenses
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-525-55-0203 $0.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-2495-430000-121-31-0201 $0.00 $1,686.58 $1,686.58
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-430000-424-00-0000 $500.00 $1,500.00 $2,000.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-525-55-0305 $0.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-525-55-0202 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-525-55-0201 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
0100-3218-0-0000-7410-430000-121-00-0000 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
0100-0000-0-0000-7410-430000-121-00-0000 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-323-00-0000 $4,600.00 $400.00 $5,000.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430000-231-00-0000 $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $5,500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430000-331-00-0000 $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $5,500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430000-431-00-0000 $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $5,500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-1000-430000-531-00-0000 $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $5,500.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000 $5,000.00 $2,000.00 $7,000.00
0100-0097-0-0000-7600-430000-107-00-0000 $4,000.00 $9,160.00 $13,160.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430000-424-00-0000 $20,000.00 ($1,500.00) $18,500.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430000-525-00-0000 $0.00 $31,450.00 $31,450.00
0100-3214-0-1110-1000-430000-121-35-0202 $176,258.75 ($132,590.75) $43,668.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-430000-121-00-0000 $0.00 $49,343.00 $49,343.00
0100-3213-0-1110-1000-430000-121-35-0303 $586,515.00 ($213,425.00) $373,090.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-430001-000-00-0000 $402,500.00 ($402,500.00) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-00-0000 $0.00 $100.00 $100.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0203 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0301 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-1100-0-1160-1000-430001-424-00-0000 $500.00 $250.00 $750.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0304 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-1100-0-1160-1000-430001-222-00-0000 $1,000.00 $475.00 $1,475.00
0100-1100-0-1156-1000-430001-222-00-0000 $10,000.00 ($8,000.00) $2,000.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0303 $0.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-430001-525-55-0302 $0.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
0100-7210-0-1110-1000-430001-525-00-0000 $0.00 $14,762.00 $14,762.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-323-00-0000 $17,600.00 ($1,000.00) $16,600.00
0100-4203-0-0000-7410-430001-121-31-0305 $0.00 $17,500.00 $17,500.00
0100-4035-0-0000-7410-430001-121-00-0000 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-525-00-0000 $23,075.00 ($3,000.00) $20,075.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-424-00-0000 $27,120.00 ($2,850.00) $24,270.00
0100-7210-0-1110-1000-430001-323-00-0000 $38,083.00 ($13,255.00) $24,828.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-430001-222-00-0000 $58,915.00 ($975.00) $57,940.00
0100-3213-0-1110-1000-430001-121-31-0301 $0.00 $140,925.00 $140,925.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430010-323-00-0000 $100.00 $400.00 $500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-430010-120-00-0000 $2,100.00 ($400.00) $1,700.00
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-121-00-0000 $2,260.00 $3,000.00 $5,260.00
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-430014-120-00-0000 $30,000.00 ($16,500.00) $13,500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-440000-121-00-0000 $0.00 $850.00 $850.00



Page 9 of 13
12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L.2 Revised Adjustments Proposed

Expenses

0100-0097-0-0000-7600-440000-107-00-0000 $1,900.00 $2,773.00 $4,673.00
0100-0050-0-1110-1000-440000-121-31-0302 $250,000.00 $28,827.00 $278,827.00
0100-2600-0-0000-3700-470000-000-00-0000 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00
0100-2600-0-0000-3700-470001-000-00-0000 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00
0100-2600-0-0000-3700-470002-000-00-0000 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-3010-0-0000-2700-520000-121-00-0000 $1,500.00 ($1,500.00) $0.00
0100-0332-0-1110-3110-520000-121-31-0000 $2,000.00 ($2,000.00) $0.00
0100-3213-0-0000-7410-520000-121-31-0301 $0.00 $208.28 $208.28
0100-4035-0-0000-7410-520000-121-31-0301 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-520000-525-55-0306 $0.00 $500.00 $500.00
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-520000-222-00-0000 $0.00 $539.67 $539.67
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-520000-323-00-0000 $800.00 ($200.00) $600.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-520000-525-55-0304 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-520000-424-00-0000 $500.00 $2,200.00 $2,700.00
0100-0000-0-0000-2110-520000-121-00-0000 $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $6,000.00
0100-3213-0-0000-7410-520000-121-00-0000 $0.00 $14,791.72 $14,791.72
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-520000-525-00-0000 $0.00 $31,429.00 $31,429.00
0100-2600-0-1110-3140-520003-121-00-0000 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-520003-323-00-0000 $0.00 $200.00 $200.00
0100-1100-0-1110-2700-520003-222-00-0000 $1,200.00 ($539.67) $660.33
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-424-00-0000 $1,000.00 $3,000.00 $4,000.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-525-00-0000 $40,000.00 $50,000.00 $90,000.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-323-00-0000 $75,682.00 $24,318.00 $100,000.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550020-222-00-0000 $101,140.00 $173,860.00 $275,000.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550030-424-00-0000 $70,104.00 $383.00 $70,487.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550030-222-00-0000 $69,150.00 $26,002.00 $95,152.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-424-00-0000 $1,325.00 $500.00 $1,825.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-550070-323-00-0000 $5,419.00 $1,081.00 $6,500.00
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560000-121-00-0000 $2,500.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00
0100-0000-0-1110-3140-560000-121-00-0000 $0.00 $350.00 $350.00
0100-8150-0-0000~8100-560000-120-00-0000 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00
0100-1100-0-1156-1000-560000-222-00-0000 $0.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00
0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-120-00-0000 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-222-00-0000 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-525-00-0000 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-424-00-0000 $0.00 $9,190.00 $9,190.00
0100-3213-0-1110-8200-560009-323-00-0000 $0.00 $10,810.00 $10,810.00
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-121-00-0000 $5,000.00 $6,000.00 $11,000.00
0100-8150-0-0000-8100-560009-323-00-0000 $5,000.00 $7,500.00 $12,500.00
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-580000-121-37-0000 $55,343.00 ($55,343.00) $0.00
0100-2600-0-1110-1000-580000-000-00-0000 $402,500.00 ($402,500.00) $0.00
0100-3010-0-1110-1000-580000-525-55-0203 $2,825.00 ($2,325.00) $500.00
0100-0000-0-1110-8200-580000-120-00-0000 $0.00 $695.00 $695.00
0100-1100-0-1110-1000-580000-525-00-0000 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Fund: 0100 General Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----S]--L1-L2

Expenses
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-580000-121-31-0203

0100-0050-0-0000-7700-580000-121-00-0000
0100-3213-0-1191-3110-580000-000-00-0000
0100-3218-0-1110-1000-580000-121-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-2420-580000-121-00-0000

***Expense Total

Balance Sheet Accounts
0100-7426-0-0000-0000-974000-000-00-0000

0100-6300-0-0000-0000-974000-000-00-0000
0100-7425-0-0000-0000-974000-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-978000-000-00-0000
0100-0000-0-0000-0000-978900-000-00-0000
0100-0333-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0315-0-1110-1000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0045-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0051-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0015-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0026-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0332-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0097-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-7425-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-7426-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-0311-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-6300-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-1100-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000
0100-2600-0-0000-0000-979100-000-00-0000

***Balance Sheet Account Total

Fund Totals
Total: Income
Total: Expenses

Total: Balance Sheet Accounts

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Revised

$0.00
$17,352.00
$0.00
$0.00
$22,000.00

$19,571,164.04

$0 00

$0.00

$0.00
$1,000,000.00
$1,100,000.00
$17,653.00
($11,600.00)
($687.69)
$1.71

$41.39
$16,494.64
($546,280.08)
$22,664.15
$0.00
$60,944.72
$6,172.91
$356,363.48
$391,365.74
$1,455,617.00

$3,868,750.97

$24,163,066.50
$19,571,164.04

$3,868,750.97

Page 10 of 13

12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

Adjustments

$2,000.00
$4,000.00
$25,000.00
$26,245.62
$5,000.00

$1,277,087.46

$81,971.03
$159,983.86
$204,236.73
($500,000.00)
$100,000.00
($23,946.02)
$11,600.00
$687.69
($1.71)
($41.39)
($16,494.64)
$547,980.32
($3,099.81)
$37,530.67
$797.17
$350,000.00
$122,074.31
$124,661.49
($148,068.74)

$1,049,870.96

($636,980.08)
$1,277,087.46

$1,049,870.96

Proposed

$2,000.00
$21,352.00
$25,000.00
$26,245.62
$27,000.00

$20,848,251.50

$81,971.03
$159,983.86
$204,236.73
$500,000.00
$1,200,000.00
($6,293.02)
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$1,700.24
$19,564.34
$37,530.67
$61,741.89
$356,172.91
$478,437.79
$516,027.23
$1,307,548.26

$4,918,621.93

$23,526,086.42
$20,848,251.50

$4,918,621.93



11 Central Union Elementary School District Pending Budget Revision Page 11 of 13
Re uested b tsantamaria 12/5/2023 1 1 0836AM
q Y Control Number 20240003

ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 1300 Cafeteria Fund

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Expenses
1300-5310-0-0000-7210-735000-000-00-0000 $0.00 $64,030.44 $64,030.44
***Expense Total $0.00 $64,030.44 $64,030.44
Fund Totals
Total: Income $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: Expenses $0.00 $64,030.44 $64,030.44

Total: Balance Sheet Accounts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Fund: 1400 Deferred Maintenance Fund

Pending Budget Revision
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Page 12 of 13

12/5/2023 11:08:36AM

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Income
1400-0000-0-0000-0000-869900-424-10-7592 $95,576.00 ($95,576.00) $0.00
1400-0000-0-0000-9300-891900-000-00-0000 $0.00 $500,000.00 $500,000.00
***Income Total $95,576.00 $404,424.00 $500,000.00
Expenses
1400-8150-0-0000-8500-617000-525-00-0000 $959,611.92 ($959,611.92) $0.00
1400-8150-0-0000-8500-620000-525-00-7593 $0.00 $959,611.92 $959,611.92
1400-0000-0-0000-8500-640000-323-00-0000 $10,000.00 $404,424.00 $414,424.00
***Expense Total $969,611.92 $404,424.00 $1,374,035.92
Fund Totals
Total: Income $95,576.00 $404,424.00 $500,000.00
Total: Expenses $969,611.92 $404,424.00 $1,374,035.92
Total; Balance Sheet Accounts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



11 Central Union Elementary School District
Requested by tsantamaria

Pending Budget Revision / Page 13 of 13
12/5/2023 11:08:36AM
Control Number 20240003
ResolutionNo. AA-12-11-2023

Fund: 3500 SCHOOL FACILITY PROGRAM

FD---RE---Y-GO---FN---OB-----SI--L1-L2 Revised Adjustments Proposed
Income
3500-0000-0-0000-0000-829000-424-10-7592 $382,307.60 ($382,307.60) $0.00
$382,307.60 ($382,307.60) $0.00
Expenses
3500-0000-0-0000-8500-620000-000-00-0000 $888,813.92 ($382,307.10) $506,506.82
3500-0000-0-0000-8500-620010-424-10-7592 $382,307.60 ($0.50) $382,307.10
***Expense Total $1,271,121.52 ($382,307.60) $888,813.92
Fund Totals
Total: Income $382,307.60 ($382,307.60) $0.00
Total: Expenses $1,271,121.52 ($382,307.60) $888,813.92
Total: Balance Sheet Accounts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00



Thomas Addington Board Members

Superintendent Dale Davidson
15783 18" Avenue Jeffrey Gilcrease
Lemoore, CA 93245 H
Telephone (559) 924-3405 Ceil Howe, Il
Fox (559) 924-1153 Sarah Strait

To:

Central Union School Board of Trustees

From: Tom Addington, Superintendent
Date: December 11, 2023

For Board Meeting

X

[tem:
Certification of Signatures for employees authorized to sign for District Business

Action (Consent or New Business)

Information

Rationale/Purpose:

California Education Code Section 42632 allows the Governing Board to authorize a
person or persons to sign orders on its behalf. Persons named on Resolution
#CC-12-12-2022 are authorized by the Board of Education to conduct business and to sign
as indicated on the attached Certification of Signatures.

To provide clarity for signing of District Business the following areas are applicable based
upon areas of responsibility.

Superintendent (Thomas Addington)

KD
*%

R
%

2
%

X4

2
*

2 ®, R R R R R K2
*»* % *»* L X4 ** *»* ** *»* L

2
%

Authorization to Sign Reports, Budgets, and All Documents Requiring Signature as the
Secretary or Clerk of the Board

Authorization to Sign and file annual Impact Aid application
Authorization to Sign Payroll Orders

Authorization to Sign Warrant Orders

Authorization to Sign Employment Contracts

Authorization to Appoint Representatives to Acquire Surplus Property
Authorization to Sign Purchase Orders

Authorization to Sign Cafeteria Reports

Authorization to Sign Checks for Cafeteria Account

Authorization to Sign Collection Reports to the County

Authorization to Sign Board Approved Budget Transfers
Authorization to Sign Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account
Authorization to Sign Contracts on behalf of the Board



Director of Business (Teresa Santamaria)

2
**

2 R R R R
X4 *»* L X4 *»* L X4 **

R

*

X3

%

R
0‘0

2
**

Authorization to Sign Payroll Orders

Authorization to Sign Warrant Orders

Authorization to Appoint Representatives to Acquire Surplus Property
Authorization to Sign Purchase Orders

Authorization to Sign Cafeteria Reports

Authorization to Sign Checks for Cafeteria Account

Authorization to Sign Collection Reports to the County

Authorization to Sign Board Approved Budget Transfers
Authorization to Sign Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account
Authorization to Sign Warrants

Director of Student Services (Karla Burgos-Rodriguez)

R
0‘0

Authorization to verify children with disabilities (CWD) for purposes of Annual Impact Aid
application

Food Services Coordinator (Sylvia Rios)

2
%
R
0‘0

2
**

Authorization to Sign Cafeteria Reports
Authorization to Sign Checks for Cafeteria Account
Authorization to Sign Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account

Personnel Analyst/Executive Assistant (Traci Fullerton)

R
0‘0

R
*%

Authorization to Sign Checks for Cafeteria Account
Authorization to Sign Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account

Recommendation:
Adopt Resolution #BB-12-11-2023.




CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #BB-12-11-2023

BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
KINGS COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF

CERTIFICATION OF VERIFIED AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES
OF MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD AND DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES
AUTHORIZED TO DRAW ORDERS ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Whereas, the Board of Education of the Central Union Elementary School District, wishes to
designate certain persons employed by the District to sign orders drawn on funds of the
District on its behalf; and

WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 42632 requires that at least a majority of the
members of the governing board of the district approve all orders drawn on the funds of the
District; and

WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 42632 also allows the governing board of said
district to authorize a person or persons to sign orders on its behalf.

WHEREAS, California Education Code Section 17604 also allows the governing board of said
district to authorize a person or persons the power to enter contracts on its behalf.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the members of the Governing Board of the Central Union
Elementary School District hereby authorize the officers or employees whose names and
appear below and are included in the Central Union School District Certification of Signatures
document, to sign orders and other documents on behalf of the governing board of the Central
Union Elementary School District during the period of December 11, 2023 through December
11, 2024.

Name: Superintendent, Thomas Addington
Unless otherwise noted, the above named individual is authorized to sign:

e Reports, Budgets, and All Documents Requiring Signature as the Secretary or Clerk of
the Board

Certification of Signatures Resolution #BB-12-11-2023 (1)



Impact Aid Application

Payroll Orders

Warrant Orders

Employment Contracts

Appoint Representatives to Acquire Surplus Property
Purchase Orders

Cafeteria Reports

Checks for Cafeteria Account

Collection Reports to the County

Board Approved Budget Transfers

Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account
Contracts on behalf of the Board

Name: Chief Business Official, Teresa Santamaria
Unless otherwise noted, the above named individual is authorized to sign:

Payroll Orders

Warrant Orders

Appoint Representatives to Acquire Surplus Property
Purchase Orders

Cafeteria Reports

Checks for Cafeteria Account

Collection Reports to the County

Board Approved Budget Transfers

Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account

Name: Food Service Coordinator, Sylvia Rios
Unless otherwise noted, the above named individual is authorized to sign:

e (Cafeteria Reports
e Checks for Cafeteria Account
e Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account

Name: Personnel Analyst/Executive Assistant, Traci Fullerton
Unless otherwise noted, the above named individual is authorized to sign:
e Checks for Cafeteria Account
e Checks on the Clearing/Revolving Account

Name: Director of Student Services, Karla Burgos-Rodriguez
Unless otherwise noted, the above named individual is authorized to sign:

Certification of Signatures Resolution #BB-12-11-2023 (2)



e Verification of children with disabilities (CWD) for purposes of Annual Impact Aid
application

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that pursuant to California Education Code Section 42632, said
authorized signatures shall be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools.

The foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the
Central Union Elementary School District on this 11" day of December 2023, by the following
vote:

AYE NO ABSTAIN | ABSENT

Dale Davidson, Trustee Area 1

Jeffrey Gilcrease, Trustee Area 2

Sarah Strait, Trustee Area 3

Vacant, Trustee Area 4

Ceil Howe, lll, Trustee Area 5

l, , Clerk of the Board of Trustees of the Central Union School District,
do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed and adopted
by the Board of Trustees at its meeting held on December 11", 2023.

, Clerk

Board of Trustees
Central Union School District
Kings County, California

Certification of Signatures Resolution #BB-12-11-2023 (3)



Central Union School District
CERTIFICATION OF SIGNATURES

As Clerk/Secretary to the governing board of the above named school district, | certify that the signatures shown below in
column 1 are the verified signatures of the members of the governing board. | certify that the signatures as shown in
Column 2 are the verified signatures of the person or persons authorized to sign Notices of Employment, Contracts, and
Orders drawn on the funds of the school district. These certifications are made in accordance with the provisions of
Education code Sections below.* If persons authorized to sign orders as shown in Column 2 are unable to do so, the law
requires the signatures of the majority of the governing board.

These approved signatures are valid for the period of: December 11, 2023 to December 11, 2024 in accordance with
governing board resolution dated December 11, 2023.

NOTE: Please TYPE names under signatures. Signed:
Clerk (Secretary) of the Board
COLUMN 1 COLUMN 2
Signatures of Members of Governing Board Signatures of Personnel and/or Members of the Governing

Board authorized to sign Warrants, Orders for Salary
Payment, Notices of Employment, and Contracts.

Signature: Signature:

Name: Dale Davidson Name: Thomas Addington

Board Position: D President D Clerk D Member Title: Superintendent

Signature: Signature:

Name: Jeffrey Gilcrease Name: Teresa Santamaria

Board Position: D President D Clerk D Member Title: Chief Business Official

Signature: Signature:

Typed: Ceil Howe, llI Name: Svlvia Rios

Board Position: D President D Clerk D Member Title: Food Service Coordinator

Signature: Signature:

Typed: Sarah Strait Name: Traci Fullerton

Board Position: D President D Clerk D Member Title: Personnel Analyst/Executive Assisant
Signature: Signature:

Typed: - Name:  Karla Burgos-Rodriguez
Board Position: D President D Clerk D Member Title: Director of Student

Services

If the Board has given special instructions for signing warrants
or orders, please attach a copy of the resolution to this form.

K-12 Districts Ed Code 42632; 42633; 44843 Number of Signatures Required:
On Orders of Payment:

On Notices of Employment:
On Contracts:

===



Thomas Addington Board Members

Superintendent Dale Davidson
15783 18" Avenue Jeffrey Gilcrease
Lemoore, CA 93245 H
Telephone (559) 924-3405 Ceil Howe, Il
Fox (559) 924-1153 Sarah Strait

To: Central Union School Board of Trustees
From: Tom Addington, Superintendent
Date: December 11, 2023

For Board Meeting

X Action (Consent or New Business)

Information

[tem:
Adoption of School Instructional Calendar

Rationale/Purpose:

Annually the District adopts the coming school year instructional calendar, listing start and end
dates of the school year, the appropriate federal and local holidays observed during the instructional
year, and specific minimum days as outlined in the master contract with the Central Union
Elementary Teachers’ Association (CUETA). As referenced in the CUETA master contract, the District
consulted with the Association leadership regarding major milestones of the District calendar.

The adopted calendar outlines the 183 day work year for certificated staff, and the 180 instructional
days for students.

The 2024-25 calendar reflects a teacher start day of August 14, 2024 and a student start day of
August 14, 2024.

As listed in Article 41, negotiated minimum student days are provided on the day before Winter
recess and the day before Spring Recess.

A non-instructional, but teacher work day is calendared for November 1, 2024. The selected date of
this non-instructional day was obtained through consultation with CUETA leadership.

Lastly, to support ongoing teacher opportunities for planning and instruction, minimum student days
are assigned for the first and last week of school, in addition to Wednesday's throughout the
2024-25 school year. School districts have minimum daily instructional minutes as required by law,
and the recommended calendar takes all of those into consideration in the overall development of
the Instructional calendar.

Recommendation: Approve the 2024-2025 school year calendar.




School Calendar (Web) 24-25

2024-25 School Calendar

August 12:  First Work day (Teachers) Dec 23 -Jon 10:  Winter Break
Aug 14: FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL (Students) Jan 20: ML. King Day
Sept 2: Labor Day Feb 17 President's Day
Oct 14: Columbus Day Apr 14 - Apr 21 Spring Break
Nov 1. NO SCHOOL (Teacher PD work day) May 26: Memorial Day
Nov 1I: Veteran's Day June 6: LAST DAY OF SCHOOL
Nov 25-29:  Thanksgiving Break
July - 2024 August - 2024 September - 2024 October - 2024
SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S
112]13[4]5](6 1{2]3 112314567 112]3[4]5
71819]10|M][12]13 415]6]7]18]9]|10 819|101 ]|12]13]|14 6171819]|10|1]|12
14115(16]17{18]19 (20 N[12]13[14]15[16]| 17 15116 (17|18 [19]20| 21 13114[15]16|17 18|19
20122123]124|25(26(27 18119(20]21|22|23|24 22123 (24125(26|27 |28 20| 21(22]123|24]|25(26
281291301 31 25126127 128(29(30] 31 29130 27128129]30| 31
November - 2024 December - 2024 January - 2025 February - 2025
SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S
112 112(3]14[5]|6]|7 112(3]4 1
314|5]16|7]|8]|°9 819|101 |12]13]14 S[6]|7]8]92[10]N 213|4]|5]|6]|7]|8
10| [12]18]14]15] 16 15116 (17|18 19 20| 21 12113[14]15]16]17]18 o110 N [12]13]14[15
17118 (19120 2112223 22123(24]|25(26]27(28 19120 21|22| 23| 24| 25 16117 [18]19(20] 21 [ 22
24125(26127(28]29|30 29130] 31 26127(28129|30] 31 23124(25]|26|27 |28
March - 2025 April - 2025 May - 2025 June - 2025
SIM|TIW|T[F][S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[FI[S SIM|TIW|T[F][S
1 112]3]|4](5 11213 112]13|4([5]|6]7
213[4]5|6]|7]|8 6178 9(10]1]|12 415(6]17|18]9|10 81 2|10|n|12[13]14
2110 N |12]13]14[15 131141516 |17 18|19 N[12]183]14]15]16|17 15]16[17118[19]20| 21
16117 18]19(20] 21 [ 22 20| 21| 22]23[24]25(26 18119 |20]21|22|23|24 22123(24]|25(26]27(28
23|24(25|26(27128(29 27128(29]30 25]|26(27]128(29]30| 31 29130
30] 3
Regular Day
Minimum Day
Holiday - No School
Teacher Work Day - No
school for students




CENTRAL UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
15783 18t Avenue o Lemoore, CA 93245
(559) 924-3405 ¢ FAX (559) 924-6983
www.central.kl2.co.us

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Trustee Areal
Dale Davidson

Trustee Area 2
Jeff Gilcreose

Trustee Area 3
Sarah Strait

Trustee Area 4
- Vacant -

Trustee Area 5
Ceil Howe, Il

To: Central Union School Board of Trustees

Fr: Tom Addington, Superintendent

Date: December 1, 2023

Re: Recommended Board Meeting Dates for 2024 Calendar Year

In general, there is a goal to have board meetings on the 2™ Monday of each calendar
month. This calendar year, there are several deviations from the 2" Monday. Notable
changes for the 2024 board calendar year are

Date Alterations-
e  March meeting is moved to the 1** Monday due to conflict with NAFIS spring
legislative conference.

e  Budget Adoption — Requires two meetings
o  Monday, June 10 - for the purpose of budget adoption. The first
reading of the budget has the requirement of including the California
State Budget May Revision numbers. The Governor’'s May revision
must be provided by May 15 of the year. Thus, the presented LCAP
first reading will include current budget figures for the coming fiscal

year.
o  Friday, June 14 — only board item will be the approval of the budget
and LCAP.
e October board meeting is adjusted due to the contractual holiday and District
closure in observance of Columbus Day.
e  November board meeting is adjusted due to Veteran’s Day.
e  December board meeting — During an election year, the education code
requires holding Organizational meetings within a 15-day window following the
2" Friday of the month.

Board Meeting Times
. For the 2024 calendar year, unless otherwise noted, the start of open session
for the board meetings will begin at 6:00 PM. Closed session will commence at

5:30 PM.
Board Dates for 2024
Meeting Date Time Notes Meeting Alteration Reason
January 8, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday
February 12, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday
March 4, 2024 6:00 PM 1 Monday Conflicting date with NAFIS spring meeting in
DC
April 8, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday
May 13, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday
June 10, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday LCAP & Budget First reading
June 14, 2024 12:00 PM *Friday LCAP & Budget Second Reading & Adoption
July 8, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday
August 12, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday
September 9, 2024 6:00 PM 2" Monday
October 21, 2023 6:00 PM 3 Monday Due to contractual local holiday
November 18, 2023 6:00 PM 3 Monday Due to Veteran's Day
December 16, 2023 6:00 PM 3 Monday Due to Ed Code 35143 regulations




	121123 Board Agenda.docx-3
	Item 7a (1) Akers Dec Newsletter
	Item 7a (2) Stratford Dec Newsletter 2023
	Item 7a (3) Central Dec Newsletter
	Item 7a (4) Neutra Dec Newsletter
	Item 8a 111323 Board Minutes
	Item 8f Internet Access Agr w_KCOE_Page_1
	Item 8g (1) Cover Page ESSER III Expenditure Plan.docx
	Item 8h ESSER III Plan
	Item 8h Agr w_KCOE re ELPAC _ CAASPP Training and Support
	Item 8i Agreement w_TCOE re intern
	Item 8j Renewal Agr w_Univ of Mass
	Item 8k Microsoft Software Subscription
	Item 8l Filemaker Pro annual renewal
	Item 8m Tech Surplus Request
	Item 10b Warrants Nov 2023
	Item 10c Nov 23 Fiscal Position Reports
	Item 10d Annual Report of Developer Fees
	Item 10e First Interim Budget
	Item 10f (1) Resolution #AA-12-11-2023 Budget Revisions.docx
	Item 10f (2) Budget Revisions backup
	Item 10g (1) Coverpage for Resolution #BB-12-11-2023.docx
	Item 10g (2) Resolution #BB-12-11-2023 Certification of Signatures_.docx
	Item 10g (3) Signature page.docx
	Item 10h (1) Coverpage for School District Calendar
	Item 10h (2) 2024-25 Calendar 183 days
	Item 10i 2024 Board Meeting Calendar Dates
	2022_ESSER_III_Expenditure_Plan_Central_Union_Elementary_School_District_20231208.pdf
	ESSER III Expenditure Plan
	Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan
	Summary of Planned ESSER III Expenditures
	Community Engagement
	Actions and Expenditures to Address Student Needs
	Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning
	Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time
	Use of Any Remaining Funds

	Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs
	ESSER III Expenditure Plan Instructions
	Fiscal Requirements
	Other LEA Plans Referenced in this Plan
	Summary of Expenditures
	Community Engagement
	Instructions

	Planned Actions and Expenditures
	Instructions
	Strategies for Continuous and Safe In-Person Learning
	Addressing the Impact of Lost Instructional Time
	Use of Any Remaining Funds


	Ensuring Interventions are Addressing Student Needs






